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Introduction to Vesuvius

Vesuwus is a global leader in molten metal flow engineenng, pancipally serving the steel and foundry industnes

We develop innovative and custarmused solutions, often used in extremely demanding industnal environments, which enable our customers to improve
their manutactunng processes, enhance product quality and reduce energy consumphon

Our uhmate goal is to create value for our custormners in order to deliver sustainable, profitable growth and provide our shareholders with a supenor
retum on thesir Investment, whilst prowiding each of our employees with a safe workplace where he or she is recognised, developed and properly

rewarded

Strategic reporting
See Strategy on p10-23

See Business model on p10 and 11

See KPIs on p32 and 33

See Risk management on p22 and 23

Find out more about Vesuwvius at www vesuvius com

Forward-ooking statements Thus Annual Report coritains certan forward-Hooking statements with respect lo the operabons, strategy, performance, financial condrbon, and
growth opportunities of the Vesuvius Group By their nature, these statements involve uncertainty and are based on assumptions and involve nsks, uncertaintres and other
factors that could cause actual resulls and developments to differ matenally from those ant¢ipated The forward-looking statements reflect knowledge and information available
at the date of preparation of this Annual Report and other than in accordance with its legal and regulatory obligations, the Company undertakes na obligabon to update these
forward-looking statements  Nothing in thes Annual Report should be constued as a profit forecast
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Highlights of 2014

Revenue of £1,444m down 4 4%, up 35% on an underlying basist®™ (2013 £1,511m)

Trading profit® of €142 8m, up 2% on a reparted basis, and up 11 6% on an underyng basis™™ (2013 £140 Om)

Retumn on sales® mproved by 62 basis points t0 9 9% (2013 9 3%), 71 basis ponts improvement on an underlying basis™
Headline eamings per share™ of 33 4 pence, up 4 7% (2013 31 9 pence)

Recommended final dividend of 11 125 pence per share, Group full year dwidend of 16 125 pence (2013 15 0 pence)
Year-end net debt® of £268 3m, with net debt o EBITDA rabo of 1 48x

1 Underyng basis is at constant curency and excludes separately reported tems and the impact of acquisions and disposals
2 Fordefinions of non-GAAF finanaal measures, refer to Note 4 of the Consofidated Financial Statements
3  Headling results refer 1o continuing operations and exclude separately reported items
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Chairman’s statement

“In 2014, the Company made good progress on all five of its strategic priorties, whilst maintaining its ultimate focus on
creating sustainable value for shareholders *

John McDonough CBE Chairman

See Governance on pS6-97:
Chaimman's govemance letter on p60

Board effechveness on ps3

Board accountability on p&5

Audit Committee report on p67
Nomnaton Commuttee report on p73

Remunerabon Committea report on p75

Strategic focus
| am pleased lo report that dunng 2014 your Company has continued fo make very encouraging progress both in s financial performance and its
strategic positroning

Your Board has adopted a clearly defined strategy for profitable growth and has already delivered substantally against that strategy

In 2013, the struciure of the Company was successfully transformed, exiting non-core businesses in order to creata a fully focused meolten metal
engineenng company, with global leadership postions in its chosen markets, providing technologically advanced products and services that are entical to
its customers’ efficiency and profitabiity

Hawvng done so, the pnonty for the management in 2014 was to execute on the five stated strategic pnontes

Renforcing our technology leadershup

Enlarging our addressable markets through increased penetration of exsting and new value-creating solutions
Leveraging our strong positons in developing markets to capture the growth opportunibes that they represent
Improving our cost leadershp and our margins

Bulding an increasingly comprehensive technical serwices offenng

Good pregress was made on all five of these pnonties In partcular, the business was strengthened in China, which remains a strategically important
growth market for us in the long term, and two further technical serices acquisitions i the US and Brazl were completed in August and October
respectvely Details of how management continued to deliver against afl of these strategic pnonbes are set out later in this Strategic report

The Board as a whole 1s very clear that the Company’s ulimate focus must be on creabng sustasnable value for shareholders, and we are prepared to
explore alf options that we believe can help achreve this This has been demonstrated in recent months and this open-minded approach wall conbinue to
be central to the way in which the Board sets the future strategic direchon of the Company

Performance and dividend

In 2014 the Company focused on exploiting its market opporturutes to the full, whilst exercising firm financial and capital discipline This resulted in a
sold performance in 2614, despite mixed trading condibons in end-markets and the unpredictable economic and geopolitical outiook globally Profit
performance and margins have improved again, cash generaton has remained strang, and the Company’s balance sheet 1s mbust

Vesuwius 1s a well-invested and inherently cash generatve business its dwidend policy aims to deliver long-term dvidend growth, provided that this ts
supported by underlying earnings, cash flows, capital expenditure requirements and the prevaring market outtook The Board has therefore
recommended a final divdend of 11 125 pence per share for the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013 10 25 pence) This would result in a total
dividend for the year of 16 125 pence per share {2013 15 pence), anincrease of 7 5% [f approved at the Annual General Meeting, the final dividend
will be pad on 22 May 2015 to shareholders on the register at 10 Apnl 2015

Board and governance

Dunng the course of the year, your Board has continued to butld an increasingly detailed understanding of Vesuwus, its pecple, its markets and the
opportunities and challenges it faces This is wital if we are propery to discharge our responsibiity for seting the strategic direction of the Company, and
for ensunng that the appropnate culture 1s embedded throughout the organisation to deliver that strategy

To that end, dunng the year the Board conducted visis to the exsting Vesuvus R&D and manufactunng facilites in Cleveland and Pittsburgh, together
with the bulding acquired for the new R&D laboratory The Board wisited customers of the Foundry business, and conducted management meetngs
with both the Flow Control and Foundry groups in NAFTA In March, | personally visited the Company's Advanced Refractones and Flow Control
faciities in China and, in September, the Steel and Foundry operations in India

The Board firmly believes that strong corporate govemnance is central to the delivery of sustainable long-term shareholder value The Company
continues to operate under a robust governance structure which complies with the UK Corporate Govemnance Code, and develops govemance
arrangements to comply with best pracice

The Board also believes that thorough and structured long-term succession planning 1s an important element of that govermance With that in mund, n
June a dedicated strategy day was held where, amongst other things, a revew of Executive Director and senior management succession planning was
conducted In November, we undertook an extemnally faciitated Board evaluation, which built on the themes identfied from the evaluation undertaken n
2013 The very posthve resuits of this evaluaton are set out in the Govemance report on page 64

As a result of these initatives, | can state wath confidence that yours is a knowledgeable, cohesive and well-diversified Board with an approprate mix of
skills and expenence and a clear understanding of iis responstbilites both to the Company and to shareholders




Hawing created a substantally new Board at the tme of the demerger in late 2012, there were no further changes to its compesition dunng 2014 Jeff
Hewatt, however, 1s to stand down at the forthcoming Annuat General Meetng Jeff has been a Non-executrve Director of the Company and ts
predecessor, Cooksan Group plc, for nine years, has been Chaiman of the Audt Committee, and has served as the Senior Independent Director for the
past two years On behalf of the Board, | would fike to thank him for his outstanding service over that pencd of ime

The Board has today announced the appointment of two new Non-executive Directors, who will join the Board on 2 Apnl 2015 Douglas Hurt has been
Finance Director of IMI plc, the global engineenng group, since 2006 and is also a Non-executive Director of Tate & Lyte PLC Hock Goh's expenence
of working in China, and from his years at Schlumberger, will be parhcularly valuable as we continue to develep our businesses in China and in
Technica! Services Douglas Hurt will succeed Jeff Hewntt as Audit Committee Chairman and Senior independent Directer fallowang the 2015 AGM

Details of the compositon, responstbilibes and operation of the Board, and the current Directors’ biographies, are set out in the Govemance report
starting on page 56 Brographical mformation for Douglas Hurt and Hock Goh will be included in the Notice of Meetng for the forthcoming AGM

The Company’s Code of Conduct which clearty sets out the culture, values and behawiour that the Board expects from all our pecpie 1s discussed
further on pages 44 and 45, and 1s available in full on the Company’s website www vesuvius Com

Qur people

Woe ask a lot of our people — as do our customers — and | continue to admire therr talent, their commitment and their ambimon to deliver over and above
what 15 expected of them This professionalism, across the Group, 1s the single most significant contnbutor to the Company’s success and, on behalf of
my Board colleagues, | thank them all

In retumn, the Board recognises fully that the health and safety of our peopte, and the creaton of opportunites for them to develop and use their talents, s
key to the sustainable long-tenm success of your Company The sechons on Safety and on Human Resources within the Strategic Report set out how
this commitment 15 put into acton

Annual General Meeting

The Company's Annual General Meeting will be he'ld at The Lincoin Centre, 18 Lincoln's Inn Fields, London at 11 00 am on 14 May 2015 The Notce of
Meeting and explanatory notes accompany thus Annual Report and are avarlable on our website My Board colleagues and | lock forward to meeting as
many shareholders as possible at that tme

In the meantme, on behalf of the Board, | thank all shareholders for their continued support of Vesuwus, and look forward to reporting on further positive
progress in the months and years ahead

John McDonough CBE, Chairman
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Section One
Our Business

In this section
06 Vesuwus at a glance

10 Our business model
12 Chief Executive's strategic overview

22 Risk management

The Strategic Report set out on pages 02 to 53 contains a fair review of our businesses, stralegy, and business medel and the associated pnncipal nsks
and uncertaintes We also deliver a review of our 2014 performance and set out an cverview of our markets Details of our people, values and approach
to Corporate Responsibilty are also contained in tha report This section shows how we are well-positoned to grow and to defiver supenor retums

to sharehoiders

Frangois Wanecq Chief Executive Chris O'Shea Chief Financial Officer




Vesuvius at a glance

Worldwide presence

We are a global Group with a business model based on offenng production and services in close proximity to our

customers
See Our business model on p10 and 11
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Steel division
Revenue

£981.4m
See Steel division review on p34-38

Steel division

The contnuous casting of steel is a ighly demanding process that 1s cntically dependent upon consistent product qualty and optrmised production
Vesuvius provides systems, products and services that allow steel mills ta control the flow of molten metal in the continuous casting process Our
products protect the steel from oxdaton and chemical contarnation, increasing efficiency and productivity, enhanaing quality, reducing the
ermaronmental footpnnt and improving the satety of the casting process

Steel Flow Control supplies products used to channel and control the flow of molten steel from ladle to tundish and from tundish to mould, shde gate
refractones for fumaces ladles and tundishes, shide gate systems, temperature measurement and slag level detection systems, tundish and mould
fluxes, and control devices 1o monitor and regulate steel flow into the mould These products have been designed to resist extreme thermomechanical
stress and comrosive environments The majonty of these products are consumed dunng the process of making steel and, consequently, demand s
pnmanly inked to steel producton volumes Continuing innovatian allows us to offer ennched solutions that create addibonal value n our customers'
processes, leading to a sales progression requiarly ahead of steel production volumes

Advanced Refractones include specialist refractory matenals for ining steelmaking vessels such as blast fumaces, ladles and tundishes These are in
the form of powder mixes, which are spray-applied or cast onte the vessel to ba lined ("menolithics”) and refractory shapes (8 g bncks, pads and dams)
Vesuvius is one of the world's largest manufacturers of monchihue refractory linings for vessels subject to extreme temperatures, comroston and abrasion
Key success factors in the Advanced Refractones product ine are installation technologies, products adapted to fit customers’ processes, and effective
and efficient logistics services These factors are successfully combined with Vesuwus' R&D centres, its knowledge of customers’ processes and its
project management capability to deliver market-leading soluions to our customers

Foundry division
Revenue

£463.0m
See Foundry dvision review on p39-41

Vesuvius' Foundry divisian trading as Foseco, 18 a wordd leader in the supply of consumable products, solutions and associated serices related to
the foundry industry The foundry process 1S tnghly sequential and, sundar to the conbinuous casting of steel, i1s cniically dependent on consistency of
product quality and productwity optmisaton The Foundry division's soluttons and advanced computer simulaton techruques alfow foundnes to reduce
defects and hence reduce labourantensive fetthing and machining, mirimise metal usage requiremnents, influence the metal solidification process and
automate moulding and casting, thus reducing cost, energy usage and mould size

The conditoring of molten metal, the nature of the mould used and, especially, the design of the way metal fows into the mould are key parameterstna
foundry, determirung both the quality of the finished castings and the labour, energy and metal usage efficiency of the foundry Vesuwus’ products and
associated senvices to foundnes improve these parameters




Our business model

We operate a profitable, flexible, cash generative and growth-buillding business model Over many years we have built
the brand equity of our Vesuvius and Foseco products through reliabilty, technology and service

The foundation of our business model 15 our global presence Our industry experts are embedded at many customer
locations and are therefore ideally placed to identfy potential service and process improvements in collaboration with
customers

Global presence

Vesuvus IS present on six contnents, supporting the development of global steel and foundry manufactunng processes with new technologies We have
manutactunng capabihity in all the main steel and foundry markets and hire and train local engineers, who are progressively integrated within the
Vesuwus network of experts, and offered intemabonal careers Local manufactunng, local expertise, and leveraging a global knowfedge of our
customers' processes give Vesuvius a special refabonship with our customers, helping them optmise therr process and product performance All over
the word, new plants use Vesuvius and Foseco products to create the best condiions for success

Advanced technology knowledge

Qur continuing iInvestment in the Company's Research & Development centres 15 reflected in all areas of our offenng We have knowledge of the most
advanced ceramic and metallurgical techruques using state-of-the-art equipment and the most advanced technologies of flow simulaton and finte
element analysis We are therefore able to provide our customers with sophisticated, innovativa, custom-designed solutons, with the ighest levet of
confidence in therr suability, creating value, and helping them differenbate from ther competion

Cptimised manufacturing footprint

Qur successfully tested products can be manufactured at a shon distance from our customers’ plants, guaranteeing cost competibve and tme eficient
delivery We optimise our cost compebtiveness by investing in the lowest cost production stte in the area and have established manutactunng facilibes in
emerging markets from the beginning of therr industnalisaton This, together with the high volume of pieces we are able to produce, provides our
customers with the best balance between value, cost and service for our high technology solutions

Service and consistency

Alongside developing our global presence, we ensure a local service to our customers, from inventory management to high quality techrucal support at
thesr sites and the ability to swiftly modify production and supply fo reflect changes in customer requirements Our knowledge of end-market processes,
specifications and techniques around the world gives our experts an unparalleled ability to support our customers This unique lavel of service relies on
our technicians’ permanent presence at our customers® sites, and their ability to leverage worldwide expertise accumulated across the Vesuvius network

Advantages of our business model

* Restent to end-market volathity due to flexbility of diversified manufacturing footpnnt and adjustable vanable cost base
* Profitable, as it allows value pneing for bespoke products and serices

= Generates growth, as we can enlarge our market with additonal innovative products and solutons

Service and consistency
Serving our customers rehably, competitively and consistently with consumables cniical for thelr manufactunng processes

Optimised Manufacturing footprint
Industnahsed, low eost, dispersed, tean manufactunng, close 1o customers provides reliable, just-in-tme” products

Global presence
Using our global spread of expertise to identify and create market opportunities

Advanced technology knowledge
Qur technology centres develop value-adding solutions involving engineered systems and high value consumables

"




Chief Executive’s strategic overview

“Durning 2014 we delivered further margin improvement, underlying revenue growth substantially ahead of our end
markets, and completed the first acquisitions in pursuit of our strategy to bulld a substantial technical services business "

Frangois Wanecq Chief Executive

Revenue
£1.444bn
Trading profit
£142.8m

Introduction

In 2014 Vesuwus contnued to progress In ine with its objectives and strategy We have restored our margins desprte a mixed market environmen, Guilt
on our strong base m Asia, invested in new Research & Development centres and proceeded with acquistions to build our new offenng in Techrecal
Services for the steel and foundry industnes

With the ongoing development of innovative solubons that create vatue for our customers, we are confident that we will continue to grow and defiver
increasing value to our shareholders

Performance overview

Vesuwvius reported global sales in 2014 of £1,444m, down 4 4% on 2013 due to the significant strengthening of stering against most of our magor trading
currencies (2013 £1,511m) and the effects of disposals in 2013 At constant exchange rates and adjusted for the effects of acquisitons and disposals,
underying revenue was ahead of 2013 by 3 5%, and, significantly, ahead of the underlying growth in our markets Sirularly, reported headiine trading
profit in 2014 was £142 8m (2013 £140m), anincrease of 11 6% over the previous year on an underlying basis

Our revenue expansion was helped by the acquisitons we completed in the second half of 2014, as we implemented our strategy to build a Technical
Services offenng for the steel and foundry industnes The two acquisiions contnbuted an aggregate £3 6m of sales and £0 Sm of trading profitin 2014

Read more about Our performance on p26-41

Our markets

Aggregate world steel production increased by 1 1% in 2014 Contrary to the trend of the last decade, growth in China was lower than in the rest of the
world, at 0 9% Production in the European Union countnes recovered somewhat, increasing 1 8%, along with North Amenca, up 2 0% South Korea
and Middle Eastern countnes showed the highest growth

The foundry market environment was mixed The continued dechne of metal and commeodities pnees resulted in a slowdown in the mining industry,
which negabvely impacted the actwty of the steel foundnes in South Afica, Australia, Indonesia and North Amenca Conversely, the car industry
enjoyed a good recovery in Europe after a very poor year in 2013, and expenenced a record year n NAFTA The truck market remaned disappointing
globally

More generally, the engineenng sector was sluggish with industnal investment remaining at a low level as a result of the general under-ublisaton of
produchon capaaty and the slowdown of Chinese industnal growth

Read more about our market in our Operating Reviews on p34-41

Our strategy
The strategy we developed since launching Vesuwvius on tha market 1s arbculated around five pillars designed to ensure long-term revenue growth,
improved profitability and sustained cash generation

Reinforce our technology leadership

Vesuvius was built and grew on technology breakthroughs that enablad the steel contnuous casting and rounary industnes to substantally improve their
efficiency Our technology leadership dnves our unique value proposition and underpins our abiity to delrver this value enhancement to our customers
In terms of percentage of revenus, we invest twice as much in R&0 as our man compettors

{ncrease penetrabon of value-creating sofutions

Qur technology has been widely adopted by the most sophusticated producers in the most developed markets However, there are still substantal
differences in the penetration of our soiutrons within the iIndustry and consequently there 15 a wider audience of customers who we believe can benefit
from them As steel producers and foundry businesses grow in new areas, they will require tugher levels of quality and performance, and we wilt
dedicate our technical markebng efforts to help these customers develop See case study below

Capture growth in developing markets

Building on our long lashng presence in all markets, we can leverage the high growth enjoyed by our customers' indusines i the emerging countries,
which are large cansumers of steel goods and foundry castings Consequently, a majonty of our investment is focused on capacity expansion in these
new femtones in line with our business model to produce at close proximity to our customers' sites

Improve cost leadership and margins

Qur supply chain efficiency is the assurance that we deliver products and services to our customers at the nght pnce while maintairing our margins We
apply the pnnciples of lean manufactunng across all our sites 1o contnuously tmprove our quality and preductivity In addition, our global presence and
leadership aliow us to benefit from a high volume effect, and delver excellent service from local sites

Build a technical services offering

Cur customers' processes require increasing levels of engineenng seraces to reach the demanding levels of safety, accuracy and consistency raquired
by therr end-customers’ quality specifications Grounded in our deep understanding of customer processes, we are bullding a new actvity within
Vesuwius to offer a comprehensive set of technical seraces that will enhance process control and monstonng at our customers’ sies, thus improving
quality and fowenng total producton costs




Progress against our strategy

In 2014 we achieved considerable progress in the implementation of our strategy with the comrmissioning of a brand new plant for Foundry products in
Changshu (China), the opening of a new global research centre for Foundry in Enschede (Netherlands), the commissioning of new capacity for Steel
Flow Control in the Czech Republic and Brazi, and the ramp up of our new plant for Advanced Refractones in the Unted Arab Emirates

Moreover we have started to build our Technical Sennces offenng with the acqursibon of two comparses focusing on data capture for the steel and
fourwdry ndustnes ECIL Met Tec in Brazil and Process Metrix in Califorma, USA

Last year was also the first industnal installabon of our robote tube-changing system for contnuous casting in Hyundal Korea and the conclusion of
addshonal contracts for smilar equipment elsewhere  See case study nght

You will see in the vanous case studies set out n this Strategic report, clear examples of how we deliver this strategy across markets, geographies and
business units

Our businesses

Steel Flow Control

The Steel Flow Control product line performed well in 2014 despite sluggish end-market condibons  Aggregate world steel productcn grew by 1 1%,
neary half the growth rate of the previous year This was partly due to a significant slowdown in Chinese growth to below the levels expenenced across
the rest of the world Indeed this may be a signal of some acceleration in the ongeing transformation of the Chinese economy from an investment dnven
growth economy towards one that 1s consumer dnven Such transformaticn will induce a shiftin stee! quality demand, from the less sophistcated long
products used for construchion towards the high quality flat products used in consumer goods and the carindustry This flat stee!l sagment 1S the largest
customer for our high technology products and solubons and this development should support a growing demand for our Stee! Flow Control products
and our developing Technical Services offening At the same tirme the relative steadiness of the developed markets has contnbuted to our results due to
our very strong positions i these countnes

Overall, the value of sales from our Steel Flow Control product ine grew by 4 3% in 2014 on an underlying bas:s, substantally out pedomung the 1 1%
ncrease in world stee! producton tonnage This includes the succasshul progression of our recent acquisibon Metallurgica, which sells fluxes for the
continuous castng of steel, and which dunng 2014 improved s market penetraton and profitability

Read more about Steel Flow Control on p35-37

Advanced Refractories

Advanced Refractones has been focusing on the recovery of is margin rate by concentrating its product range on a smaller number of products and
soluhions that offer a real value difference to our customers Atter the sale of our non-core lower margin Canadian construchon and German bnck
businesses in 2013, the penmeter of actmvty 1s now focused on core products Neverheless, even after carrection for the effect of disposals, and foreign
exchange translabon effects, Advanced Refractones sales ncreased by 4 5% in 2014 compared 1o 2013 The particular emphasis given to the righer
margin knes such as precast, taphole clay and Mag-Carbon bicks contnbuted to the impravement of our Group margin rate by 215 basis ponts on an
underying basis in 2014

Read more about Advanced Refractones on p37-38

Foundry division

Our Foundry division was impacted by local poliscal and econormuc instability in countres where we tradibonally enjoyed good volumes and margins,
such as Ukrame, Thaland and Brazil At the same tme, the decline of metal and commodity prices reduced levels of iInvestment in the mimng industry
with negatve consequences for those of our customers active In this segment In additon, the start-up of our new Chinese plant at Changshu ook
longer than expected As a consequence, our overall sales and margins were affected Measures were taken dunng the year to restore profitability in
Brazil and Ukrane, while n Thaland some of the effects of the instability corrected themselves Dunng the year, we dedicated significant effort to
enhancing technology development and mnovaton in this dwsion, coupled with the appamtment of new management

Read more about our Foundry division on p39-41

Innovation as our foundation

Vesuvius has a proud hentage of banging innovation to the markets we serve Our developments in VISO™ isostatc pressing technology and i shding
gate systems were key enablers of the continuous casting process now deployed throughout the whole of the steel industry Our innovatons in molten
metal filtration and casting feeding systems have been used extensively to improve the quality of cast product in the foundry market Mantaiming that
technology leadership is a central objective of our strategy, and the spint of Innovation is at the core of all our activites

Turning innovatlon into results

Innovation s al! about translating an idea into a commercial reabity in 2014, we increased our spending on R&D by 2 B% over the previous year, on a
constan! currency basis to £26 1m, representng 1 8% of sales We currently have over 160 patent families, and 1,750 patents granted worldwide, with
640 patent applicatons pending In 2014 we estmate that 8% of our revenues came from products launched within the past five years This ts our first
year analysing this revenue as an intemal mnovabon benchmark, and our goal is to double this over the next five years

Delivering solutions

The innovaton process at Vesuwus begins with an intimate knowledge of our customers' processes and needs Vesuviug soluhons and products can
greatly influence the quality of cur custorners’ products and the effiency of therr processes, and all our new products and solulions are developed with
value creaton for our customers in mind We have more than 200 technical experis supporied by local development teams on all contments to ensure
wa meet our customers’ needs These local development labaratones play a lead role in custormising products for custormers, and qualifying new
saurces of kay raw matenals

Several of our local development laboratones are equipped with faciliies for phystcal and computational fluid dynamics studies, logether with capabilites
allowing our expenenced scientists and engineers to analyse the complex inleractons batween refractory matenals and molten metals existng in our
customers’ gperations

These laborataries work hand-in-hand with our global network of 16 research centres to stay constantly updated with information on the latest
{echnological developments

Next generation product development

Our 16 research centres focus on development of the next generation of preducts and technologres in parinership with strategrc customers and leading
universihes These laboratories are staffed with scientists and engineers possessing advanced degrees in vanous disciplines and are equipped with
highly specialised equipment Seeg case study below




We regularly conduct customer seminars and traning sessions, to ensure that the full range of Vesuwus products and solutions are known and propery
used

New global innovation hub

In December, we opened our new Global Foundry R&D Centre in Enschede, Netherdands This facility will play a central role in strengthening the
technology leadership positon of our Foundry business The centre s equipped with the latest technologies for process simulatron and modelling,
advanced analyiical capahilties, and pilot scale toundry processes for wran, steel, and alumirium processing These capabilites will bnng the Foundry
RA&D team closer to our customers, as we will be better able to simulate therr processes and demonstrate the uniqueness of our products and
technologies The laboratory in Enschede will serve as the hub in a centre of excellence model for R&D, coordinating the research and development
actvibes in our cther Foundry R&D centres located m Pitsburgh (USA), Feigntes {France), and Tamworth (UK)

Global centres of excellence

In 2014, we also acquired the site and completed the design process for a state-of-the-art global centre of excellence for steelmaking and foundry
refractones, located in Pitsburgh (USA) We expect to relocale from the exsting Pritsburgh-based faciity m 2016 We also progressed on our planring
for a global centre of excellence of Advanced Refractones in Visakhapatnam (Vizag),Incha

Margin improvement

Since demerger, we have inbated plans to restore our margins towards their histone highs In this second year of implementation, significant progress
was made in reducing operatng costs and refocusing the business towards gh-margin, differenbated offenngs that create outstanding value for our
customers Underlying Group trading margin improved by 71 basis points in 2014 and by 179 basis paints since 2012, notwithstanding the unfavourable
exchange rates that impacted most of the countnes where Viesuvius enjoys its highest margins

This outcome 15 the result of self-help rubatives applied in many of our 65 manufactunng sites, and the apphication of the lean manufactunng concept in
our processes, together with a constant focus on our core actwites

Quality and reliability

Rehability in quality and delivery 1s wial to our customers as they use Veswaus' products in cntical areas of ther own processes The leve) of nsk
afiached to a catastrophic failure i1s often such that, for people and equipment, ne compromise can be accepted Rehability therefore 1s a pnmary
commitment of Vesuvus

Woe stnve to deliver relrability and consistency through best-in-class qualty management in our 65 producton sites and 107 magor custormner locatons

Quality palicy

Qur quality policy clearly defines the commitments and responsibilites which apply to all aspects of the business Reliable quality 1s intnnsic to our
business model, and 1s part of our Vesuvius brand equity Recogrising this fundamental part of our prormise to customers, over the past two years, we
have renewed our focus on quakty, iImprowving customer relationsihips and adding to operating efficiency Since the incepton of our Turbe Q quality
inthative two years ago we have reduced the number of repeat customer complaints by a factor of three  See case study on p18

Quality plan features
Vesiuvius' BD methodology to resolve customer, supplier and intemal 1ssues 15 built upon the exght disciplines we need to follow in order to ehminate
problems permanently Itis focused on determuning the root cause, Implementing effectve corrective actions and preventing repeat issues

We have commutted to becoming a true leaming organisahon Every problem is welcomed as an opportunity for improvement where lessons leamed are
analysed and shared in order to leverage the benefits across the Group

We are applying lean pnnciples to improve shop floor quality, responsiveness, and flexbility These pnnciples dnve implementation of

* Strong contrel plans to detect any defects as close as possible to their pomt of occurrence in order to facinate immedsate problem solving
+ Accelerated product flow to allow gquicker detection of 1ssues and fewer rejectsfless rework
» Standardised producton methods to ensure excellent quality See case study below

Lean programme
Cost leadership and margin impravement are two of our stratege prontes, and in a busmess where we need fo manage the challenges presented by
the volatility In our end-markets, a focus on process efficiency and qualtty 1s fundamental See case study opposite

Our [_ean Programme started m 2008 with the belief that

» Standardisation of tasks and processes i1s the comerstone of safety, qualty, productty, and conbnuous improvement
+ Employee motivation and customer satsfaction are cntical foundations for the long-term success of the Group
+ Improving informaton flow 1s instrumental to guarantee fast and effectve cross-functional processes

Work on lean inihatives has intensified in 2014
The Lean Network has been remnforced with new Lean engineers identfied in all our major sites Each of these indwvduals has parbcipated in a
comprehensive mduction programme to bang them up to the highest standard of excellence

Qur Lean engineers implement Lean tools and techmiques across all Vesuwvius facilibes They deliver training and coaching to operations managers,
group leadears and team leaders who, in tum, intraduce Lean toofs into therr day-to-day actvites to help achieve targets and ymprove the current
situation

The Group has developed a three-day Standardised Work workshop to contirue the deployment of Lean practices, with a special emphasis on safety,
quality and produchwity improvement

In total, more than 20 successiul workshops were held dunng 2014, prowiding significant resuits in terms of safety, productwty increases and lead tme
reduchons These workshops have involved more than 240 parhcipants from a wide cross-sectien of sites in 12 different countnes

Continuous improvement
In 2015, we will mantain our focus on the deployment of Lean practices with a continuing emphasis on

= 55 {o reinforce the ownership of the work envirenment by workers and conbinue to increase safety

¢ Equipment efficiency and reliabihty improvemnent with a targe Tota! Productive Maintenance programme  The additonal capacity generated by this
insiative will allow us to reduce our cost of producton and allocate saved capital expenditure to new Lean flexible automated equipment for key
products




¢ Equipment flexability improvement with the continuing implementation cf the Single Minute Exchange of Die production method
*  Afocus on batch reduchon planmng using Kanban, a scheduling system for just-in-time production to support nventory reduction
e Labour efficiency through the reinforcement of inbatives 1o standardise werk, using the Kaizen continucus improvement framework

Portfolio management and capital allocation

Afler the divestments undertaken over the last two years in the Advanced Refractornes business in order to concentrate on the higher margin spacialty
segment, and the disposal of our Prectous Metals Processing division in 2013, we inirated the development of a new business in data capture for the
steel and foundry industnes which 1s the starting point for our strategic focus on Technical Senices

Process Metnx, a Califormian company providing faser measurement of refractory wear in liquid stee! vessels was acquired in August, and ECIL Met
Tec, a Brazlhan company nvolved in the measurement of temperature and chemistry of steel was acquired in October We will contnue to pursue these
types of acquisthons to reinforce our capability to provide engineered services that allow our customers greater management and control over their
processes

Our investment spend 1n 2014 amounted to £76 5m, out of which £53 1m was spent on plant and equipment and £23 4m on acquisitons

Etfforts to continue to reduce working caprtal dunng the year were affected by a general dnit of payment tenms from our customers, predominantly in
China, passing on the financial constrants encauntered in the steel and foundry industnes This increase was partly compensated far by a reduchon in
our inventory days across all of our businesses Overall cur net debt increased shightly, dnven by our acquisition strategy

Read our Financial review on p26-31

Health and safety

Safety remains our pnmary operating pnonty which we take as a key indicator of our performance The Safety Breakthrough plan, inbated in 2008,
delivered a considerable reducton in our Lost Time Injury Frequency Rate (‘LTIFR"), from 88 to 1 8in 2012 In 2011, a renewed achon plan called
Turbo S was developed with the objective of reaching a further fevel of improvement m our LTIFR However, 2014 saw this improving trend conbnue to
plateau and we have not yet been able to capture the benefits of this additonal Group-wide pregramme of intemal safaty audits and improvement
opportunites wath permanent actons now operating in our faciibes

As we ncrease our presence at our customer sites, our employees are exposed to harsh enviranments in tocations where the complesaty of nsk
management s increased We continue to focus on health and salety as a fundamental responsibiity

Read more about Safely on p46-48

Sustainability

We are commifted lo the posiive integration of our site activties into local communities and to contnbutng proactively to the protecton of the
environment Dunng 2014, we reduced our global consumption of energy and our ermissions of CO2 Moreover we continue to develop solutions for our
customers to help them reduce substantially their waste, their energy consumption and thew, CO2 emissions  See case study opposite

Management focus

Towards the end ot the year we undertook a change in the leadershup of several of our product lines Glenn Cowe who had substantially improved the
performance of Advanced Refractoneas, took over the Foundry division and Tanmay Ganguty, previously Managing Director of Vesuvius indra Limuted
and Vice President for Vesuvius' Steel dwision acbwities in India and South East Asia, replaced Glenn as President Advanced Refractones Luis Reyes,
previously Vice President Flow Control North Amenca, was appomnted President Technical Services with a mandate to dnve growth in thus irmportant new
area and davelop our recently acquired businesses Both Tanmay and Luis have joined Glenn on the Group Executive Commutteg in ther new roles

Our overall management focus 1s now on bulding and implementing an excellence plan in the management of our operations Ttus wall invelve the entve
poputahon of our employees around six key areas customers, innovation, strategy, business suppor, supply chain agility and talent management We
are seting precise roadmaps in each of these areas to reach the status of a truly best-in-class company

This process will help us to deliver our strateqy for growth, prormote permanent ongoing innovation, higher efficiency and the success of our new
technical services inihabve

Outlook

While the global economic backdrop remains uncertain in our main markets, we expect the undertying trading environment in the cument year to be
broadly similar to that expenenced in 2014 We are confident we will be able to continue to dnve improvement in our trading marging and working capitat
performance through self-help actions, and we will focus on the acquisiion of bolt-on companies to reinforce our growth opportunites We will do this
whilst retaining a strong balance sheet in order to give us financial flexibibty

Frangois Wangcq,[Chiet Executve 3 March 2015

Value creating solutions

Improved uptime, productivity and energy consumption in aluminium melting
Average increase in refractory hife

50%

Average CO2 reducton®

1,932kg

Average energy sawng®




3 9MWh

The challenge
A team from our Advanced Refractones division was asked to improve alurminium fumace uptime and productvity at a high output production facility in

the US

A cnical target for the project was to reduce the energy consumed in delivenng the operatonal requirement of holding the alurinium alloy at 700°C for
24 hours a day, 365 days a year

Our solution

Using a novel installabon and application technology, our techricians were able to recommend changes to the exsting fumace design and refractory
system By incomerating products from the Alugardt sutte of monolithic refractones, the customer’s alumimum team was able to increase refractory
performance and change their scheduled maintenance practces

The benefits
Use of Alugarat insulating panels in a 600 kg aluminium fumace has been shown {o save up to 1,932 kg CO2 and 3 9 MWh over the seven-year hfetime

of the panels Addonally, our fully engineered custom designed solubon significantly enhanced secondary alurmnium operatons  Speeifically our
services resulted in an increase of 50% n refractory kfe in the most erosive area of the fumace, with associated improvements it the productwity of the
meting lumace, and reduction in the frequency of planned fumace outages for refractory reparrs 6

t Trademark(s) of Vesuwius pk registered in cettain countnes

Progress against strateqgy

Technology partnership with Hyundai to improve safety, quality and productivity
Numdber of robotic tube changes

2,000

The challenge
We have been working in parinership with Hyundar Steel to achieve consistent operational practices, improve final steel quality, and enhance plant |
safety by remowving the need for steel plant operatonal personnel in the exposed areas of the caster and ladle platform |

Our solution

Vesuvius introduced the latest gensration of tube changers (the SEM3085™), and a fully automated robotic system to manage refractory tube insertron
and removal dunng the casting process The success of this project has led Hyundar to entrust Vesuvius with three new ladle platform prgjects that
incorporate robotc solutions

The benefits

An improved sealing between ladle and tundish reduces nitrogen pickup and limils the delay to less than 15 seconds in cases where an oxygen lancing
aperation 1s required to open the ladle Similar installations are now alsa scheduled for custormers in Europe, North Amenca and South Afnca Such
competitve advantage 1s being steadily enhanced through the strateqic acquisibion of companies with complementary preduct ranges, particularly in the
areas of sensors, nstrumentation and auvtomation, as well as R&D that expands Vesuwus' capabilites through product development and mulk-
technology offenngs

R&D spend in 2014

£26 Tm ,
|

Global Research & Development centres

Site Country

Barborough UK

Bettsville USA

Enschede Nethedands

Feignies France

Ghiin Belgum

Pittsburgh USA

Product innovation

Critical innovation in temperature measurement for continuous casting of steel
Average reducbon in cost*

>15%

Continuity of temperature measurement*

>99%

Reliability guarantee

Lifetime
*versus Accumetnx® Platinum Rhodium systems




The challenge
in order to control contnuous casting operations, 1t 1s essential to know the temperature of the liquid steel 1 the tundish at al! tmes dunng the sequence
The existing technology Is based on one-time use prabes or costy and fragile continuous devices

Qur solution

A recent development by Vesuwus of the Accuophx™ sensor integrates a leng-ife optical detector, with an advanced electronic interface, to provide
stable and accurate temperature signals over tme The optcal detector replaces the traditonal expensive and fragile Piatnum-Rhedium thermocouples
used in the current generaton of conbnuous temperature measurement systems

The benefits

Accuopbx™ combines the proven advantages of continucus temperature measurement in terms of a rehable and consistent data stream, with a reduced
need for aperator interaction It also efiminales the problem of gradual detenaration in performance and ulbmate failure of the thermocouple expenenced
with the existing Platnum-Rhodium systems  The cost effective system — together with other Vesuwius developments — creates a toolbox of sensors and
Instrumentaton to Improve caster process control, and deliver yield and quality improvements for the steel producer Being remotely installed, and
designed for manual, mamputator or robotic handling, the optical sensor is not submerged into the maiten steel and s thersfore not destroyed in case of
accidenial sheath breakage It provides a contnuous, reliable and cost effective temperature data stream for optimum process control

What 1s Lean?
Lean is all about creating more value for custormers using less energy Lean highiights seven wasta areas that should be minirmized

N Non-quality

o Over-production
w Waiting

t Transport

i Inventory

m Motion

e Excess-processing

Quality and relabihity
Quality breakthrough

From 2011 to 2014, our Quality Breakthrough iniative has allowed us to dvide by three the percentage of repeats out of our total number of customer
complamnts

2014 focus

s Spreading the Qualty Breakthrough practices and tcols
¢ Increasing our problem solving capabilities

* Improving the quality of our raw materials

To spread the Quality Breakthrough practices and tools, we took 325 managers through the two-day Turbo Q training 1n 28 sessions in 2014 This
comes on top of the 93 senior managers ~ including Group Execubive Commitiee members — who had been trained in 2013 Further sessions were
orgarused in plants in local language

We develop our problem solving capabities through training and coacting in the correct use of our BD-Practical Problem Solving methodology in 2014
we solved 870 problems using this technique, an increase of 50% We also took an additonal 162 people through our four-day 8D-PPS trasrung module,
which brings the total number of people traned to 978

Vesuwvius is improving the quality of raw matenals by better Supplier Comective Acton Request management, developing incoming inspection at al
manufactunng sites, qualihing supphers through supplier assessments and improving the quality of our raw matenal specifications Resources were
added in Europe and China in 2014 1o focus specifically on supplier assessments This allowed us to bang the number of assessments performed from
651n 2013 to 204 in 2014

Lean Programme

Productivity improved by 22% applying Lean principles
Reducton in stoppages

90%

Increase 1n productivity

22%

The chailenge

In our Czech facilty of Tnnec, a producton cell dedicated to tnsulating sleeve apphication, was facing an increase in wark volume and pnce pressure
from customers The cell struggled to meet the growing demand m produchon as it was only able to produce 20 parts every 40 minutes, partly due to a
required stoppage of ten minutes at the end of each pattem Capacity was hmited to 176 parts per shift,




Qur solution
Following the Group Standardised Work training deployed in 2014, the Tnnec team applied Lean pnnciples to the workplace, reorganising the two
workstahons to reduce nsk, remove unnecessary movement and improve ergonomics

The benefits
These Lean working prachces have reduced sioppage tme to change pattems by nine minutes {a 90% reducton), sncreasing productivity by 22% to 215
parts per shift The site 1s now able to meet the increasing demands of its customers with the same number of employees

55 housekeeping tool 55 is a key toc! to reinforce the importance of operating in a safe environment for all employees It also contnbutes to reducing
waork 1n progress and unnecessary movement — Increasing efficiency, improving production flow and ensuring quality 55 s based on the five important
steps to improve cleaniiness and workplace ownership, illustrated here

Sustamnability impact

Reduce rejection rates and CO2 emissions in an Indian automotive foundry

The challenge

An automotive foundry in Westem India — producing 36,000 MT/A brake discs for global car manufacturers — was expenencing inconsistencies in the
quahty and performance of their cast products, resulting in high rejection rates of 10 20 (5%) Our customer reported that therr incumbent supplier had
not offered a solubon to address this 1ssue

Our solution

Working closely with the customer, our techmical and sales teamns developed a bespoke soluton which included the Foseco Metal Stream Inoculabion
system, Foseco Inoculation product technofogy and our thermal analysis systems — ITACA - to opimise application rates

The benefits

QOur bespoke toolkit delivered measurable improvements in quality and margins, as well as reducing the envronmental impact Cast products have
become much more consistent, and rejechon rates have been reduced hy 60% (from 1 1n 20 to 1 1in 50) Lower rejecticn rates have also resulted in fewer
castings to re-melt, resufting in 2% less energy consumed, and lower CO2 emissions

Applicaton rate increase
25%

Reduction in rejechon rates
60%

Energy reduction

2%




Risk management

The Board continually monitors and manages the mix of opportunities and risks, both internal and external, which could
significantly impact the long-term performance of the Group

Board monitoring

Vesuwus operates a continuous process for dentifying, evaluating and managing sigruficant nsks Regular reports are made to the Board on the process
of how these are being managed Thus, the Boand exercises its ultmate responsibility for the Group's nsk management, by analysing any major 1ssues
that have ansen dunng the year, considenng how those nsks have changed over time, and assessing whether they are being effectively managed

Principal risks

The nsks identfied below are those the Board considers to be the most refevant 1o the Group in refation to their potenbal impact on achievement of its
strategic objectves All of the nsks set out below could matenally affect the Group, its businesses, future operations and financial condition and could
cause actual results to differ materially from expected or histoncal results The nsks below are not the only ones that the Group will face Some risks are
not yet known and some currently not deemed to be matenal could later become so

Risk management

Risks are actvely managed in order to miigate exposure and, where cost effective, the nisk 1s transferred to insurers We have built a business structure
that gives protection against the pnncipal nsks we tace with diversified currencies, a widespread customer base, local production matching the dversity
of our markets and intensive traning of cur employees

Changes to our risks in 2014

The pancipal nsks identfied by the Group have remained relatively stable In 2014, we focused on the fact that our reputation for guality 1s fundamental
to our success — given the high value, mission cntical nature of cur product offenng  Consequently, we have included loss of business reputaton i the
2014 assessment of prncipal nsks Conversely, hawng identfied cyber secunty as a kay nskin 2013, our ongoing assessment of Vesuvius' exposure in
this area has led us to remove thus from our list of pnnaipal nsks ~ whilst noting that it remains, as for all comparves, an area for our ongoing attenbon

Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk Patential mpact Mitigation/Management
Demand Unplanned drop indemand and revenue Prudent balanca sheet management to maintain robust financial
volatility Faiture ¢of ong or more customers leading to debtor bankruptey pasiban
Strong intemal reporing and monitonng of extemal data to identfy
economic trends

Flexable cost base 1o react quickly to end-market condiions
No single customer exceeds 10% of revenue
Robust credit contro! processes

Protectionism  Loss of business from enforced preference of local suppliers Local manufactunng operabons in 26 countnes
impositton of increased wnpott dutes Robust internal tax polioies and stnct transter pnoing nies
Increased tax burden or changes to rules and enforcement Strong intemal control of inter-Company trading
Local competitors promoted overseas by govemment-to- Mantenance of quality and mnovation leadershup differentating
govemment acton Vesuvius and miigatng govemment interventon in supplier
selecton
Procluct Claims from third parties resuling from use of potenbally Appropnata insurance cover obtamed
tiabitity hazardous matenals Active monitonng of HSE ssues
Customer claims and loss of business from product quality Issues  Stnngent quality control standards systemabcally implemented in
manufactunng
Expenenced legal team used to negobating appropnate customer
agreements

Regulatory Financial loss from falure to comply with appropnate regulabons  Widely disseminated Code of Conduct and supporting policies
compliance Business disrupton from investgatons which tughlight the Group’s ethwcal approach to business
Reputational damage Speak-up procedure implemented across the Group
Ongoing training and review of policy effectiveness
Protecuon Loss of business through new technology developed by others  Market-teading research and development team with significant
of Iead:ng Failure to adapt solutions 10 meet changmg customer needs investment in R&D, and use of structured development
technologies  Revanue lost through ineffective protection of intellectual property Methodologies
Patent protecton sought when new developments are made
Stnngent defence of patents and other intellectual property
Control of access to Intellectual property through IT controls and
physical secunty
Financial Inability to rasse sufficient capital to fund growth of business Long-tem capital structure planning to secure availability of capitat
uncertainty Reducton n eamings from increased interast charges at acceptable costs

Weakness in foreign cumencies teading to reduced profitabinty Substantial proporhon of debt capital secured at fixed rates of
Interest

Intemational presence reduces the Group's reliance on any one
cumency

Hedging of transactonal foreign exchange exposura when
necessary

Alignment of cost structure wath revenue where possitle

v




The Group adopted USD as the functonal currency for its
operahons in some countnes to reduce further FX translational nsk

Lossofa Loss of revenue resulhng from inability to supply customers on Dwersified manufactunng footprint with some 65 facilites across
major site loss of production faciihes 26 countnes
Masntenance of excess capacity to allow plants to meet peak
demands
Ability to Manufactunng interruption from falure of a key supplier, or the Strategic stocks of certain maitenals are retained
source cntical (oss of avallabilly of a source of cniical raw matenals Number of single-sourced matenals reduced through expanding

raw matenals

suppher base
Development of new products and research on subsituton of raw
matenals

Retentton of
statt

Insufficient igh qualty staff to run base business and generate
growth through mnpvation

Availabitity of sutable talent in the pipeline to offer sufficeent
internal succession opbons for semor posrions including the
Group Executve Committee and Executive Directors

Contacts with universites to identify and develop talent

internal programme to attract and develop hrgh potential staff from
emerging markets through cross-border exchange programmes
Extensive intemnal courses run by expenenced staff to transfer
knowledge in a structured manner

Building career trajectones for techniczl staff to show potental and
reduce attnbon

Appointment of Group Talent Management Director to dnve
improved assessment of internal talent at the mid and senor
management levels, idenbfying gaps and implementng
development programmes to provide suitable succession optrons

Loss of
business
reputation

Product or application faslures not promptly addressed may create
an adverse financiat impact and damage our reputation as a
technological leader

Incident at customer plant resulbing in sigruficant health and safety
breach and/or cusiomer downbme

Active quality management prograrmme n place with full root
cause analysts for customer complaints and fellow-up

Stnngent product quaification process in place for aw matenals
Diversified manufactunng footpnnt with some 85 facihbes across
26 countnes

Active montonng of customers’ improvement requests
Appropnate insurance cover obtained
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Financial review

"We delivered a strong performance which saw both margins and return on assets improving, demonstrating our ability
to deliver underlying growth whilst exercising good capital disciphne *

Chris O'Shea Chef Financial Officer

Basis of preparation
See Note 2 of the Financial statements on page 108 All references i this financial review are to Headling performance unless stated otherwise

Revenue £bn
£1.44bn

-4.4%
Reported

+3.5%
Underiying

Trading profit£m
£142.8m

+2.0%
Reported

+11 6%
Underlying

Headline EPS pence
33.4p

+4.7%
Reported

+15 9%
Underlytng

Return on sales %
9.9%

+62bps
Reported

+71bps
Underiying

Introduction

Qur financial strategy 1s designed to support the delivery of the corporate strategy outined by the Chairman in his statement, and by the Chief Executive
on pages 13-14 We aim 10 ensure the Group has access to sufficient funds at attractive terms to invest in interesting growth opportunities, provnde
supenor retums 1o our shareholders and weather any downtums in our end-markets With £343 5m of avalable commifted funds at the end of the year,
our balance sheet s strong and we are well-posiioned to support the business in the defivery of our growth opportuniies over the medium and long term
whilst concurrently improving retums

2014 performance overview

Following the improvements to our aperating performance in 2013, and the restructunng of our portfolio, 2014 was another gocd year, with margins
improwing further Revenue grew, on an underiying basis, by 3 5% to £1,444 milkon, with trading profit growing by 11 6% on the same basis As a result,
our trading margins improved to 9 8% in 2014, and our eamings per share ware 33 4 pence, an underlying increase of 15 9% on 2013 On a regional
bas:s, underying revenue growth was more pronounced in Asia (6 B%) and the Amencas {4 4%j) than in Europe, Middle East and Afnca {1 2%)

As a global business, we are exposed to a significant number of diffenng macroeconomic trends, as a supplier to two pnncipal Industnes, steel ang
foundry, which have a large number of end-markets, we ara exposed to volatlity n demand As outhned in the pnncipal nsks section on pages 22 and
23, this 1s a significant concem to us, and influences how we structure and run our business In order to mitgate the impact of this volatiity, we mamtamn
a broad global portfolio which provides some natural balance to local and regional demand fluctvatons In additon we are constantly stnving to increase
our cperational and financial fiexsbility from an already strong positton to allow us to react quickly, and deaisively, to vanabons in end-markets Cur
improved results in 2014, against a backdrop of muted global demand and significant regional vanaton demonstrates the balance we have within our
portfolio, the flexbility in our cost base, and our willingness and ability to act quickly




Dividend

In kne with the dividend policy in place since 2012, the Board has recommended a final dvidand of 11 125 pence per share 1o be pad on 22 May 2015
to shareholders on the register at 10 Apnl 2015 When added to the 2014 intenm dnadend of 5 pence per share pard on 26 September 2014, this
represents an increasa of 7 5% on the 2013 full year dwidend of 15 pence per share

H remains the Board's intention o deliver Jong-tenm dvidend growth, provided this 1s supported by underfying eamings, cash flows, caprtal expenditure
requirements and the prevaling market outiook

Key Performance Indicators
The Group used the same ten key performance indicators in 2014 as in 2013 These are detaled on pages 32 and 33 Of these, three are non-financial
with the remaining seven discussed in some more detall below, together with the KPI on Research & Development expenditurg

Objective Deliver growth over the long term

KP] Research & Development spend

We pnda ourselves on providing the most advanced technologies to our customers In erder to maintan our market leadershup, and enlarge the
addressable market, thus aflowing us o grow revenue, we aim toinvest a substantal proporion of our revenue In research and development (R&D)
actvity Dunng 2014, we spent £26 1m on A&D actvhes, an increase of 2 8% over 2013 on a constant currency basis This represented 1 8% of our
revenue !n addiion we invested £4 Bm on new R&D faciites in the Netherands (Foundry dvision) where our new facility opened in December 2014,
and in the USA (Steel division) on the purchase of a new brownfield site which we aim 1o open in 2016

Wa will continue to invest i such faciliies in the coming years and we expect over tme to increase our R&D spend as a percentage of sales to between
2% and 2 5% of revenue

KPI Underlying revenue growth
We lock at underlying (or organic) movements i our resuits to establish meaningful penod-on-penod comparnsons Underying movements are
calculated by

* Restatng the pravious penod's results at the same foreign exchange (FX) rates used in the current penod
* Remowng the results of disposed businesses in both the current and pnor years
* Hemowing the results of businesses acquired in the current year

* Assuming acquisibons made in the pnor year were made on the first day of that penod

Accordingly, to measure underfying growth in our 2014 revenug we have

+ Retranslated 2013 results at the FX rates used in calculating the 2014 resuits

* Removed the results of busmesses disposed in 2013 (the Gemnan bnck manufactunng business VGT Dyko and our construction business n
Canada)

* Removed the results of businesses acquired in 2014 {(ECIL Met Tec in Brazil and Process Meatnx in the USA)

Reported revenue in 2013 was £1,510 5m Retranslatng this at 2014 FX rates reduces this to £1,405 8m, and removing the reslts of disposed
businesses further reduces this 1o £1,331 9m Reported revenue in 2014 was £1,444 4m, exclucing the resulls of acquired businesses reduces this to
£1,440 83m Accordingly, revenue grew, on an underlying basis, by £48m (3 5%) from 2013 to 2014, this underlying growth was more pronounced in the
Steel dwision, where revenues grew by 4 4%, than in the Foundry division, where underlying growth was 1 8% This demonstrates the posibive impact of
the portfolic reshaping on the Group following underlying revenue declines in 2013 and 2012

Regionally, underying growth was more pronounced in Asia (6 8%) and the Amencas {4 4%) than in EMEA where revenue grew by 1 2% on an
undedying basis Growth in Asia was dnven by strong growth 1n the Stee! dwiston (13 1%), reflecting increased penetration of our solttions across the
region, most notably in Seuth Korea and Thaland, Foundry revenues in Asia fell by 1 1% on an underlying basis In the Amencas, once agan the Steel
dwvision drove the Group's underying growth, wath revenues up 5 2% aganst underlying growth in the Foundry diviston of t 8% In EMEA, flat undarlying
revenues In the Stee! division were compensated by undedying growth of 3 8% n the Foundry division, with good underlying revenue growth in Spain,
France and Central and Eastemn Europe

Objective Deliver attractive profitability

KPl Trading profitand return on sales

The underying trading performance of the Group 1s measured both by the amount of trading profit in absolute terms and as a percentage of sales (also
known as retum on sales or RoS) Trading profit of £142 Bm was an increase of £2 8m (2%) on 2013, on an underlying basis, trading profit increased by
£14 8Bm (11 6%) RoS was 9 3% in 2013, retranstating this at 2014 FX rates, and remowving the results of disposed businesses reduces that to 9 16%,
RoS in 2014 was 9 89%, remowving the results of businesses acquired reduces this to 8 87% Accordingly, RoS has increased, on an undenying basis,
by 71 bass points (bps) n 2014

tn the Stee! division, trading profit increased by £7 7m (8 7%) on 2013, on an underying basis, trading profit increased by £13 9m (17 1%) RoS
increased by 108 bps on an undedying basis to 9 9% 1n 2014

In the Foundry diviston, trading profit decreased by £4 8m (9 5%) on 2013, on an underlying bass, trading profit increased by £0 8m (1 8%) RoS
remaned at 10%, flat on 2013 on an underlying basis

KPl Headhine PBT and EPS
Headiine profit before tax (PBT) and eamings per share (EPS) are used to measure the undertying financial performance of the Group The main
difference between trading profit and PBT is net finance costs

Net finance costs of £16 4m were £0 Sm below 2013, pnmanly dnven by lower borowing costs When we borrow money, we incur up front cash
arangement fees Accountng standards require us intally lo caprtalise those fees on the balance sheet and subsequently charge the income statement
over the expected tfe of the facity Al the date of the 2013 Annual report we expected to replace our £425m revalving credit facility dunng 2014 to take
advantage of favourable debt rnarket conditons, and therefore the fees associated for that tacility were charged {o the tncome statement over the penod
10 30 June 2014 Dunng 2014 it became apparent to us that the debt market would remain favourable for borrowers throughout 2014 and into 2015, and
therefore we did not renew that facifity dunng the year

As a result, we had only one half of a nomnal income statement charge for arangement fees in 2014 as opposed o a full year's charge in 2013 The
effect of this was 1o reduce the income statemnent charge for borowing costs by £0 8m

Objective Ensure capital is deployed efficiently




KPI Free cash flow and working capital

As well as ensunng that the Company generates sufficient profits, it 1s important that those profits are turned into cash promptly to aliow the Campany to
invest in growth opperturites and make cash retums to shareholders As a business grows, it will require more working caprtal Accordingly, we
measure working capital both in terms of actual cash flow movements, and as a percentage of sales revenue Trade working capial as a percentage of
sales in 2014 was 24 8%, moderately up on the level of 24 7% seen in 2013 Both these numbers are measured on a 12-month mowng average basis
1o ensure sustanable iImprovements

Cperabng cash flow was £103 4m, down €47 Om from £150 4m in 2013 This represented a cash conversion rato of 72%, a reducton from the level
seen in 2013 of 107% This reduchon in cash flow was pnmarily dnven by

* Anincrease In cash capital expenditure of £6 8m from £46 3m in 2013 to £53 1m in 2014
* Anmcrease of £10 2m i cash invested in trade working capital (including £4 8m due to the retrement of a debt factonng programme in Germany)
¢ Anincrease of £16 6m i cash invested in non-trade working capital

Offsetting thrs was an increase in frading profit befere depreciation (also known as EBITDA) of £2 Om

The £47 Om reducton in operating cash flow transtated into a smaller reducton of £35 7m in free cash flow from contnuing operations to £59 2min
2014 This dfference 1s due to lower income taxes pad of £6 Om, lower cash cost of pnor restructunng programmes of £4 5m, and the non recurrence of
demerger related cash costs of £3 2m incurred 1n 2013, parbally ofiset by lower dindends received irom joint ventures (down by £0 7m to £0 6m) and
higher dnidends paid to the owners of minonty stakes in non wholly owned subsidianes, mainly in Incha

KPI Return on net assets (RONA)

RONA 15 a measure of capital efficiency — how well we use shareholder funds 0 our cperatons We do not exclude the results of businesses acquwed
and disposed from this calculaton as capital efficiency 1s an important consideration 1n our portfolio decisions It is calculated by dividing trading profit
plus our share of profits from jomt ventures by our average operating assets (property, plant and equipment, and trade workung caprtal)

As with most of gur KPls, we measure these on a 12-month mowving average bas:s at constant cumency to ensure we dnve sustained and sustanable
underlying improvements Our RONA for 2014 was 25 5%, an increase of 130 basis points on 2013 (24 2%), reflecting the fact that the rate of increase
tn trading and jont venture profits on a constant currency basis exceeded the rate of ncrease in net operating assets by a factor of almost three to one

Objective Maintain a strong financial positen

KPI Interest cover and net debt

The Group's debt faciibes have financial covenants with specific imits on the ratics of net debt to EBITDA (maximum three tmes imit) and EBITDA to
interest (mmimum four trmes mit) These rabos are monitored reguiarly to ensure the Group has sufficient financing available to run the business and
tund future growth Atthe end of 2014, the net debt to EBITDA ratio was 1 48, a sight increase on the 2013 posttion of 1 43, EBITDA covered net
interest pard 13 1 times, accordingly, the Group was well within its covenants

At the end of 2014 we had £647 4m of gross commirtted debt facilibes (2013 £637 1m, 2012 £578 Bm), of which £343 5m was unutilised {2013
£328 6m, 2012 £157 7m) Our net debt was £268 3m at the end of 2014, an increase of £11 Sm on 2013 (2012 £295 3m), reflecting the cash
expenditure of £23 4m on the acquisiions of ECIL Met Tec and Process Metmx.

We regularly review our caprtal structure, and decided no new debt was required in 2014 The largest part of our committed debt facilibes 1s a £425m
mull-currency revolving credit facility whuch expires in Apnl 2016 Work 1s underway to replace that facility dunng 2015 Further information regarding the
interest rates and matunties of our debt can be found in Note 28 on pages 134 and 135

Financial risk factors

Following a detailed review of the nsks facing the Group, it was apparent that there was no significant change from those which the Group faced in 2013
{and disclosed i the 2013 Annual repart) Accordingly, there remain two main financial nsk factors Demand volatlity s discussed in the introduction to
thus sectron on page 26 in addibon, we continue to face nsks relating to FX, capital market, interest rate and inflaton uncertaintes Despite the
mitgatons descnbed on page 23, we operala m many couninas and, as such, our reported results vary with FX rates When sterling strengthens agamst
a currency, our revenues and profits as reported in sterling are reduced, however, the underiying revenues and profits In the relevant local currency are
unaffected When measured agamst 2013, steding strengthened against all of our trading currencies constraining the growth in our profits {our 2014
trading profit of £142 8m would have been £154 6m if the same FX rates used in 2013 had been used {o translate cur 2014 non-UK results into sterding)
We continue to monitor this closely, and where possible seek to balaree the currency of bath our cost base and revenue base to minimise exposure As
with all intematonal companies, and particularly ones like ours focused on growth in emerging markets, this continues to be an area of attention Whulst
the recent weakening of sterling against the US dcllar and the Chinese renminbi will help reported results in 2015, this will ba offset by further weakening
of the euro, the Japanese yen, the Brazillan real, the Indian nupee and the South Afncan rand

Other relevant financial information

Trading results — discontinued operations

Dunng 2014, we had no discontnued operations, in the comparative numbers for 2013 the results of the former Precious Metals Processing dvision
were included to the date of disposal (31 May 2013)

As part of the demerger which gave nse to Vesuwvius plc, we undertook to share equally the liability relating to court proceedings brought by MacDenmid
(an Alent plc compettor) ansing out of corporate achwity 1n 2006 relating to what 1s now Alent pic  This matter was setiled out of court in February 2015,
resulbng in Vesuvius plc being required to pay US$10m as part of the seftfement This has been prowded in the 2014 income statement and the
payment will be reflected in the 2015 cash flow statement

Restructuring

There were no separately reported restructunng charges in 2014 Expenses related to ongoing, non matenal restructunng actwities to the extent
mcurred, were included in trading profit dunng the year, it 1s intended that this treatment will be followed in future years The restructunng charge n 2013
of £3 9m pnneipally compnsed costs relating to the relocaton of a Steel dwvsion preduction facility in Australia, the closure and relocation costs relating to
two Foundry production sites in China, and some trailing costs relating to pnor restructunng programmes

Taxation

The headline effective iIncome tax rate for the year reduced o 26% (2013 26 5%) The income tax credit on separately reported tems pancipafly
consists of non-cash defermed tax movemenits relating to the amorbsation of a deferred tax hability arising from the acquisition of Feseco plc in 2008
(€4 Om, 2013 £7 Om}and an Increase In the deferred tax asset due to the forecast utiisation of US tax losses incurred in the pnor year (€21 8m)




We inibally recognised a deferred tax asset of £29 2min 2013n respect of these US losses However our confidence has increased regarding the
future realisation of valua for these losses, and at the end of 2014 we have increased the total deferred tax asset recogrused Io £54 0m

Capital expenditure

Capital expenditure m 2014 of £53 5m (2013 £47 5m) compnsed £28 6m in the Steel division (2013 £28 6m) and £24 9m in the Foundry dmsion (2013
£18 9m) This represented 3 7% of revenue (2013 3 2%) and included expenditure of £2 4m on the acquisibon of a site in Pittsburgh, USA for a new
global R&D centre for the Steel dwsion and a further £2 Sm on the recently opened giobal R&D centre for the Foundry division in Enschede,
Netherdands

Pensions

The majonty of the pension plans we have open are defined contnbution plans, where our only commitment 15 to make contrbutions nto plans Dunng
2014 we contnbuted £9 2m (2013 £10 9m}into those plans for employees, with this amount being charged to trading profitin our 1ncome statement in
2014 In addon to this we have a number of histoncal defined benefit plans, the majonty of which are closed to further benefit accruals

However, wa remain hiable to provide members of those plans with a certan leve! of benefits upan retirement and as such, the nsk under these plans
remains mostly with Vesuvius The net charge to the income statement in respect of those plans in 2014 was £4 1m (2013 £7 8m) with £2 3m included
in trading profit (2013 £6 Om) and £1 8m (2013 £1 8m) i net finance costs The lower charge In 2014 refiects curtalment gains of £3 6m ansing from
the closure of the Netherfands defined benefit plan on 31 December 2014

The net deficit under those defined benefit plans at the end of December 2014 was £51 1m, an increase of £3 2m on the net defiait of £47 9m at the end
of 2013 Tha three largest defined benefit plans are m the UK, Germany and the USA, wath the USA and Germany plans showing deficits of £35 6m
(2013 £23 3m) and £33 9m (2013 £32 6m}) respechvely, the UK plan, where wa have insured almast two thirds of the future habilites, shows a surplus
of £48 8m (2013 £27 4m)

Carporate actiity
In 2014 we acquired two companies in line with our strategy to build a business in techmical services as discussed by the Chief Executive on page 14
The combined consideraton for these busnesses 1s up to £29 6m US$11 7m (€7 1m) for Process Metnx and BRLESm (£22 5m) for ECIL Met Tec

For Process Metnx, US$7 7m was payable on completion of the acqursiton with the remaining LUS$4m deferred for a penod of up to five years (US$2m
n equal annual instalments and US$2m on the acivevement of certain specified performance-related milestones) For ECIL Met Tec, BRL79m was pad
on completion, a further BRLSM 1s payable upon the completion of the subdmsion of property and subsequent transfer to Vesuvius (expected in 2015),
with the remaining BRLSm payable on the expiry of certam wamantes

Revenue of £3 6m and trading profit of £0 5m was included in the 2014 resulls relanng to these acquired businesses Had these busnesses been
acquired on 1 January 2014, a further £19 2m of revenue and £3 1 of trading profit would have been recogrised The growth i revenue and profits
resulbng from these acquisiions was excluded from the calculabon of underying growth The results of both of these acquisitons are accounted for in
the Steel division

Late in the year we approached the Board of Morgan Advanced Matenals plc with a view to merging our companies — a step we believed would have
created a global leader i advanced cerarmics technology As announced, thrs approach was rejected by Morgan Costs assocrated with this, and all
cther merger, acquisihons and disposal actvites were included withun trading profit in 2014

Further information on the accounting tor these acquisitions can be found in Note 22 on page 128

In 2013 we disposed of our German brick manufactunng business VGT Dyko and our Canadian constructon and installation business, both in the Steel
dnasion, and our European Frecrous Metals dmvsion for a combined cash consideration of £44 1, the latter bemng accounted for as discontinued
operations in 2013 The net bock gan on those disposals and discontinued operatons was £30 1mn 2013 Dunng 2014 there were no discontinued
operatons and no businesses were disposed of, although we did sell some minar property, plant and equipment for combined proceeds of £2 Om,
generabng a bock gain of E0 8m In addition we wrote down our minonty investment in an Italian research company generating a loss of £0 4m

Chris Q'Shea, Chief Financial Officer 3 March 2015




Key Performance Indicators

Financial KPIs

Objective KPI Purpose Performance Link to remuneration
Deliver growth tinderlying revenue Prowides an important
growth nchcator of organic {ike-for-
tke) growth of Group
businesses between
reparting penods This
measure eliminates the
impact of exchange rates,
acquisions, disposals and
significant business closures
Deliver Trading profit and Used to assess the trading Delvery of value to
sustainable return on sales perfomance of Group shareholders is linked to
busmnesses remuneration through the
retums Vesuvius Share Plagn, which
inks the vesting of 50% of
each award to tota)
shareholder retum
Read more on p838
Profit before tax Used to assess the financial
performance capaciy of the
Group as a whole
Headline earmings Used to assess the earnings EPS s inked to
per share performance capacity of the remuneration as a measure
Group as a whole used in annual ncentive

awards and the Vesuvius
Share Plan
Read more on p89

Return on net assets
(RONA)

Used to assess the financial
pedormance of the Group

Maintain strong
cash position

Free cash flow and
average working capital
to sales ratio

Free cash flow s used to
assess the underying cash
generahon of the Group One
of the factors dnving the
generation of free cash flow
is the average working
capital to sales rato, which
indicates the level of working
caprtal used in the business

Working capital performance
15 linked te remuneration
through the working capital
“kicker” applied to annual
incentive awards

Read more on pd7

Interest cover ratio
and ratic of net debt
to EBITDA

Both ratios are used to

assess the financial positon
of the Group and its abiltty to 13.1x
fund future growth

Interest cover

Net debt to
EBITDA 1.48x

Non-financial KP[s

Objective

KPI

Periormance




Zero work- refated injury Reduce injuries *Work-related iliness or

and iliness injuries which resulted in
an employee being
absent for at least one
day per million hours
worked.

M_ainlgain strong innovation RAD spend *Constant 2014 currency.

Ipeiine
IF:?:duce energy use and Total energy consumption Gas use -4.36%
carbon emissions Electricity +0.19%

Building a helistic management perspective

KPI monitering

Qur Board and management regularly moniar both financial and non-financial performance indicators to measure performance agamnst strategic
objectives The Board reviews this as part of its govemance and nsk management processes

Read more about Govermnance on p56-97
Read more about Remuneration on p75-93
Read more about Risk management on p22 and 23




Operating review
Steel division
Providing Flow Control and Advanced Refractones solutions for the global steel industry.

Steel revenue £m
£981.4m
35%

Steel trading profit £m
£96.4m
+8.5%

Steel return on sales %
9.8%
+109bps

The Steel production process and Vesuvius
The two product lines that compnse the Stee! divsion are Steel Flow Control and Advanced Refractones

Qur Flow Control products are used extensively in the conbnuous casting process This process enables steel onginated in a blast fumace or electnc arc
fumace to be cast directly Into slabs or bloams without interrupton, while remaining protected from the atmosphere when passing through the production
process Avoiding this atmosphenc contact sigruficantly reduces contarnination levels in the steel Vesuvus products have a short service life {often a
matter of a few hours) due to the significant wear caused by the high temperature, ugh thermal cyciing and the erosive and corrosive environment in
which they operate The quality of ocur products impacts both on the quality of the firished metal being produced and on the productwty, profitabilty and
safety of the customer's process

Our products represent a relatively small proportion of the input costs of our customers (e g less than 1% for a steel producer) but their performancs 1s
cntical to their production processes Therefore, customers demand hugh quality and consistent products for these most demanding of apphcatons
Vesuwvius 1s a global leader in molten metal low engineenng and we achieve this by working closely with our customers to develop customised refractory
systems, sarces and technologies that enable them {o improve their performance

Vesuwvus alsa supplres the steel industry and other process industnes with advanced refractory matenals used for lining vessels such as blast fumaces,
ladles and tundishes to enable them to withstand high temperatures andfor corresive atlack These refractory iming matenals may be supplied in the
form of powder mixes, which are spray-applied or cast onto the vessels to be ined {{monolthucs™) or in pre-cast shapes and bncks

Vasumvus has developed close, collaborative relationships with custorners and, due to the specialised nature of our products and the high volume in
which they are consumed, has developed a global network closety aligned with customer locations Through this network we develop customised
refractory systems, services and technologres that enable our customers to enhance therr performance

Customners of the Steel division are pnncipally steel producers and manutacturers of stee! producton equipment In addiion, we supply other high
temperalure ndustnes such as petrochemicals and cement, and therefore around 10% to 15% of revenues in the Steel division anse from non steel-
refated process industnes supphed by the Advanced Refracienes product ine

As both Flow Control and Advanced Refractones products are consumables, steel preduction volumes are the cntical drver of demand for the Vesuvius
Steel dwviston This is parbculardy true in the producton of igher quality steels where the use of our fughly techrical products in the enclosed continuous
casbng process are most valuable Steel preducers are continually stnving lo enhance therr processes to improve preduction through less downtime, to
reduce labour costs, to increase stee! quality, reduce energy usage, and reduce reworking through thunner slab castng As a consequence they make
increasing use of cur solutions helping them to achrave better preductwity, quality and safety Hence our sales progress at a higher growth rate than
steal produchon volumias

The global steel market in 2014

According to the World Steel Associahon global steel producton in 2014 increased by approxmately 1 1% compared with the previous year The overall
market growth was dnven manly by increased production in the European Union (1 8%}, North America {2 0%), and China (0 9%) These increases
were parhally offset by output declines seen in Ukraine (17 1%) and South Amenca (1 4%)

Turbulence modelling
Vesuvius has invested in computer simuiation and water-madelling capabiiies to predict the fiow of steel in the continuous casting process

Steel Flow Control
“in a year with positive revenue from all our regions we contmnued o mvest in innovation and high technology solutions

for customers "
Chns Abbott President, Flow Control

Financial performance 1n 2014

Steel Flow Control reported revenues of £544 8 for 2014 representing a 2 0% decrease on the previous year, due to curency market headwinds On
an underlying basis revenue was up by 4 3% on 2013 levels  All of our operating regtons made a positive contnbution to revenue growth, including
those which expenenced declining steel production We were able to overcome any underdying market weakness through the strength of our customer
relatonships and the increasing penetration of our product offenng

We maintan tight control of costs to ensure our pnces are compettive for the tugh levels of quality we deliver to cur customers




We continue to develop our dispersed manutactunng base, across which we are able to deploy our significant process improvement expertse This,
together with investments made 1n process technolagy, has enhanced both our productwty and product qualty

The introduction of the Lean process model in our manufactunng locations contnues lo improve marging by offsetting inflabonary pressures For
example, we estmate that £4m was saved in 2014 as a result of Lean mwhatves in our Flow Control product ine Dunng the year we gave parhoular
focus to improved process yields, energy efficiency and productivity and we remain committted to dnving efficiencies wathin our supply chain and logishcs
operatons, making use of cur network of Lean engineers

New technologtes drive value for our customers

In arder to meet our customers’ demands, as indicated by our KPI on page 33, we undertake a programme of reseanch & development that is
unparalleled within our industry, and which leverages the breadth of our expenence and global reach Qur research efforts are focused on a small
number of centres of axcellence, allowing us to concentrate knowledge for maxmum effectiveness Product development takes place in pasallel at
development centres established in all major markets, a geographical spread that alows our development teams 10 get closer to our custorners and to
address their immedrate requirementis in a tmely fashion

n 2014 we expanded our Fiow Control Systems facility in Ghiin, Belgium, whilst also increasing the resources allocated to developing mechatronic
solutons for the steel industry In addibon, we inirated investment ¢ a new, state-of-the-art research facility in Pittsburgh, USA, which is due to be
completed in eady 2016

All our Flow Control products are developed to create value for our customers by improving the efficiency of their manufactunng processes and the
quality of thewr end products Recently introduced new products and solutions underiine this philesophy, notably our innovatve technical solutions around
the continuous caster The latest robot compatble Tundish Tube Changer {product code SEM3085™) and the inibal vanants in our new Robotic Casbng
Technology range continue to perform well, with the first 100% robobe installaton now fully operatonal in Korea

This solubon will be further enhanced in 2015 with the installation of robotic capabiity on the Ladle Operatng Platform, which will integrate oxygen
lancing, temperature and gas measurement, tundish powder feeding and refractory installaton Further significant contracts for SEM3085™ have been
secured in China, Europe, India and South Amenca setting the scene for future robotic installatons

Creating value through specialised technical services

(n addion to our broad range of Flaw Control products, we are developing a growing revenue stream from techrical and adwsory semaces to the
steelmaling industry Our investment in leading edge modelling and smutation capabihibes, combined with our nbmate understanding of our customers’
processes, means we are ideally placed to create bespoke systems and refractory designs that will optmise the flow of melten metal within the tundish
and moutd

Our Technical Semices capabilites have been signficantly enhanced by the acquistions in recent years of SERT Metal, AVEMIS and Metallurgica All
ara now Integrated withuin our orgarusation, while 2014 saw the purchase of ECIL Met Tec, which further demonstrates the opportunites that can be
captured through the acquisiton of complementary businesses

We are developing new capabilites to monitor flow charactenstics at vanous points in the steel casting process, together with data feedback systems
and control schemes for real-ime optimai flow control throughout tha entire casting sequence A number of solutions incorporating these capabilibes
have commenced “alpha testng® with customers and are due to be launched later this year

In additron, 2015 will see the installation at a custormer's site of a truly urigue sclution that incorporates data capture, process monionng and control,
robotics, gas and temperature measurement, refractory systems and associated refractones

This bespoke soluton has been made possible through combning the knowledge and expertise of Vesuvus with the synergistic capabilites of AVEMIS,
ECIL Met Tec, SERT Metal and Metallurgica

Wae will continue to ennch our technical services offenng in the medium term, notably through providing our most advanced custormers in the matal
casting field with dectsicn cntical, process enhancing information This will be delivered through a range of data capture and interpretation applicabons

Strategies ta maintain our future growth
Future business growth momentum will pnmanly come from two areas

*  Marketing our innovative, high value process enhancing products and services
* Further penetrating developing markets

The success of our business will rely on our ability to market the innovations we develop to the wider audience of custcmers we believe can benefit from
them On a practcal level, thus requires investment in industnal marketing and value capiure analysis In 2014 we strengthened our industnal marketing
capabilites by creating a Solubons Group that uniquely combines steelmaking process knowledge, refractory modelling and expertise in simulation and
equipment We have also introduced a bespoke customer management tool that will allow us to better understand, quantfy and target the development
of our unigue, value-creating solutons

Capturing growth in developing markets

The emerging markets are large producers — and consumers — ot steel For example, Asia now accounts for some 68% of world steel producton,
compared with 47% a decade ago To support our growth in these markets we maintain a strong regional manufactunng capability which, combined with
local product development centres, places us wittun easy reach of our developing market cusiomers

In 2014 we successfully completed comnussioning and producton ramp-up of a new manufactunng facility in Braal, designed to improve the efficiency
of raw matenal processing The plant now enables us to make greater use of local raw matenals, shodening lead times, reducing workmg capdal
requirements and improving production fliexability

In 2015 we will further inves! in the expansion of our manufactunng footpnnt for Isostatc pressing in Cuna, together with investing in additonal mould
filux manufactunng capacity in Indra

Steel Flow Control products
Isostatically pressed alumina graphite
Viso™

Extruded clay graphite product ranges
VAPEX*

Temperature measurerment
Accumetnix®



Purging systems and control dewices regulating steel flow
RADAR"*

* Trademark(s) of Vesuvius pic registered m cerlan countries

Robotic Tube Changer
A robohic amn changes a pre-heated tundish shroud

SEM3085™ Tube Changer
A Tube Changer in oparation

Advanced Refractories
“We continue to focus our portfolio, iInvest in R&D and support growth inthatives in developing markets "

Tanmay Ganguly President, Advanced Refractones

Financial performance in 2014

Advanced Refractones reported revenues for 2014 totaling £436 6m, a decrease of 5 5% compared with 2013 On an underlying basis the year-on-year
revenue increase was 4 5% Financial performance improved globally, despite tough trading condrions i certain markets — notably in Eastem Europe —
which were impacted by political unrest

Our revenue perfformance reflects the results of a restructunng that has taken place within the division in recent years Thus has involved divestng non-
core actvites and realigning the business

This process continues to be implemented, with a focus on improving business performance by expanding our efforts in value sefling, training, brand and
product ratonahsation, together with exting low-margin or higher nsk actvibes

At the beginrung of 2014, Advanced Refractones embarked upon a major effort to iImplement the latest advanced quality planming techriques in our
producton faciltes as part of the roll out of cur wider Lean inibative This 1s already hawving a posibve impact on margins

We are investing in research & development on a regional basts in China, India and Eastem Europe, together with adding personnel and equipment in
the Middle East Qur aim 1s to support growth imiatives in the emerging markets, capitalising on the investmenits that were made in producton faciites
dunng 2013

As our frading environment remains very competitive, we continue to focus on optimising cost and quahty within our supply chauin Our global purchasing
organisabon deals only with approved suppliers, and 1s constantly seeling opportunities to combine relably high quality raw matenals with long-term
pnce stabiity Dual sourcing of matenals, whie mantaining consistent quality, remains an actve ongoing intiative

We also use our developing technical services offenng to differentiate us from low-tech commodity suppliers with imited techrical support The
acquisition in 2014 of Process Metnx — together with ongoing projects relating to intelligent camera systems and temperature measurement — wili further
enhance our abiity to expand and broaden our techrucal solthons into all metallurgical segments

Atrusted partner

Advanced Refractones focuses on providing best-in-class products and application equipment supported by highly expanenced and traned technical
personnel The business enjoys numerous total matenal supply contracts, in which the customer hands over its entire refractory needs to Vesuvius, and
we in tum take full responsibility for cost and consistency

The strength of aur customer relationships also denves from proxnuty” our teams are located close to our customers and our people are frequently
deployed at our customers' sites, pronding on-the-spot help and adwvice

Innovative solutions for our customers

Value creabon for customers s a fundamental pedormance dnver for the Advanced Refractones business Enhanced innovation delivery is central to
this process as such we have introduced a fully integrated mnovation delivery aystem that combines idea generation {ideation), our advanced, bespoke
customer management toot and our reinvigorated new product introducton process

In addition, our worldwide research & development effort 1s now organised under a single global manager, with closer inks to our marketing and
technology, sales and manufactunng teams Through this structure we can quickly define and pnonbse innovative refractory and process improvements,
then delver them to our customers at a much faster pace Several key iInnovabtons have already reached the latter stages of this new process

A leader in refractory technology In 2014 we made progress with a number of technalogical developments in Ine with Group strategy They included

s A further expansion of our best-n-class Gard™ family of products, notably in alurminium {Alugard*) and cement (Lithogard™) markets

¢ Utlisabon of newly-acquired laser technology from Process Melnx for several total fadle contracts, enhancing performance and improving the clanty
of future technology requirements

* Development and testing of a new range of bnck products for steel ladles These enhance the thermal behaviour of the refractory, reduce the
potental for carbon pick-up and improve overail refractory hie

¢ Further development of our automated robotic application, which 1s deployed to ensure safe and consistent applicaton of our advanced refractones
in the tungdish

s Expansion of the Elby*, our Engineered Ladle Bottorn Yield prograrmme, into South Amenca and Asia Investments in future Elby” producton
capacity are planned as a result

Advanced Refractories products
Wet spray and dry wibratable monohthic working hnings
Basthte* Basivibe™ Tundex*

Alumino-sikcate and magnessia carbon backs
Sillmax* Stein* Supermag*




Inget heading Products
Profax* Litefax™ Stelotol*

Anydrous tap hole clay plastes
Surtap™ Kingtap™

Alumino-siicate monolithic plastics, forming, gunrung and shotcrete reparr castables
CrniterioN*

Surgun*

Blu-Ram*

Foscast*

Cergun™

Super #3000*

AlLugard”

Hydra-max*

Lithogard™

Precast monolithic refractones including  precast ladte bottoms and tundish fumiture systems
Lavagard™

Alugard*

Numax*

ELBY*

Turbostop*

Monolithic magnesia gunning repair matenals  Refractory mornutonng, automated application equipment and installaton services Insulating fibre
composites

Basigun*

Gundol*

* Trademark(s) of Vesuwvius plc registared n cenain countnes

Elby" ladle bottom in service
We are expanding our Elby* production programme into South Amenca and Asia

Process Metrix laser technology
Followng our acquisition of Process Metnx in 2014 we are using laser technalogy in several customers’ plants

* Trademark(s) of Vesuwius plc registered in certain countnes




Operating review
Foundry division

“In a year of mixed end-markets we continued our strategic focus on marketing and technology, iInvestment in R&D and
development of high quality production faciliies.”

Gienn Cowe President, Foundry

Foundry revenue £m
£463.0m
61%

Foundry trading profit Em
£46.4m
-9.5%

Foundry return on sales %
10%
-35bps

Vesuvius in the foundry industry

Qur Foundry division trades under the Foseco brand, a world-renowned name that has become a by-word for reliabiiity, technology and service The
division generates approxmately one-thurd of total Group revenue and is an acknowledged world leader m the supply of consumable products and
associated serices to the foundry mdustry Some 40% of worldwide castngs (and a similar percentage of the revenue for the Foundry dwision) are
produced for the vehicle sector, compnsing light vehicles (passenger cars and ight trucks) and heavy trucks  Other end-markets for foundry castings
include machinery for the construction, agnculture and mining industnes, power generation equipment, rallroad and general engineenng Our customers
include the world's major automotive OEMSs, truck producers and manufacturers of constructon, railroad and mining equipment Whilst the producis
Foseco supplies typically represent less than 5% of a foundry's production cost, they contnbute significantly to improving both product quality and
manutacturing efficiency, while reducing the environmental impact of the casting process

The global foundry industry in 2014

The toundry market was significany impacted by difficultes wittun the miring industry, which resutted from the general decline in commeodity and
precious metal pnces We saw reduced mvestment in &l mirung, notably in the USA, Brazl, Indonesia and Australia, with delays 10 new projects resultng
in reduced actwity for foundnes producing castings for the mining process as well as those used for related equipment and vehicles

The hight vehicle (i e passenger cars and light trucks) industry picked up in 2014, with global production up by 2 2% year-on-year Light vehicle
preduction in Northem Europe trended shghtly above average (at 2 3%) and NAFTA light vehicle and heavy truck output increased by 4 7% and 16 7%
respectively However, South Amenca continued to struggle, particularly Brazil, which recorded production decreases of 20% for light vehicles and

14 7% for heavy vehicles

On a global basis, heavy truck and railroad producton decreased by a combined 2 1% against 2013 levels, with the railroad industry being ancther that
suftered due to reduced miring achwity

Wae also expenenced politcal and economic instabity in some markets where we radionally expenenced good volumes and margins such as Ukraine,
Thailand and Brazl

Financial performance in 2014
Underying revenue in the Foundry division increased 1 8% year-on-year, and underying profitability was mantaned as a result of a senes of self-help
measures to offset the marked impact of reduced actvity in traditionally lugher margin emerging markets

The worldwide foundry market grew moderately supported by the progression in light veticla output in North Amenca, Europe and China However, it
was affected by the continued reducton of investment spending in the mining sector as well as a severe downtum in the auto sector in Brazd and
Thailand Coupled with the politeal instability in Ukraune, this affected sales in Brazl, Austraha, Sotth Afnca, Thaland and Indonesta

We achieved a solid performance m North Amenca, benefiting from increased ight vehicle and truck production of 4 7% and 16 7% respectively
However, this was offset by reduced foundry actwiy in Brazil which expenenced a 20% drop in hght vehicle production and a 14 7% reduction in heavy
vehicle output, and by considerably reduced mining achwty, a small but nonetheless traditionally igh margin end-market

Revenue in Europe increased by 3 8%, dnven by a 3 B% increase n hight vehicle production, and despite lacklustre truck production especially in
Northem Europe which saw a decreaseof 11 1%

In Asia-Pacific, we benefited fram & 1% growth in Chinese light vehicle output but this was offset by a reduction in automotve producton in Thauland, the
impact of a ban on the expart of metatlic ores from Indonesia and continued deterioration of castings actmity produced in the Australlan mining industry

Construction of phase one of a new manufactunng plant for foundry products in Changshu, China was completed dunng the year and was fully
operabonal from Q4 2014 More than 40% of global foundry castings are curently produced in China, so this represents a very important growth market
for us In addition, the new R&D facilty focated in Enschede, Netherdands was opened in late 2014 to dnve product nnovabon and further growth

Partners in value creation
Our business strategy, which we call Performance Partnership, builds on the Vesuvius business mode!, and on generatng the greatest possible valus
for our customers, helping them deliver tugher quality castings and enhancing thew foundry processes and efficiency

As the global toundry industry evalves, this approach enables us to capitalise on our deep understanding of customers’ pnonties for growth and process
improvement, as well as on our excellence in product iInnovaton




Our global reach
Cur worldwide presence forms tha foundation of our business model We embed technical experts at numerous customer premises, which allows them

to identfy potenbal process improvernents in cooperabon with thewr host customers

In addition, we have established a network of technology centres, in which we have amassed the experise to develop solutons that ncorporate
engineered systems and tigh value consumables These solutions are ndustnalised by our geographically dispersed manufactunng base, which
leverages our global experbse whilst being deliberately located as close as possible to our customers

The net result 1s that we are able to ensure alt our customers recerve solubions that are tator-made to therr specific needs and opportunihes, suppiied on
a rehable, just-in-tme and compebtively pnced basis

From a Foundry perspective, this model 1s

* Resiient to end-market cycles, due to the flexibility of our diversified manufactunng footpnnt and adjustable cost basa
* Profitable, as if allows value pncing for bespoke products
« Growth generating, as we can grow markets by creatng addibonal mnovative products and solutions

Strategies to maintain our future growth
We commenced and/or completed several key strategic actons in 2014

Commussioned our state-ol-the-art sleeves and coatings plants in Changshu, China

Opened our new, world class research & development Centre in Enschede, Netherdands

Undernook a global review of the Foundry market to inform and challenge how we react to the actions of competitors

Restructured our global management and Marketing & Technology teams, to support our focus on market segmentation and the investments we've
made in research capability

Developed aggressive growth plans for NAFTA, focusing on clean steel and new market penetration

e Expanded steel filtration capacity in Japan, with new filtrahon products set for launch in 2015

* s " 8

A focus on developing markets

Potental revenue per customner and per tonne of castings produced is strangly mfluenced by the techrical sophistication of the customer, the end-market
for the casting and the processes used in its production These factors tend to conelate with the fevel of industnal development taking place within each
market, plus the carresponding capal nvestment in the foundry Therefore we see significant growth potential in markets where industral development
continues to gather momentum, parbculady certain parts of Eastem Europe and Asia

As such, we are expanding our network of technical sales staff and application engingers within developing markets, ensunng that customers there have
loca access to our high levels of iocally available technical support

Foundry preducts
Feeder slegves
FEEDEX*
KALMINEX*
KALMIN*

Ceramic foam filters
SEDEX*

SIVEX*

STELEX*

Refractory coatngs for moulds and cores
RHEOTEC*

HOLCOTE*

ISOMOL*

Alurfmium metallurgical control
FDU*

MTS™

COVERAL*

Process for the production of ductle iron
INITEK*

Crucibles for the metting and holding of non ferrous alloys
DIAMANT*®

KING-CARB"

TERCOD*

* Trademark{s) of Vesuwus plc registered in certain countries

Foundry R&D
Researching casting methods and matenals at our new state- of-tha-art Foundry R&D Centre in Enschede




Corporate Responsibility

Understanding and meeting our responsibilties enhances our performance We recognise that our operations impact a
wide community of stakeholders, including investors, employees, customers, business associates and local
communittes, and that appropriate attentron to the fulfilment of our corporate responsibilities supports the creation of
long-term value for cur shareholders !

Vesuvius employs nearly 12,000 people, with manutactunng tacilites in 26 countnes, seving customers all over the globe Our employees’ engagement
with our values, strategy and culture 1s wital to the success of the Group

Our values
Qur five corporate values, which direct our everyday behawviour at work, are

Creativity
Our commitment to technwlogy and quality s the basis for our competiive advantage Creatwty allows us to develop innovatve solutions and conbnuous

improvements that generate value through performance enhancement

Cooperation
Encouraging intemal and external cooperation 1s the behaviour wivch enables us to create unque solubons with our partners Through cooperaton,
each Vesuus employee 1s commitied to the success of ther community of colleagures and customers

Reliability
Our solutions involve us in criical aspects of our customers” manufactunng processes Our commrtment to dediver consistent products and serice gives

them the level of confidence they require

Integrity

At the heart of our promise lies the trustworthiness of all Vesuvius employees in their acts and words Integnty, honesty and transparency are essental i
all our exchanges

Embracing diversity
Vesuwvus 1s a global Company built upon a true respect for local customs and expenence We recognise and embrace the potentat for creatwity that
comes from the coexstence of so many different cultures

The best examples of how our employees demonstrate our values are celebrated once a year dunng the Living The Values ("LTV™) Awards ceremony
which bnngs together employees from around the globe to celebrate therr outstanding individual contnbution to the implementation of Vesuvius' values

Code of Conduct
Vesuvius has a Code of Conduct, which has been distnbuted throughout the Group and by which all our businesses are required to operate The Code
of Conduct emphasises the Group's commitment to compliance with the highest standards of legal and ettucal behaviour

The Code of Conduct sets out clear and simple pnnciples covenng customers, products and services, employees, investors, society and tocal
communibes, health, satety and the environment, conflicts of interest, and compettors Maintaining a reputabon for intagnty i all business and other
dealings both with customers and suppliers remarns catcal to Vesuvius

The Cede of Conduct recogruses that the pursuit of the highest pessible ethical standards must be as much a part of our culture as any other facet of our
operations, and emphasises our commitment to the performance of our business in accordance with these standards

The Code of Conduct 1s available on the Company’s website www vesuvius com

The Company operates a business concem helpline where employees can raise concems anonymously, if they wish, knowing that these will be
mnvestgated and acted upon No employee will ever be penalised or disadvantaged for reporing a legitmate concem

Traning programme \
Dunng tne year we contnued to expand our traimng programme on the Code of Conduct and associated ant-bnbery and cormuption policies This

compnses face-to-face training and use of an e-leamuing module To date more than 2,500 employees have been trained on anh-bnbery and corruption

1ssues, focusing pariculary on those who work with customers, suppliers and public offictals We continue to develop this process to help our staff and

counterpartes o understand that bnbery and cormuption will not be tolerated in the performance of our business

Corporate citizenship and Human Rights
Vesuvius seeks 10 be a good corporate ciizen wherever it does business and respects local concems, customs and tradibions

The Group has a Human Rights Policy, which supplements the Code of Conduct and has been approved by the Board It reflects pnnciples contained
within the United Nations Universal Declaration of Human Rights, the Intemabonal Labour Orgamisation’s Fundamental Conventions on Labour
Standards and the United Natons Global Compact

The Policy 1s applicable to all employees of Vesuwus and its subsidianes It sets out the pnnciples for our achons and behavicur n conducting our
business affars and provides guidance to those working for us on how we approach human nghts 1ssues

The Policy sets out the Group's commitment not to disenminate in any of cur employes practices and to offer equal cpportunites to all The Group
respects the principles of freedom of associaton and the effective recogniton of the nght to collective bargaimng and opposes the use of, and will not
use, forced, compulsory or child iabour

Vesuvius LTV Awards 2014
Each year, every employee can nominale another employee or team to recognise exemplary warking behavour in ine with our values  In 2014, over
100 nominations were received These were reviewed by a selecbon committee and the best selected for racogniton at our LTV Awards ceremony

20 awards were made in 2014, bnnging together employees from all geographies of our business to celebrats the Vesuvius values




Unicyching in China
One of the four projects introduced as part of the well established Vesuvus China *Energising CSR” programme where Vesuvius has worked in
parinership with the Suzhou industnal Park Youth & Chitdren Centre 10 provide free after school sports and entertanment acthwbes to iocal chitdren



Safety
Vesuwvius remains committed to prolecting employees by reducing and eliminating workplace hazards

The safety of our staff and visttors remains our greatest operational prionty We measure the Lost Time Injury Frequency
Rate as one of the key indicators of our performance Our aim s to identify, eliminate, reduce and control
all workplace nsks

Safety leadership
Safety 1s the first itemn on the agenda at all cur executive and management meetings The Group remarns fully committed to continual safety
improvement with a Group Health and Safety Pohcy statng clear objectves of

0
accidents

No

repeat injunes

No
ham to people

These objectives are pursued through a range of policies, standards and procedures

Safety breakthrough

Vesuwius launched its first major change programme in 2008 This global inmatve was designed to reduce the number of accidents, fires, and lost tme
injunes, and to increase safety awareness through greater employee engagement Our aim 1s to raise health and safety performance to best-in-class
levels throughout the Vesuwius business Safety Breakthrough set a goal of attaining the lowest level of aceidents within gur industry sector with the
utbmate geal of reaching zero accidents throughowt Vesuwvius  The reduction in our Lost Time tnjury Frequency Rate (“LTIFR") from 9 810 1 B over the
penod of implementation of Safety Breakthrough shows the significant improvements this programme has delivered “Safety Breakthrough' continually
dnves our approach towards achieving these challenging aims

Turbo S: the next level

The current phase of the Salety Breakthrough inibatve — Turbo S — builds on the foundaton of Safety Breakthrough and includes a strong focus on the
standardisation of all our repetibve activibes Turbo S also integrates good management practces in the workplace, with a strong emphasis on the need
lo implement an ocrganisaton which enables everybody to work {o the same high standards i safety performance

As part of the Turbo S inbatve

Senior executives regutarly lead safety tours at all iocatons

All severe accidents are formally reviewed by the Group Executive Committee

Employees are routinely engaged in safety audits

We invest significantly in safety training for all employees, imespectve of therr roles and funcbons within our business

All employees are expected {o routinely raise and implement safety improvement opporturuties, we focus on the number of mplemented 1deas
Safety standards are conbnually updated, translated and deployed throughout Vesuvus

All injunes and dangerous occurrences are analysed locally, with a formal presentation of findings, root causes and improvernent actons cascaded
through management

One specific 1ssue we are focusing on 15 the safety of our employees who operate at customer sites, where conditons can be harsher and more
complex to manage than at our own sites This I1s particularly true of our operations 1n emergng markels where seven of our 49 Lost Time Injunes
occurred in 2014 Tne chart below bighlights progress to date — we recognise the need for continued focus on this area

More globally, we have intreduced the followang inhatives to try and improve our safety performance

Every site has established theirr own specific improvement plans, approved by management

A health and safety survey programme 1s assessing every manufactunng site on its progress against consistent Group standards for safety

Prccess safety intiatives have been launched on a number of cntical processes, such as 1sostatic press safety, electncal installahons and gas safety
Turbo S content has been revised specifically for custormer-facing perscnnel, with a specific focus on nsks in customer locations and the use of
Personal Protectve Equiprment

& o % @

Accident and incident reperting and analysis
A significant investment m time and rescurces has been made over recent years to develop rebust, cormnprehensive and tmely reporting of accident and
wncident informaton As part of management reperting, the Board receves a monthly update on all Lost Time Injunes and severe accidents

Vesuvus 1s using more stnngent definitons for Lost Time Injunes and “severe accidents” than OSHA {USA) This includes all fires, explosions and any
miajor spill or other chemical releases

Accident information remains openty avarfable and summansed in an HSE database Completon of a full investigation report for all significant incdents
to identfy the true root cause 1s mandatory — in ine with the “no repeats” objective

Safety audits
A key part of the Turbo S programme 1s to ensure that safety audits become an established and sustainable part of the Group's ongoing safety efforts

The audit programme involves employees at all levels — from the Group Executive Committee and safety specialists through to local site management,
employees and contractors Our programme to include employees in safety audits as auditors started (n 2012 This has been very successful, and in
2014 nearly two thirds of employees and contractors were involved every month in conducting avdits




Safety improvements and sharing lessons learned

A feature of Turbo S 15 to become a true leaming organisation, avoiding repeat acordents and shanng lessons leamed from senous rssues using the
*Red Stnpe” distnbubon process A turther development of this tool 1s the new Safety Alert bulletin wiuch aims to share informaton on incdents on a
more bmely basis

The Satety Improvement Oppartunity with Permanent corective Action ("SIOPA”) initative requires site employees to identfy safety
problems/improvement opportunibes, which then require a formal response inciuding the implementation of an improvement acton The Group has
annual targets for employee SIOPAs which are continually reviewed In 2014 we set ourselves the goal of six SIOPAs per employee per year which was
attaned

Sharing safety Improvements with our customers
In 2014, in a number of countnes, we have warked more closely with our customers to ensure that we shara best prachees and support safety
improvement of key customers

This 15 a service we are happy to offer, since  helps improve the safety of all people working in the related locations

Turbo S features
The implementaton and shanng of best practices through Vesuvius standards and other tools

A commitment to become a true leamung orgaresation, avaiding repeat accidents and shanng lessons leamed
Total employee involvement, with the need for safety improvement being dnven at the most senior levels of our business
Greater focus n fulure for customer-facing personnel ta ensure that we work to control nsks faced in customer locations as far as s practicable

Safety Breakthrough 1s widely communicated across the business

Safety

Safety partnership with Hyundai

“Our support to Hyundar Steel through their safety intative of 2013/2014 demonstrates our important role m contributing
to a healthier and safer workplace for our customers and ther employees *

Witham Coelho Area Director, Korea, Japan and Taiwan

Cooperation, rellability and integnity in supporting customer safety improvement needs

Hawing developed a strong working relabonship with one of our key intemational customers, Hyundal Steel, Vesuvus used its own intemal safety
expertse to prowde ongong support throughout 2014 to assist in prometing greater awareness and focus on safety n high nsk areas of activity at
Hyundal Steel's plant

In October 2013, an mital safety audit was conducted by Vesuvius senior Health and Safety management, focusing upen shanng Permit to Work best
practices Recommendatons were shared with the custormer related to increasing safety focus and awareness

In February 2014, a follow-up wisit focused on the continuous casting process and ladle preparaton, where effechve iImprovement recommendations
were discussed with Hyundal Steef's managemert and soluttons agreed and implemented

Safety leadership

As well as Vesuwus' local management working clasely with Hyundas Steel's area management, Vesuvius' Chaiman, John McDonough wsited Hyundat
whilst this work was being undertaken, so reinforcing our commitment, at the highest level, both to heaith and safety and to meeting our customers’
heeds over and above the supply of traditonal product-based appicatons




Sustainability

Vesuvius remains committed to improving its environmental impact by reducing, reusing and recyciing waste and
improving energy efficiency wherever econcmically viable The Board recognises that good environmental management
1$ aligned with our focus on cost optimisation and operational excellence

Vesuvius and s processes
The majonty of our manufactunng processes are not energy intensive and do not produce large quantites of waste and emissions Total energy costs
are less than 3% of revenue, with only 2% of the 1otal energy requirements across the Group consumed in the UK

Our customers and their processes
Under the Vesuvius and Foseco brands, we deliver a large range of solutions that help our customers improve the productivity of theswr operatons
These solubons also improve the quality of our customers' products and reduce the environmental footpant of their processes

Themnal optmisaton and reject reduction are key factors in the processes for which we supply solutons Vesuwus contnbutes to the reduction of its
customers’ energy usage and subsequent carbon dioxde (“CO2") errissions through insulating matenals, flow management, faciitating extended
manufactunng sequences and reduced downbme

Greenhouse gas reporting
In reporting GHG emissions, we have used the GHG Protocol Comporate Accounting and Reporting Siandard {rewsed editon) methodology to identify
our greenhouse gas inventory of Scope 1 {direct) and Scope 2 {indirect} CO2 We report in CO2 equrvalent ("CO2g"}

Environmental monitoring

All our factory emissions are proactvely managed in accordance with local regulatons  Regular anatysis of our operatons enables us to take appropnate
action fo reduce our emissions and operate more efficiently The Group monttors its energy consumption, worldwde CO2 emmssions and usage of

water

The Group also meets all of its obligabons in relaton to the Carbon Reduchon Commitment Energy Efficiency Scheme (*CRC") and the Producer
Responsibiity Packaging Waste regulatons

Energy conservation plan

The Vesuvus Energy Conservaton Pian was launched in 2011 with the objective of reducing our normalised energy consumption by 10% over the
followsng three years We have continued to progress with a 3 63% reduction in normalised energy intensity and a 2 B5% reduction in CO2e intensity
rato achieved since 2013 Managing our energy intensity 15 part of enhancing our cost compettiveness [t also contnbutes to improving the total
environmental impact of our customers

So what is Vesuvius?

A responsible supplher
1 8 tonnes of CO2 are ermitted for every tonne of steel produced In 2010 the ron and steel industry accounted for approxaimately 6 7% of total world
CO2 emissions and 18% of industnal CO2 emissions  Addmonally, approximately 10 kg of refractory matenal 15 required per tonne of steel produced

In the foundry process, the average quantity of molten metal employed I1s, as a worldwide average, 2 5 kg per kg of geod firished piece The solutions
offered by Foseco can reduce this ratio significantly below 2 0 kg of moften metal per kg of good finished cast piece, dnving a considerable saving of
CO2 emissions

Vesuwvius' products reduce the energy consumpbon of our customers and, as thetr usage also increases the quality of customers’ products and reduces
waste, they are increasingly benaficial when energy costs nse

Benefits are realised by

»  Working closely with customers to improve processes through the supply of technologically advanced consumables to reduce energy intensity and
the COZ2e intensity raho

s Reductons n refractory usage per tonne of steel produced by custormers, from higher quality longer service Iife

* Anincrease n the level of good castngs produced per tonne of metal melted through improved mould design and the application of molten metal
fiftraton and feeding systems

= Enabling hghter, thinner and stronger components leading to highter vehicles and less energy consumption

A responsible manufacturer

Where Vesuvus' products are manufactured using energy intensive processes, energy management and CO2e intensity rato reduchon are actvely
recogrused as areas of increasing importance Through ocur membership of the European Refractones Preducers Federation (PRE), currently chaired by
Frangois Wanecq, we work clesely with other manufacturers to reduce the industry carban footpnnt Most recently, a European footpnnting exercise has
been completed for refractones as part of the 2050 rcadmap, with the uitmate ambibion of an 80% reducton in the carbon footpnnt of the European
ceramic industry

A responsible purchaser
Fuel selection 1s made carefully to account for current and future cost trends, availabilty and enwronmental impact Vesuwviug’ purchasing professionals
waork closely with suppliers to ensure the availability of raw matenals and their sustainable supply

Sourcing of new plant and equipment takes nto account lifetime energy consumption in order to defiver a lower energy intensity, lower CO2e emissions
and hence lower hfetima runring costs

Energy efficiency and our customers

We launched our Energy Efficiency and CO2 Reduction project to foster the deployrnent of energy efficiency and sustainable solutons engineered by
our technology departments A CO2 Impact stamp, in use since 2011, highlights the most energy efficient soluttons in our portfolio of products and
services

The examples shown to the nght are a sample of the significant potentaf reduction in CO2 resulting from our actions




Global GHG emissions kg of CO2e

Emissions source 23 2014
Combustion of fue! and operation of facilities 396m 384m
Electricity, heat, steam and cooling purchased for own use 103m 104m
Total GHG emussion 501tm 488m -2 6%
Vesuwus' chosen intensity measurement, Emissions reported above, normalised to per tonne of product output 528 513

Methodology We have reported to the extent reasonably prachcable on all the emission sources required under Pan 7 of the Accounting Regulatons which fall within our
consobdated financial statements,

Scope 1 covers emissions from fuels used in our factones and offices

Scope 2 relates to tha indirect emissions resutting from the generabon of electncrty, heat, steam and hot watar we purchase to supply our offices and faclonas We have used
data gathered to fulfil our requirements under the CRC Enengy Efficiency scheme end emission factors from UK Govemment's GHG Conversion Factors for Company
Reporing 2014 in the calculzbon of our GHG

Steel Flow Control .
Cold start: Flow control technical ceramics
A new refractory technology has allowed the development of materials with enhanced cold start capabities

This allows for a significant increase in the durability of the iadle shroud, extending tha Iife by up to 50%, using less refractory, and offenng significant
matenal and cost sawngs

The material also finds applicaton in submerged entry nozzies and shrouds where thermal shock failures resuling from poor preheat practice or delayed
strand starts can be avarded Thenmal shock failures newvitably lead 1o premature sequence terminakon with significant cost implicabons for the user, in
terms of reduced output, retumed steel, and yield and quality osses The use of this matenal in tube changer applications also avoids preheatng the
subsequent tubes, reducing energy consumphon

Typical savings of the order of 21 T per year in wasted refractory and 123 T CO2 per preheater per year can be expected

increased Durabiity
Cold start technology ladle shroud destgned for use with the Ladle Tube Changer

Advanced Refractones

Cold start: Increasing tundish operation efficiency

Vesuwus® refractory engineers took a 40-tonne twin strand slab tundish cumently utlising a spray working liming and hot start practice, and signtficantly
reduced refractory and energy costs and tumaround tmes In addition this allowed the customer 1o reduce the number of tundishes used in the cycle, 1o
change the working ining from spray to dry working hrung, and change the start-up practice from hot start to cold stadt

Delwering to the customer-

+ Preparation tme per tundish reduced by 125 minutes

Reducton of gas consumption, electitc power (and consequently C02) used in tundish preparation
Tundish operation labour per shift reduced from eight to faur

Significant reduction of the number of tundishes in rotation

Increasmng Efficiency
Cold start Tundish preparaton

Foundry

Furnace melt deck: improving productivity and efficiency

The fumace melt deck and metal transfer area account for more than half of a foundry’s energy consumption Foseco's patented INITEK® process for the
production of ductile ron has many benefits for foundry operations which nclude

Increased productvity

Improved reliability and process control

Improved castng quality

Reduced energy consumptron

Reduced emisstons

Reduced consumption of ferro alloys

Reduced operating costs

Reduced pig tron consumption — presenang natural resources

A customer in North Amenca {pounng 25,000 torines of ducble iron castings per year) recduced the melting temperature of the base iron in the coreless
induction fumace by 35°C by utlising our iInnovative INITEK® process The reduced melt temperature in combination with improved casting qualty and a
10% reduction in consumpton of ferro alloys will provide & reduction of 20 6 kg COZ2 per tonne of stupped castngs This represents a reducton of
515,000 kg CO2 per annum {5%) in CO2 emissions

Improving productivity and efficiency
Foseco INITEK* convertor

* Trademark(s) of Vesuvius pic registered i certan countnes




Human Resources

OQur mission is to help our employees recognise, develop and deploy their talent so that Vesuvius is stronger in meeting
its strategic objectives and remains the workplace of choice for its employees

Hiring and resourcing
Vesuwvius 1s an equal opportunries employer As a business we value the advantages ganed from a workforce with diverse social and cultural
backgrounds

Decisions on recruitment, career development, traming, promation and other empioyment related issues are made solely on the grounds of indndual
ability, achtevernent, experise and conduct These pnnciples are operated on a non-discnminatory basts, without regard to race, colour, nabonality,
culture, ethruc ongin, religion, sex, sexual onentaton, age, disabiity or any other reason not related to job performance or prohimted by applicable law

Qur recortds show us that Vesuvius has unbalanced gender representaton, in line wath other companies of our size and nature We are worang hard to
address this as part of cur Group-wide comnutment to diversity Treuruing on unconscious bias 1s betng rolled out and recrurtment consuftants are
required ta prowide balanced Iists of candidates

Training and developing

Performance and advancemeant potenhal are cntcal areas of talent assessment Dunng 2014 the annual talent review cycle was significantly enhanced
to provide further transparency on the talent available within the business, to allow us to nurture this talent and tailer personal development plans for our
employees

This inibative 1s supported by our deployment of the Lominger Leadershrp Competency Framework which uses a competency-based appreach to people
and perfommance management

Technical and business skills traimng - HeaTt
HeaTt is the Vesuwus technical urwverstly Itis structured on five levels, from “entry” to “expert” Modules are designed and delivered by our own ntemal
staff, with the introductory level giving an overview of the business and the most advanced modules being specialised by business urut, products and

apphcations

We conbnue to pursue the delivery of Wings, our middle management development programme designed in partnership with the Vlenck Business
School nBelgum In additon to this, new courses were added to the Corporate Traimng portfolio in the areas of Business Intelligence, IT, Quality
Management, Cosbng, Purchasing, and Interculiural Awareness

Retaining and motivating

Vesuwius tecogruses that job satsfacton requires worleng environments that mobvate emiployees to be productve and innovatwe We therefore provide
opportunites for employee training and development to maximise persenal potentiat and develop careers within the Group Vesuwus 1s managed ona
decentralised basis and it 15 the responsibility of the Vice President Human Resources, together with the relevant operatonal managers, to adopt
employment policies and practces that best suit the size, style and geographical locahon of specific operatons This management structure allows cur
operatons to respond compebtively to changes in the marketplace and to develop and retain a strong sense of identty, whilst benefibng from being a
part of a major intermatonal group

Vesuvius values the feedback of its empleyees We keep employees mformed on matters affectng them directly and factors relevant to Group
performance

Development opportunities overseas

Expatnation sabisfies both a business need and provides ernployees with important opportunites to advance therr careers The HR team's work 1s the
key mechanism {or idenbfying gaps within local operations and matching these with the skilis of employees from other offices Vesuwus has 30
employees on long-term expatnate assignments Many others are working on simifar short-term assignments across the globe However, having a cadre
of mobile senior managers 1s not the only important element Ensunng that an indmdual's talent 1s identfied and nurtured dunng the early stages of therr
career s also part of our strategy In September 2014, the fourth wave of cur Columbus programmae was launched This involves three young graduates
from Poland and three from Mexico After three months in their home countnes, they will swap countnes for a penod of nine months

Human Resources
Project Columbus
Project Columbus was started in 2010 with the aim of rejuvenating our cadre of techmical experts and managers and

providing sound succession planning

The goal of the programme 1s to create a layer of young, intematienally mobile managers, who wili be developed to be part of the next management and
expert generabon in Vesuvius Every year a group of six recently graduated engineers are hired and after having spent three months in an nparating
company n their own country, where they are tamiransed with the Vesuwvius business, they are sent abroad for a penod of ine months Dunng these
nine months they work for a penod of three months in each Vesuwvius business unit

After completing the first year of thew employrment successfully, they wll be offered further employment with Vesuwus, preferably outside therr own
country of in an intematonal job

Since the start of the project, graduates from Poland, Czech Republic, Brazil, India, Mexico and China have participated in the programme and from the
total group of 24 parbcipants, 18 are stif employed with Vesuvius The project is currently in its fourth year introducing three Polish and three Mexican
graduates to the Company

Gender diversity
Female Male Total Female Male

GEC member 2 1 11 0% 100%
Senior management 9 102 111 8% 92%
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Board of Directors

1. John McDonough CBE Chairman
Appointed 31 October 2012 Committees: Nomination (Chainman)

Career expenience John was appointed as a Director and Chalrman of the Company on 31 Oclober 2012 John was group Chiel Executive Officer of
Canlion plc, the support services and construchon firm, for 11 years until he fetrad n 2011 Pror to joiming Garllion pic he spent nine years at Johnson
Contrals Inc working for the automotive systems division, inrally in the UK, before moving to hecome Vice President of the division's European
operations and ulimately to Singapore to develop the business in Asia-Pacific He then retumed to the UK as Vice President of the integrated facdites
management division for EMEA John served as Chasman of the Remuneration Committee of Tomkns pic from 2007 to 2010 and as a NonOexecutive
Director of Exel ple from 2004 to 2005 John was awarded a CBE in 2011 for serices to indusiry and 1s a Bnbsh cihzen

Other appomtments He joined The Vitec Group plc in March 2012, and has served as its Chaimnan since June 2012 He s also a Director of
Comerstone Property Assets Ltd and Sunbird Business Senvices Ltd

2. Frangois Wanecq Chief Executive
Appointed. 31 October 2012

Career experience Frangois was appointed as a Director of the Company on 31 October 2012 He previously joined the Cookson Group ple board in
February 2010 Frangois has been the Chief Executive of Cookson's Engineered Ceramics division since October 2005 Pnor to joining Cookson he held
a senes of senior management roles at Anje Wiggins Group and served as an Executive Director of Ao Wiggins Appleton plc from 1998 until it was
delisted From 1985 to 1995 he was Managing Director of the technical ceramics division of the Samt-Gobain Group Frangais graduated from the Ecole
Polytechnique and Ecole des Mines de Paris and is a French ciizen

3. Chris O’Shea Chief Financial Officer
Appointed: 31 October 2012

Career experience Chns was appointed as a Director of the Company on 31 October 2012, haw ng jomed Vesiumus earier that year Pror to joimng
Vesuvus, Chns held a number of senior finance roles at BG Group, latterly serving as CFO for the group’s businesses in Afnca, the Middle East and
Asia From 1998 to 2005 Chns lived and worked in the UK, the US and Nigena for Royal Dutch Shellina vanety of roles, including CFO for Shell's
offshore exploration and production business In Nigerla Chns 1s a Chartered Accountant with degrees from the Unwersity of Glasgow and Duke
University, and has also worked for Emst & Young Chns is a Bribsh cibzen

4. Jeff Hewitt Sentor Independent Director
Appointed 31 October 2012 Commuttees Audit (Chairman), Nominabon, Remunerabon

Career experience. Jeff was appomnted as a Director and Chawman of the Audit Committee of the Company on 31 October 2012 hawving previously
Joined the Cookson Group plc board in June 2005 where he was also Chaiman of the Audit Committee Following the 2013 AGM, Jeff was appointed as
the Sentor Independent Drector Jeff was previously Deputy Charnan and Group Finance Direclor of Electrocomponents pic Jeffis a Chartered
Accourdant and 1s a Bnbsh citizen

Other appointments Jeffis a Non-executive Director and Chaimnan of the Audit Committees of Cenkos Secunties pic and Foreign & Colorual
Investment Trust plc He is also the Charmian of Electrocomponents Pension Trustees Ltd

5. Nelda Connors Independent Non-executive Director
Appointed 1 March 2013 Commuttees Audit, Nominaton, Remunerabon

Career expenience: Nelda was appointed as a Director of the Company on 1 March 2013 She served as President and Chief Executive of Tyco
Intematonal, Electncal & Metal Products dmvsion {renamed Atkore Intematonal in 2010) from 2008 to 2011, prior to which she spent six years at Eaton
Corporation, in a number of intemational management roles which mcluded nearly four years based in Shanghar Nelda spent much of her early career
in the automotive industry working for Ford, Chryster and Mogami Denki, a Teyota supplier Dunng this penod she undertook roles in general
management, engineenng, quality, customer senace and strategic planning and warked i the US, Europe and Asia Pacific Nelda s a US ciizen

Other appointments Nelda s a Non-executive Director of Blount Intematonal, Inc , Eche Global Logistics, Inc and Boston Scientfic Corporation and
sits on the board of the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago She was recently assigned to the Independent Takata Quaiity Assurance Panel focused on
the US airbag mnvestgatons She 1s Chairwoman and Founder of Pine Grove Holdings, LI.C, a consultancy that provides advisory services to pnvate
equity and investment fiims and Iimited investments to small and mid-sized businesses

6. Christer Gardell Non-executive Director
Appomted 31 October 2012 Committees Nominaton

Career experience Chnster was appointed as a Director of the Company on 31 Octaber 2012 having previously jomed the board of Cookson Group ple
n June 2012 Chnster co-founded Cevian Capital in 2002, and continues to serve as Managing Parner On 3 March 2015, Cevian Capital held just over
21% of Vesuwius' 1ssued share capital From 1996 to 2001, he was the Chiet Executive Officer of AB Custos, the Swedish investment company Pror to
joning AB Custos he had been a partrer of Nordic Capital and McKinsey & Company He served as a Non-execubve Director of AB Lindex untl
December 2007 and of Tieto Corporation until March 2012 Chnster is a Swedish cibizen

Other appointments Chnster 1s Managing Partner of Cevian Capital, and Vice Chairman of the global Finmish technelogy and services company
Metso Corporation

7. Jane Hinkley Independent Non-executive Director
Appainted: 3 December 2012 Committees Remuneration {Chairman), Audit, Normnabon

Career experience Jane was appointed as a Director of the Company on 3 December 2012 Jane became Chairman of the Remuneraton Committee
in June 2013 Jane spent a large part of her career working at Gotaas-Larsen Shipping Corporation, the LNG shipping specialist which was listed on
both the London Stock Exchange and NASDAQ She served as CFO from 1988 to 1992, and as Managing Director untl 1997 In 1998 Jane was
appointed Managing Director of Navion Shipping AS, a company majonty owned by Statoit, the od and gas company, a position she held untl) 2001 She




previously held the positon of Non-executive Director of Revus Energy ASA, a Norwegian exploration and produchon company Jane is a Chartered
Accountant and a Brish cizen

Other appointments* Jane 1s a Nor-executive Director and Chairrman of the Remunaraton Committee of Premier Oil plc, an oil explorabon and
producton company She also serves as a Non-executive Director of Teekay GP L L C, the ntemational prowvider of manne transportabion services for
Liquefied Natural Gas, LPG and crude ail, which 1s an NYSE listed partnership




Group Executive committee

1. Chris Abbott President, Flow Control
Appointed: October 2008Years with Group: 14

Career experience Chns was appointed President Flow Contro! in October 2008 Hawing joined Vesuvius in 2000, Chns was appomted Vice President
far Marutactunng, QHSE, Engineenng and Purchasmg in 2002 Pror to joimng Vesuvius he held a number of senior industnal and mamufactunng
managenal posibons with Schlumbergers UK and European businesses He completed an Engineenng apprentcaship with the Wolsetey Group whilst
studying Mechanical Engineenng and Business Studies at the Bimingham Polytechnic Chns ts based in Belgium and 1s a Brmish cihzen

2. Patrick Bikard President, Operations
Appointed January 2014 Years with Group 6

Career expenence’ Patnck was appointed President Operatons in January 2014 having been Vice President for Manufactunng, QHSE, Engineenng
and Purchasing since February 2008 Since joining Veswmvus, Painck has led the Operations functons with an emphasis on improwving safety, quality and
reducing nventones Patrick worked for nine years in Renault, ending as Director Producton & Supply Chan of the Douai plant This was followed by
sentor operational roles at Alstom and Faurecia He has wids expenence in creating value through customer focus, lean techniques, operatons, change
management and continuous improvement. He is a graduate from Ecole Polytechnique, Eccle des Mines de Pans and Cedep (iNSEAD) Patnck1s
based in Belgium and is a French citizen

3. George Coulston Chief Technology Officer
Appointed October 2013 Years with Group- 1

Career expenence George was appointed Chief Technology Officer in October 2013 Pror 1o joning Vesuwvius, George worked for Kennarnetal inc for

mne years, where his mast recent positions were VP Innovaton Ventures and VP Marketing Duning his career George also worked for DuPont, in

research, manufactunng technology and new business development roles He has wide expenence in R&D, managing projects and orgamsations wath

additonal expenence in marketng and operations George 1s a member of the Product Development & Management Association and the Assoctation '
for Iron & Stee! Technology George has a 8Sc in Chermical Engineenng from the Uruversity of Connecheut, a PhD m Engineenng and Applied Science !
from Yale Universtty and an MBA from the University of Pitisburgh George 1s based in Pittsburgh and 1s a US citizen !

4. Glenn Cowie President, Foundry
Appointed November 2014 Years with Group 33

Career experience Glenn was appointed President Foundry :n November 2014, having delivered significant change in business structure and
performance as President Advanced Refractones dunng the pnor three years He started his career in Foseco South Afnca in 1881, where he held
several technical and sales postions in both the Foundry and Steel dvisions, before becomung the Chief Executive Sub Saharan Afnca Glenn
transferred to the UK 1n an intematonal Strategic Growth Inbabve role and shorly thereafter was promoted to Area Dwrector Northem Europe, based in
Borken, Germany Folloming a two-year penod with Fosbe!, ha retumed to Foseco in 2008 as Vice President Foundry NAFTA, and subsequently the
Amencas Glenn is a diploma engineer in Metallurgical Engineenng Glenn is based in Cleveland and 1s a South Afncan and Bnbsh cibzen

5 Tanmay Ganguly President, Advanced Refractories
Appointed Novemmber 2014 Years with Group 7

Career experience Tanmay was appointed President Advanced Refractones in Novernber 2014 Since joiing Vesuvius in 2007, Tanmay led the
refractory business in india as Managing Director of Vesuvius India Ltd, and latterly as Vice President Flow Contro! and Advanced Refractones, South
Asia, where he successfully improved both businesses’ revenue and profitabiity He has over 25 years’ expenence in the chemicals, refractory and
FMCG industnes, having held seruor posiions in Pillsbury India, General Mills (Pillsbury), General Mills india and Radhaknshna Foodland Pvt Ltd
Tanmay graduated from the Universidy of Kolkata with a degree in Business Admirustration and 1s a Chartered Accountant of the Insttuta of Chartered
Accountantis of India Tanmay 1s based in Barlbarough, UK and 1s an Indian citizen

6. Henry Knowles General Counsel & Company Secretary
Apponted. September 2013 Years with Group- 1

Career experience Henry foined Vesuwus as General Counsel & Company Secretary in September 2013 Pror to joining Vesuwus, Henry spent seven
years at Hkma Pharmaceutcals PLC, a genenc phamaceutcal manufacturer with significant operatons in the Middle East and North Atnca, where he
held the roles of General Counsel, Company Secretary and aiso led the complance function Henry trained and practsed as a corporate lawyer with
Ashurst in London and Tokyo He graduated from Tnnity College, Cambndge with a degree in Social and Politeal Science, and attended law school in
London Henry (s based in London and 18 a Bntish cibzen

7. Luis Reyes President, Technical Services
Appointed February 2015 Years with Group 22

Career experience Luis was appointed to the newly created position of President Technical Services on 1 February 2015, to spearhead the
development of Vesuvius' Technical Services offenng Techruical Services includes the recently acquired comparues in the field of data capture, ECIL
Met Tec, Process Metnx and Avermis as well as the Accumetnx’/Accuoptx™ product Iines, and forms ong of the prontes of Vesuwvius' growth strategy
Pror to joiring the Group Executive Committee, Luis was Vice President Flow Control NAFTA, based in Pitsburgh, and has been a key member of that
division's management team since 1992 Lwis s a graduate of [TESM-Montemey Tec Luis is based in Pittsburgh and 1s a Mexican cihzen

8. Ryan van der Aa Vice President, Human Resources
Appointed May 2013 Years with Group 15

Carear experience Ryan was appointed Vice President Human Resources in May 2013 Ryan joined Foseco in 1999 as HR Director Europe and, pnor
to its acquisiton by Cookson in 2008, was HR Director of Foseca plc for two years Before 1988, Ryan held several intemational HR management
posibons in Indigo NV, HVA Intemational BV and Berenschot Moret Bosboom Ryan has wide expenence in :mntematonal organisabonal development




and change processes, people development processes and intemational compensaton and benefits Ryan has a Masters of Law Degree from the
University of Tilburg, Netherlands Ryan is based in London and 1s a Dutch cihzen

9. Roel van der Sluis President, Vesuvius North Asia
Appointed Apnl 2012 Years with Group 17

Career expenence Roel was appointed President Vesuvius North Asia in Apnl 2012 In November 2014 his remit was increased to include Foundry
operatons in China, Japan and Korea Roel jorned Foseco in 1997 when they acquired SMC Foundry Products from Metallgesellschaft AG where Roel
led the European foundry divisicn He then held roles in M&T Northem Europe, Central Europe and the Middle East where he opened a number of new
markets for Foseco before moving to China, where he was based for three years Roel has wide expenence n both the foundry and the steel industnes
and 1s a member of the German foundry institute, VDG, and the Dutch foundry tnstitute NVWGT Roel has engineenng degrees from the Uruversites of
Delft and Utrecht in the Netherdands and haolds an AMP from INSEAD in France Roel 1s based in Suzhou and s a Dutch cihzen

For CEQ and CFO see pS6

* Trademark(s) of Vesuvius plc registered n certain countnes




Chairman’s governance letter
“Strong corporate governance is central to the delivery of sustainable long-term shareholder value "
John McDonough CBE Chairman

In this section
Board effectiveness on p63

Board accountability on p65

Audit Committee report on p67
Nominaton Committes report on p73
Remuneraton Commuttee report on p75

Dear shareholder,

On behalf of the Company, | am delighted to present the 2014 Govemance report As a Board we reman committed to applying the ighest standards of
corporate govemance within Vesuvius The Board continues to focus on legislative and regulatory developments and with the assistance of our adwisers,
wo ensure that the Board captures and applies govemance bes? practce, to enable us to discharge our dutes as stewards of the Company

Dunng 2014 the Company was fully compliant with the requirements of the UK Corporate Govemance Code In responsa 1o the changes ntroduced to |
the UK Corporate Govemance Code dunng the year, we updated our Committee terms of reference and other procedures to ensure that we will agan i
be fully comphant with the enhanced gudance and disclosure requirements over the 2015 financial year

Board composition

As | have already reported n my opening ltter, Jeff Hewrtt, our Senior Independent Direcior and Chairman of the Audit Commitiee, will step down
following nine years of outstanding service to both Cookson Group plc and Vesuvus pic Through the work of the Nommabon Commuttes, Hock Goh and
Douglas Hurt have been identfied as new independent Non-execubve Directors both to succeed Jeff Hewatt and also to supplement and deepen the
skills and expenence avalable at the Board table |1 am extremely pleased to welcomes them both 10 the Board and encourage you as shareholders to
support their election at the 2015 AGM [ believe that the Board's composition continues to fuffil our requirements for expertise, expenence and diversity,
and 15 well equipped to face the continuing role of seting and managing the strategic directon of the business

Evaluation

in 2013, our Board evaluation identified the imponiance of spending an appropnate amount of tme dedicated to Group strategy and succession planning,
particulary in ight of the tme demands generated by increasing and evolving govemance and comphance obigabons on alt isted companies | can
confirm, as evidenced by our 2014 Board evaluation, that these topics have receved extensive attention from the Board dunng the year

In 2014, the Board once again comrmussioned an extemally moderated evaluation of the Board, its Commitees and individual Diractors The results
showed that the Board and its Directors continue to perform effectvely and were well supported by internal and extemal resources Matters identfied for
specific attention i the 2013 Board evaluahon have been sabsfactoniy addressed, and the Board dynarmics as a whole showed an ingrease in
effectiveness both individually and collectively [tis considered that the Board continues to deliver an open forum for debate and considered decision
making Prontes for the Board dentified by the 2014 evaluation remain the same ~ a coninuing focus on the delivery of Group strategy and secunng
the future of Vesuwus through effectve succession planning and talent development

Succession

As a Board we will always keep our composition and future succession requirements under review, to ensure that we are well prepared for the future
needs of the Company In 2015 the focus of successton planning will tum more to executve and senior managerment roles This will conbnue to form a
fundamental part of the Board's overali review of strategy and its successful implementation

Training

As partof iis ongoing trairng and development remit, the Board visited R&D, manufactunng and customer facilites dunng the year The Board 15
prowded with a trarming schedule at each Board meeting and consults with extemnal adwisers regulady and on specific topics as the need anses The
Board engages directly with sentor management, both through business presentations at the Board, discussions at Board dinners and through Board
and individual Director vists to operatons We will contnue to do this throughout 2015

Risk
The meathods by which we manage our nsks and assess thew impact are constantly reviewed and tested as part of our ongoing risk management
approach We have a well-developed process that allows for regular Board input and attention

Looking ahead
In 2015 wa will contnue to develop both as a Board and as individual Directors We welcome our new members and look forward 1o contnbuting towards
and overseeing the development of Vesumus over the next year and beyond

Yours sincerely

C}b\*\, " J\"-Q‘B o

John McDonough CBE, Chaiman 3 March



Governance report

The Board of Vesuwvius plc (the “Company”) is responsible for the Group's systemn of comporate govemance and 15 committed to mantaining tugh
standards and to developing govemance arrangements to comply with best practice This report descnbes the Company’s corporate govemance
structure and explains how, dunng the year ended 31 December 2014, Vesuvus has applied the main pnnciples of the September 2012 editon of the
UK Comporate Govemance Code issued by the Financial Reporting Council (the “Code”™) Throughout the year and up until the date of this report
Vesuvius was 1n full comphance with the requirements of the Code A copy of the Code can be found on the FRC website at https /Avww frc org uk/Our-
Work/Codes-Standards/Corporate-govemnance/UK-Corperate-Govemance-Code aspx.

Roles and responsibilities of the Board
Ultmate responsibility for the management of the Group rests with the Board of Directors

The Board focuses pnmanly upon strategic and policy 1ssues and 1s responsible for the Group's long-term success 1t sets the Group's strategy,
oversees the allocatron of resources and monitors the performance of the Group i1n pursuit of thes, alt withun a framework of prudent and effective contral
which enables nsks to be assessed and managed

The Board
The Board has a formal schedule of matters reserved to it and delegates certain matters to its Committees It 1s antcipated that the Board will convene
on seven scheduled occasions dunng 2015 as well as holding ad hoc meetings to consider non-routine business f required

The Chairman and Chief Executive

The division of responsibiiites between the Chairman and the Cheef Executive 15 set out in wnting and was reviewed dunng the year as pan of the
Company’s annual corporate govemance review No amendments were required The interactons in the governance process are shown on the
schematc below

Board Committees

The pnncipal govemance Committees of the Board are the Audit, Remuneration and Nominaton Committees Each Committea has wniten terms of
reference, which were reviewed and updated where appropnate by the Board dunng the year These are avalabte 1o view on the Company’s website
WWW VESUVIUS oM

Governance structure
The Board
Responsible for Group strategy, nsk management and policy 1ssues Morutors the Group’s progress aganst the targets set

Chairman
Prowides leadership and guidance for the Board, promoting a high standard of corporate govemance Sets the Board agenda and manages meetings
Independent on appomtment, he is the ink between the Executive and Non-executve Directors

Chief Executive
Develops strategy for review and approval of the Board Directs, morutors and maintains the operatonal performance of the Company Responsible for
the applicaton of Group policies and implementaton of Group strategy Accountable to the Board for Group performance

Senior Independent Director
Acts as a sounding board for the Chaymnan, an altematve contact to the Chairman and as an intermediary for other Non-executive Directors Leads the
annual evaluabon of the Chaimman and recruitment process for bus/her replacement, when required

Non-executive Directors (NEDs)
Exercise a strong, independent voice, challenging and supporing Executive Directors Scrutimse perdormance against objectves and monitor reportng
nerformance Mortor and oversae financial nsh and controis, detlemmine Executive Director remunerabon and manage Board succession through their

Committee responsibilites

Company Secretary
Advises the Chairman on govemance, together with updates on regulatary and compliance matters Supports the Board agenda with clear information
flow Acts as a hink between the Board and its Commiftees and between NEDs and senior management

Committea Role Chair of Committee Membership
Audit To monitor the integnty of financial  Jeff Hewtt All independent Non-executive
reporing and fo assist the Board in Directors

its review of the effectiveness of the
Group's ntemal controls and nsk

management systems
Remuneration To determine the appropnate Jane Hinkley All independent Non-execubve
remuneration packages for the Directors

Group's Charrman, Executive
Directors, and Company Secretary,
and to recommend and monitor the
level and structure of remuneraton
for other senior management

Nomunaton To adwise the Board on John McDonough, the Chaiman The Chasrman and any three Non-
appointments, reirements and (except when considenng his own  executive Directors
resignations from the Board and ts  succession in which case the
Committees and review succession Committee 1s chaired by an
planning and talent development for appropnrate Non-executive Director)




the Board

In addrtion, the Board delegates certain responsibilibes on an ad hoc basis to a Finance Committee and Share Schemes Commitiee, which operate in
accordance with the delegabon of authonty agreed by the Board

Committee Role Chaw of Commiltee Membership

Finance To approve specific funding and John McDonough, the Chaiman The Chaiman, Chief Executive,
treasury-related matters i Chiet Financal Officer and Group
accordance with the Group's Treasurer
delegated authonbes or as delegated
by the Board

Share Schemes To facilitate the administradon of Any Board member Any two Directors or a Director and
the Company’s share schemes the Company Secretary

The Group also operates a Group Executve Commuttee ("GEC"), which 1s convened and chaired by the Chief Executive, and assists him in discharging
his responsibilibes The GEC compnses the Chief Execubive, Chief Financial Officer, the four business unit Presidents, the President Vesuvius North
Asia, the Vice President Human Resources, the Chief Technology Officer, the President Operations and the General Counsal 8& Company Secratary
The Execubve Committee met seven tmes dunng 2014 and 1s scheduled to meet erght tmes dunng 2015 Its meebngs are held between the London
head office and major operational sites Biographical detals of the GEC members are set out on pages 58 and 59

Board and Committee attendance

The attendance of Directors who served between 1 January 2014 and 31 December 2014, at the Board meebngs and pnncipal Committees of which
they were a member held dunng this penod, is shown in the table below The maxmum number of meetings in the penod dunng which the individual
was a Board or Committee member 1s shown in brackets

Audda  Remuneration Momination
Boeard Committes Committes Commitee
Chairman
John McDonough CBE 11 (11) 3(3)
Executive Directors
Frangois Wanecq 11 (11}
Chns O'Shea 11(11)
Non-executive Directors
Nelda Connars 9(ny 4 (s)! 24y 2(3)
Chnster Gardell 11(11) 2 (3¢
Jeff Hewatt 11 (11} 5(5) 4 (4) 3(3)
Jane Hinkley 1001y 5(5) 4 (4) 3(3)
NOTES
1 Nelda Connors was unable to attend the meeungs held in February for personal reasons, and was unable to attend the December meetings due to intematonal travel
ssues

2  Chaster Gamdel could not attend a later than scheduted Nominaton Comrmittee meeting held in October due to a pnor comnutment.
3 Jane Hinkley was unable to attend the Board meeting held at short notice in November due 1o telecommunicatons difficulties whilst overseas

To the extent that Directors are unable to attend scheduled meetngs, or addiiona! meetings called on short notice, they receive the papers in advance
and relay their comments to the Chawman for commurication at the meetng The Chaiman follows up alter the meeting i relation to the
decisions taken

BOARD EFFECTIVENESS

Board composition

The Board currently compnses seven Directors — the Non-executive Chairman, John McDenough CBE, the Chief Executive, Frangois Wanecq, the
Chief Financial Officer, Chns O'Shea, and four Non-exgcutive Directors, three of whom ara deemed to be independent for the purposes of the UK
Corporate Govemance Code Jeff Hewtt 1s the Servor independent Director Henry Knowles 1s the Company Secretary In addition, the Company has
today announced the appointment of two new Non-executive Directors — Hock Goh and Douglas Hurt — who will join the Board with effect from 2 Apnl
2015 Jeff Hewitt wall retire as a Dwector of Vesuwius ple atthe 2015 AGM Douglas Hust will then become Chainman of the Audt Committee and assume
the role of Senor Independent Director

The Board's policy on diversity focuses on ensunng that both it, and #s Committees, have the appropnate range of diversity, skills, expenence,
independence and knowledge of the Company to enable them to discharge therr duties and responsibilites effectively The Board coninues 1o lonk at
diversity in its broadest sense, this 1s reflected in the range of backgrounds and expenence of our Board members who are drawn from different
natonalibes and have sigmficant expenence of managing complex global businesses Wae belriave that it 15 important to get the nght balance of
independence, skilis and knowledge, both on the Board and across our businesses The Board supports the recommendabons of Lard Davies’ report on
gender diversity and complies with the target set for FTSE 100 boads

The Board's overall skills and expenence, as well as Non-executve Drrector ndependence, were reviewed dunng the year as part of the annual
corperate govemance review The Board's composibon also formed part of the Board evaluation process The Board considers its diversity, size and
composition to be appropriate for the requirements of the business  Two of the seven Directors (29%) are women and three {43%} are non-UK cihizens

The Board will continue to review its structure regulary 10 ensure that it compnses the appropnate balance of skills, expenence and diversity, with an
ongoing focus on ensunng appropnate training and development opportunites are provided for all Directors

Committee compositan IS set out in the relevant Committes reports No one other than the Comnuttee Chairman and members of the Committee is
enttled to participate in meetings of the Audit, Nominaton and Remuneraton Commutiees, but others may attend by inwitation

The Board considers that half the Board, (excluding the Non-executve Chairman) namely Nelda Connors, Jeff Hewtt and Jane Hinkley remain
independent of management and free from any business or other refatonship which could affect the exercise of their independent judgement Chnster




Gardell 1s Managing Pariner of Cevian Capital which holds 21 11% of Vesuwius' issued ondinary share caprtal and i1s not considered to be independent.
He bnngs a wealth of commercial acumen to the Board The Chairman sabsfied the independence cntena on his appomntment to the Board Biographucal
details of the current Directors are set out on pages 56 and 57

Appointments to the Board

Recommendatons for appointments to the Board are made by the Nominabon Committee The Nominaton Committee follows a formal, ngorous and
transparent procedure for the appaintment of new Directors Board appointments are made on ment against objective cntena, selecting the best
candidate for the post. Non-executive appointees are also required to demonstrate that they have sufficient tme to devote to the role The Nomination
Committee 1s responsible for rewewing Board succession to ensure that plans are in place for the appropnate refreshing and orderly successton of
Board members Further mformation 1s set out in the Nominaton Committee report on pages 73 and 74

Time commitment of the Chairman and the NonOexecutive Directors

The Chaimnan and Non-executiva Directors each have a letter of appointment which sets out the terms and conditions of therr directorship An indication
of the antcipated tme commitiment 1s provided 1n any recruitment role specification, and each Director's letier of appointment provides details of the
meetings that they are expected to atiend, along with the need to accommodate travelling tme {particularly for overseas tnps) Non-executive Directors
are required to set aside sufficient tme to prepare for meetings, and regulady to refresh and update their skills and knowledge All Non-executve
Dirsctors have agreed to commit suffient tme for the proper performance of therr responsibibies, acknowledging that thus will vary fromn year te year
depanding on the Graup's activites Directors are expected to attend all scheduled Board and Committee meetings and any addiional meetings as
required Each Director's other significant commutments are disclosed to the Board at the time of thew appointment and they are required to notfy the
Board of any subsequent changes The Company has reviewed the availability of the Non-executive Directors and considers that each of them is able
to. and in practce does, devote the nacessary amount of time to the Company’s business

Induction and training

A comprehensive induction programme Is availabls to new Directors This 1s tallored to meet the requirements of the indmdval appointee, and includes
wisits to mantufactunng facilites, meebngs with key Group executives and introduchons to the Company’s pnncipal extemal advisers, as appropnate
Reference matenals are prowided, ncluding information about the Board, ts Commuttees, Directors’ dutes, proceduras for dealing in the Company’s
shares and other regutatory and govemance matters Directors are advised of therr legal and other dutes and obfigatons as Directors of a isted
company The Company Secretary montors this process and ensures that i, after a certain penod of appaintment, new Directors feel that they have not
racerved sufficrent inducton informaten, support for any subsequent requirements 1s supplied

The Chairman, through the Company Secretary, continues to ensure that there is an ongoing process 1o review training and development needs
Directors are provided with detaits of seminars and training courses relevant to their role They are encouraged to attend these as they consider
appropnate and are supported by the Company in doing so Where a general fraimng need is \dentfied, in-house training is prowided to the entire Board
Reguiatory updates are prowided as a standing item at each Board meebng in a Secretary’'s Report

Information and suppont

The Board ensures that it receives, in a bmely manner, information of an appropnate quality to enable it to adequately discharge its responsibilites
Papers are provided to the Directors in advance of the relevant Board or Committea meeting to enable them {o make further enquines about any matters
pnor to the meetng should they so wish This also allows Directors who are unable to attend to submit views n advance of the meeting

In addibion to the formal processes, the Chief Executive prowdes wntten updates onimpostant Company business issues and the Board 1s prowded with
monthly updates on key financial and management nformation Regular updates on shareholder issues and discussions are prowded to the Board, who
also recewves copies of analysts’ notes 1ssued on the Company Orirectors have access o a secure onling portal used for the distrbution of all
informaton

All Directors have access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary There s also an agreed procedure in place for Direclors, in the
furtherance of their duties, to take independent legal advice at the Company’s expense

Performance evaluation

In accordance with the prowisions of the Code, the Chaurman led a formal and ngorous evaluabon of the Board's performance and effectveness dunng
the year, together with an evaluation of the performance of the Board's Committees and an individual revtew of each Board member In addibon, the
Senior Independent Directer led an evaluation of the performance of the Charrman  The Company engaged an extemal moderator, Lintstock Lid, an
independert adwisory fimm that prowides adwice to the Company on govemance matters and practces

The 2014 evaluation built on the themes identified from the 2013 review, in additon to which Lintstock consulted with the Chairman, Company Secretary
and the Chaimen of each of the Audit and Remuneraton Committees i the formulation of the content and focus of the 2014 evaluaton Lintstock also
exarnined the balance of iIndwdua! skills and expenence, independence, and knowledge of the Company amongst the Directors, together with Board
diversity (including gender) and Board interacton and effecbveness as part of the evaluaton Lintstock collated responses from parkcipants and
presented an analysis of the resufts to the Charrmman This analysis was circulated to the Board and formed the basis of one-on-one discussions
conducted by the Chairman with each member of the Board and the Company Secretary These conversations also covered the output from the
indwdual Director revews Finally, specific achon pomnts generated from the 2013 Board evaluation were rewewed at the December Board meeting,
where it was reported that dunng the year, these had either been addressed or, where they represented longer-term goals, considerable progress had
been made

The overall outcome of the evaluaton was that the Board and its individual Directors are performing effectively, that the Board continues to promote
open debate and 15 well-supported in terms of informaton flow The pnontes the Boand identfied included a conbinued focus on the delivery of the
Group's strategy and securing the future of Vesuvius through effective succession planning As a result of the evaluaton, the Board has tasked the
Nomination Committee with focusing on producing a more detailled succession plan identfying high potential indmduals throughoun the organisation

Appcintment and replacement of Directors

The Board membership should not be fewer than five ner more than 15, save that the Company may, by ordinary resolution, from tme to tme vary this
minmum and/or maximum number of Oirectors Directors may be appointed by ordinary resolubon or by the Board A Director appeinted by the Board
must refire from office al the first Annual General Meeting {"AGM”) after tvs/er appointment A Director who retires in this way 1s then eligible for
reappointment The Board may appont one or more Directors to any executive office, on such terms and for such penod as it thinks fit and 1t can also
terminate or vary such an appointment at any tme The Articles specify that at every AGM, any Director who has been appointed by the Vesuvius Board




since the last AGM and any Director who held office at the bme of the two preceding AGMs and who did not retire at either of them, shall retire from
office However, in accordance with the requirements of the Code, all the Directors will offer themselves for re-election at this year's AGM The
biographical details of each of the Directors who are offenng themselves for re-election, ncluding details of therr other directorships and relevant skills
and expenence, will be set out In the 2015 Notice of AGM The brograptucal detalls of the cument Directors are set out on pages 56 and 57 The Board
beheves that each of the cuent Directors standing for re-election 1s effective and demonstrales commitment to hus/her respectve role In addihon the
Board believes that the new independent Non-executive Directors, Hock Goh and Dougtas Hurt, who will join the Board on 2,Apnl 2015, will serve as
valuable addiions to the Board Accordingly, the Board recommends that shareholders approve the resolutions to be proposed at the 2015 AGM
relating to the electon and re-elechon cf all the Directors standmg

Directors’ conflicts of interest

Tha Board has established a formal systemn to authonse situations where a Director has an interest that conflicts, or may possibly confiict, with the
interests of the Company (“Srtuatonal Conflicts™) Directors declare Stuatonal Confiicts so that they can be considered for authonsation by the non-
conflicted Directors In considenng a Situatonal Canflict these Directors act in the way they consider would be most likely to promote the success of the
Company, and may impose Iimits or conditons when giving authonsabon or subsequently if they thunk this 1s appropnate The Company Secretary
records the consideration of any conflict and records any authonsations granted The Board beheves that the systern it has in place for reporting
Situational Conflicts continues to operate effectvely No Situational Conflicts were brought to the Board for authonsation dunng the year under review

BOQARD ACCOUNTABILITY

The Audit Committee
The members of the Audit Committee are set out on page 67 The Aucit Committee report which descnbes the Audit Committee's work in discharging its
responsibilibes, I1s set out on pages 67 to 72

Risk management and internal control

The Board has overalf responsibility for establishing and maintaining a system of risk management and intemal control, and for reviewang ts
effectveness Thes system s designed to manage, rather than efiminate, the nsks facing the Group and safeguard s assets No system of intemal
control can provide absolute assurance against matenal misstaternent or loss The Group's system 1s designed to prowde the Directors with reasonable
assurance thal problems are identified on a tmely basis and are dealt with appropnately The Audit Committee assists the Board in revewing the
effectiveness ot the Group’s system of intemal control, including financial, operatienal and compfiance controls, and nsk management systems The key
features of tha Group's system of intemal control are set oui below

Reviewing the Effectiveness of internal control

The intemnal contro! system covers the Group as a who'e, and 1s momtored and supported by the Group's mtemal audit function, which conducts reviews
of Vesuvus' businesses and reports objectively both on the adequacy and effectiveness of the system of intemal control and on those businesses’
comphance with Group policies and procedures The Audit Committee recelves reports from the Group Head of Intema) Audit and reports to the Board
on the results of its review

Process Elements
Strategy and financial reporting « Comprehensive strategic planning and forecasting process
= Annual budget approved by the Board
= Monthly operating finanoial information reported against budget
« Key trends and vanances analysed and action taken as appropnate
Vesuvius GAAP = Accounting pohicies and procedures formulated and disseminated to all Group operatons
+ Covers the application of accounting standards, the maintenance of accounting records and key financial
control procedures
Operatronal controls » Operatng companies and corporate offices mantan intemal controls and procedures appropnate to their
structure and busimess environment
» Comphance with Group policies on Hems such as authonsaton of capital expenditure, treasury transactions
and the management of intellectual property, and regulatory 1Ssues
» Use of common accounting polictes and procedures and financial reporing software used in financial
reporting and consolidaton
= Significant financing and investment decisions reserved to the Board
= The Board menitors palicy and control mechanisms for managing treasury nsk
Risk assessment and management = Contnuous process for identifying, evaluating and managing any significant nsks
» Risk management process designed to identfy the key nsks facing each business
+ Reports made to the Board on how those nsks are managed
« Each major Group business unit produces a nsk map to identify key nsks, assess the ikelihood of nsks
occurnng, their impact and mrtigabing actons
» The Board reviews insurance and other measures used in managing nsks across the Group
» The Board 1s notfied of major 1ssues and makes an annual assessment of how nsks have changed

As part of the Board's process for reviewing the effectiveness of the system of intemal contrel, it delegates certain matters to the Audit Commitice

Following the Audit Committee’s review of intemal financial controls and of the processes covenng other controls, the Board annually evaluates the
results of the intemal control and nsk management procedures conducted by sermor management Thrs includes a self-certificabon exercise by which
senior financial, operational and functional management throughout the Group certity thesr compliance throughout the year with the Group's policies
and procedures

In accordance with the prowisions of the Code, the Directors confirm that they have reviewed the effecliveness of the Group's system of intemal control
and that the necessary actons have been taken to remedy any control weaknesses identfied dunng the year

Since the date of this review there have been no significant changes in internal controls or other matters which could significantly affect them



Executive compensatien and nsk

All of the independent Non-executive Directors serve on both the Audit and Remuneraton Commitees They therefore bring thetr expenence and
knowledge of the actwites of each Committee to bear when considenng the cntcal judgements of the other This means that the Oireclors are ina
position to consider carefully the impact of incentive arrangements on the Group's ask profile and to ensure the Group's remuneration palicy and
programme are structured so as to accord with the long-term objectives and nsk appette of the Company

Share capital and voting

Disclosure of the information regarding share capral, the authonsation receved by Directors at the AGM regarding the issue of shares and the authonty
to purchase own shares, 1s contained on page 95 of the Drrectors' report. There are no restnctrans on voting contained in the Company’s Articles of
Associaton Further details are set out in the Directors’ report on page 96

Relations with shareholders

The Board is committed fo communicating with shareholders and stakeholders in a clear and open manner, and seeks to ensure effective engagement
through the Company’s regular commurications, the AGM and other investor relattons actvives The Company undertakes an ongoing programme of
meetngs with nvestors, which s managed by the Chief Executive and Clvet Financial Officer The majonty of meetings with investors are led by them
The Chanman, Senior Independent Director and Commuttee Chaurs also remain open for discusston with shareholders on matters under their areas of
responsibiiity, etther through contactng the Company Secretary or directly at the AGM

The Company reports its financial results 1o shareholders twice a year, with the publication of ts Annual and Half-year financial reports In 2014, 1t also
1ssued two Intenm managernent statements In conunchon with these announcements, presentations or teleconference calls are hetd with Insttubonal
investars and analysts Recordings of these are made avallable on the Group's website www vesuvius com along with copies of any presentabon
matenals issued

Regular updates on shareholder 1ssues and discussions are provided to the Board Board members also receive copies of significant analysts’ notes

tssued on the Company All Directors are expected to attend the Company’s AGM, prowviding shareholders wath the opportunity to queston them about
1ssues relating to the Group, either dunng the meeting or informally afterwards




Audit Committee

Committee members

Jeff Hewatt (Committee Charrman)
Nelda Connors

Jane Hinkley

The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee compnses ali of the independent Non-executive Directors of the Cornpany The members bnng a wide range of financial and
commercial expertse to the Commuttee’s deliberatons | contnued to be the Committee Chairman | am a quatified accountant and have the required
recen! and relevant financial expenence Hock Goh and Douglas Hurt will join the Committee on thewr appontment to the Board on 2 Apnl 2015 Douglas
Hurt1s my designated successor as Chairman and he will assumne the posiion when | retire from the Board at the close of the AGM in May 2015 His
background as CFO of IMI plc and curent Charr of the Audit Committee of Tate & Lyle PLC make him eminently sutable to lead the Committee Hock
Goh's experience in Asia will broaden the Committee's understanding in a key region for the Group The Company Secretary 1s Secretary to the
Committee

Meetings

Tha Committee met five tmes dunng the year We continue to operate in an inclusive manner Hence, the Board Chasman, non-independent Non-
executive Director, Chief Executive, Chief Financrat Officer, Group Financial Controller, Head of intemal Audit and the external auditor KPMG, were
inwvted to each meeting Other management were also invited 1o attend as appropnate | believa that this openness continues to enhance the quality and
transparency of the Committee’s work and the commurucation of iis deliberations wath the Board, executves and audiiors The Commuttee also met
prvately with KPMG and the Head of intemal Audit without any executves being present, and | met informally with KPMG and with tha Head of Interna
Audit between the scheduled meetings to discuss any emerging Issues This “avoudance of surprnses® approach was remnforced by our regular meetings
with a range of executives dunng site visits, informal meetings and Board presentabons The outcomes of meetings were reported to the Board and all
members of the Board recewved the agenda, papers and minutes

Roles and responsibilities
The pnmary roles and responsibiites of the Committee remaned the same as in 2013, and again included adwvice 1o the Board on whether the
Committee believed the Annual report and accounts taken as a whole, was far, balanced and understandable

The Commuttee operates under formal Tesms of Reference which the Committee reviewed and updated dunng the year and which were subsequently
approved by the Board Thus year the Tems of Reference were updated significantly for the UK Corporate Govemance Code 1ssued in September 2014
by the Finance Reporting Council, for the requirements of the Competiton & Markets Authonty ("CMA”) Order and also partly for the anticipated
requrements of the EU Commussion Regulations on Statutory Audits Most of these changes relate to Committee actvities and reparting in 2015 and
later years The Terms of Reference ara available on the Group's website www vesuus com Within these Termms the Commuttes and s indnadtual
members are empawerad to obtain outside legal or other independent professional adwice (at the cost of the Company) Such powers were not required
dunng the year The Commuttee may also secure the attendance at its meetings of any employee or other partes with relevant expenence and expertise
should it ba considered necessary

Activities in 2014

In 2014 wa focused on the “second year” of reporting changes ansing from gindance introduced i 2013 We also considered the imphications for future
reporhing of the more recently announced UK Corporate Govemnance Code requirements refating to nsks and vability The Committee agreed with
management not to early adopt these changes for 2014, but to mplement them fully in 2015, when the implications will be clearer

In forming our views, ! and the other members of the Committee believe that we received sutficient, relevant and reliable (nformation from management
and the extemnal auditor, to enable us to discharge fully our responsibilites

Financial reporting
We fulfilled our primary responsibility to review the integnty of the half-year and annual financial statements and recommend therr acceptance to the
Board We also considered the Intenm management statements

In farmung our views, we assessed

e The quality, acceplability and consistency of the accountng policies and practices

* The clanty and consistency of the disclosures, including comphance with relevant financial reporting standards and other reporing requirements
Significant issues where management judgements and/or estimates have been made that are matenal to the reporing or where discussions have
izken place wih the external auditor in amwving at the judgemant or estmate

* Atthe request of the Board, whether the Annual repor and accounts taken as a whole is fair, balanced and understandable, taking into
consideration ali the informaton available to the Committee

* The apphicabion of the FRC's guidance en clear and concise reporting to the Annual report and accounts

The Committee actively deliberated on reports from the Chiet Financial Officer and Group Financial Controlier These were wel prepared and analysed
vanous altematives, as appropnate, relating to areas of judgement and/or estmaton KPMG also delivered memoranda for the half-year and year-end,
stating their views on significant Issues KPMG provided a summary for each 1ssue, including thenrr assessment of the prudence of management’s
judgements or estrmates The Committee considered the overal) degree of prudence applied this year and in compansan with the pnor year Importantly,
the Committee agread with KPMG that the judgements made were cautious, but not overly prudent, and similar to last year | believe that consistency of
judgement over tme remans a catical consideration, so that the trend in reported performance is not distorted by difenng judgements by management
on issues that span more than one reporting penod

KPMG proposed no matenal audit adjustments ansing from their year-end audit, which provided addibonal comfort to the Commuttee

The Cornmittee has reviowed management's assessment of IFRS 15 ~ Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which will be effectve from January
2017 (but has not yet been endorsed by the EU) The preliminary assessment indicates that the impact on consolidated financial statements 1S not
expected to be significant




Management is also currently assessing the impact of IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments, on its consolidated financial statements IFRS 9, which will be
effective from 1 January 2018 (although it has not yet been endorsed by the EU), will intreduce revised guidance on the classiication and
measurement of financial assets

Significant issues and material judgements

Last year, | distnguished between 1ssues that arose in the year and ongoing topics that persist from year to year This year two of the significant issues
have related to matters not new in the year, but where important developments have occurred that required particular sudgement Other ongoing topies
have been and are covered regularly in the accounts and are generally common topics across many companies

Significant issues ansing from developments in the year

* Recogniton of US deferred tax asset In 2013 the Group recognised £29 2m of deferred tax as an asset after extensive modelling of hkely future
profits n the US As noted last year and detailed on page 117, the Group has significant additonal tax losses and other tming differences in the US
and elsewhere which were not recognised, though it was agreed that these would be kept under review This year the prospacts for future US profits
have improved and so management has increased confidence in the ongotng profitability over a longer tme scale

+ Consequently a further £24 8m of deferred tax asset has been recogrused this year to give a year-and provision of £54 Om as detaded on page 30
The recogrition of losses and their use 1s a highly techrucal area where the Committee has drawn on internal experts to understand the treatment
Wae reviewed the modelling and the implications for the reported tax rate and concluded that this further recogmiton was consistent with the
esbmaton apphed last year In forming our iew we also considered the implicatons for the effective tax rate used in the accounts Taking al the
inputs inte account the Committee concurred with the views of management, but emphasised that this issue would remamn an important judgement
area for some tme

+ Provisians The Committee challenged the level of prowisions establishied in a number of areas Total prowisions as detailed on page 146 amounted
to £52 7m The leve! of prowisions held in respect of open Igabon matters that can go on for many years 1s an area of judgement A number of large
clams were resolved dunng the year through mediation and setlement A prowsion of £6 9m relating to the MacDermnid irgation 1s referred 1o in
Note 33 on page 146 Provisioning for future potental costs associated with businesses disposed of or closed, or restructured, is a further area
where long-term judgements are required such as those ansing from the disposal of Precious Metals in 2013 In 2014 this particutar Issue was less
significant whilst the VAT clam detarled in the 2013 report has been largely resolved As last year, the Committee exanuned expert advice on the
relevant areas of Iigahon claims, environmental iabiles, warranty limiation penods and indirect taxes together with any other significant growvisions
in forming its views The Commuttee concluded that the overall level of prowsions 1s stated appropnately

Sigruficant ongoing topics considered were

* Income tax payable and provisions Prowsioning for income tax remains a complex area where judgements are made, for example, on provisions
relating to taxes that might anse from transfer pneing policies The Committee agreed the basis of the prowision of £44 Sm for income tax payable
and provisions as set outin Note 11 5 on page 118 Though the Group's policy on tax planning 1s not aggressive, the Committee 1s aware that al
corporate tax affairs are underincreased scrutiny Discussions with internal tax experts were held and the results of recent tax audits considered in
forming the Commitiee’s deaiston to concur with management's view

* Working capital provisions Given that the trading of the Group's steel and foundry industry customers was difficult in some regions and sectors
dunng the year as noted in the dmsional reviews, particular attenton was pard to the working capital reserves held against receivables and
nventones (Notes 19 and 20 respectively) to ensura that appropnate levels in the curment trading context have been established The Committee
was assured that the provisioning reflected reasonable estimates

e Impairment of intangible assets The carrying value of goodwill and other intangible assets, being some £561 4m and £142 5m at year-end,
respectvely, was tested against the recent and planned performance of the cash generating units and the Committee agreed that no impaiment
charge was required The detailed assumphons, provided in Note 18, were similar overall to last year with appropnate changes to discount rates and
cash fiow projechons The changes were evaluated by the Committee in ight of Board-agreed medium-term business plans, longer-tem projections
and exper! views on discount rates The models indicated that there is significant headroom between the in use value and the camying value

* Pensions The complexites of the pension accountng and appropnateness of assumptons used {descnbed in Nate 29) were considered carefully
by the Cornmittes, as small changes in the assumptions would have matenal effects and bond yields in particular have been volanle The
assumphons made by management for each of the major schemes were compared by KPMG with other similar schemes The Carmmittee agreed

the reasonableness of the assumptons

In overview, the Committee resolved that the judgements and esimates made on each of the significant issues considered by the Committee were
appropnate and acceptable

Fair, balanced and understandable reporting

The Commuttee assessed all nformaton available to 1t in considenng the overall drafting of the Annual report and accounts and the process by which it
was compiled and reviewed, to enable 1t to provide adwice to the Board that the Annual report 1s fair, balanced and understandable In doing so the
Committee ensured that more ime was again dedicated to the drating process so that inkages and consistenaies could be worked through and tested
Drafis were reviewed by knowledgeable executives not directly involved in the year-end process | and the Committee are satsfied that positive adwvice
could be and was provided to the Board

Internal controls

The Committee considered the process by which management evaluated intemal controls across the Group The Head of Intemnal Audtt provided the
Commities with a summary overview of the assurance provided by the conirols and of the testing of these controls Additonally, KPMG reviewed
controls in the businesses within the scope of their year-end audit and this also Indicated good contral environments with overall further improvements on
last year Weaknesses were noted however, in the Vesuvius Brazil Steel business where managernent changes and the introduction of a new ERP
system put strain on the routine control processes New management supporied by expenenced managers from other operatons have focused on
stabiising the use of the new system and installed appropnate financial reporbing controls Group Finance management and Intemnal Audit have wsited
and camed out extensive testing, including examinaton of reconcihlations KPMG's year-end audit was substantve and no matenal exceptions were
found Important lessons have been leamt by management from the Brazihan expenence that will be deployed m future system changes

The Group is made up of several large operating units, but also many small ones i geographcally diverse locatons Consequently, segregatron of
dutes, overlapping access conirols on systems and remote management oversight can give nse to control vulnerabilibes and fraud opportunities In late
March there was an atternpted fraud at one operation, but this was thwarted and no loss incumred In Brazil the weak controls earlier in the year permitted
two small frauds perpetrated by past employees, which the reconciation process revealed The oversight and strengthening in controls should stop such
opportumistc fraud In 2014, and continuing into 2015, the intemal audrt coverage has been intensified in Iight of such nsks wath more coverage of
smalier units To test compensatory controls, this year at the behest of the Committea and the CFO, the external auditor performed enhanced




procedures on the balance sheet reconcihation processes in the businesses wathin their audit scope Therough reconcihiations are an important control
safeguard This review indicated generally sound reconctiaion methodology including appropnate follow-up of the recongciling tems

A review of systems installaiions was also canied out within the audit to determine how the Group's mnfrastructure compared with other similar groups
Though the Group has not standardised on a parbcular ERP system, the infrastructure s nat disstmilar to other groups Over ime, management intends
to move to more shanng of services, enabled by process and systems standardisation between businesses and this is Iikely to improve the overall
ntermal cantrols in the smaller operating units The Commitiee found the review a useful update on understanding how much the audit process could rely
on systems controls as against more substantve testing

An exarination of the Group's Anb-Bnbery and Conuption policies and their implementation locally is being camed out by an expert firm for the
Company Secretary and the Board This phased work aims to refresh the established existing pohicies and procedures To date, the Committes has
been reassured by the output

Each year the senior financial, operational and functonal management of the businesses self-certify compliance with Group policies and procedures,
which provides another safeguard This was carned out without matenal exception at the end of 2014

After considenng these vanous inputs, the Committee was able to provide its assurance to the Board on the effectiveness of intemal cortrol withun the
Group

The Committee also continued its monitonng and oversight of the procedures for the receipt, retention and treatment of complaints by employees This Is
an independent and confidental service worldwide where employees may register any concems about any incorrect or nregular prachces they perceve
n thewr workplace The very imited number of issues raised in the year were lollowed up appropnately The size of the numbar, however, gave the
Committee concem as to whether the process is effectve enough The Company Secretary has undertaken a review to strengthen the communicaton
of the "Speak Up" facdity across the Group, which will be fully implemented dunng 2015

Internal audit
The Group's Intemal Audnt function operates on a global basis through professionally qualified and expenenced indmdual members jocated in major
centres, who report to the Head of intemal Audit based in London  She in tum raports directly to me

As | mentioned last year, the Head of Intemal Audit had just been recruited from a similar role at a UK-based international group Her expenence has
been brought to bear on reinvigorating and strengthening the intemal audt pracbces, reporting and follow-up To support this process the Committee
agreed a review of intemal audit processes by specialists from PwC This determimed a number of areas for improvement consistent with current good
practice n similar groups  The development plan that ensued s in the final stages of implementation and the Committes 1s content wath the progress
being made This is not to imply that previous intemal audit work had been weak or inadequate, but the disciplines, effectiveness and efficiency of audits
have improved and will continue 1o improve through 2015 As in previous years, the Intemnal Audit team camed out assignments in accordance with an
annual intemal audit pfan approved by the Commuttee The 2014 plan was based on assessed nsks and amed to cover all operations on a three-year
cycle as the minimum For 2015 the plan ncludes a wider set of nsk considerations, and has enhanced objectives

In 2014, 63 audit assignments were undertaken covenng 32% of tha Group's revenus and 31% of the Group's profit before tax The Committea
reviewed progress agamst the agreed plan and discussed recent reports with the Head of intemal Audtt at each of its mestings PwC was used as
outsourced providers to ensure a satsfactory completion (93%) of the agreed audit plan The outsourcing pracess was a valuable learming process and
more autsourcing i specialist argas or gecgraphies will be used in the fulure Where contral 1ssues or ather problems were flagged by the fieldwork, the
Committee ensured appropnate and timely achon by the responsible managerment, involving serior management as necessary, with a follow-up review
As noted above, Bran) was the main cause for concem in the year

Aninternal parceptions survay of the quality and effectiveness of intemal avdit was again undertaken and the team scored highly on therr approach |
would expect the hugh standing with which intemal audit is hetd wittun the Group will be further enhanced by the currert development programme

Risk management

As highlighted in the reviews of strategy and principal nsks in the Strategic report, nsk management is inherent in management's thinking and 15
embedded in the business planning processes of the Group In 2014 the Board more cleary took responsibility for nsk identification and pnontisation,
with the Group Executive Committee also being more actively involved in implementaton and mirgabon achons The Audit Committee has contnued s
monitonng role This realignment has provided a more robust framewaork for identifying and deabng with the prneipal nsks and 1s consistent with the
recently announced requirements in the revised UK Corporate Govemance Code

As in previous years, "bottorn up” nsk registers were constructed and reviewed in each major business The Head of Intemal Audit coordinated the
accumulabon of these operational nsks for consideration by the Group Executive Committee and then by the Board The Board also input “top down”
strategic nsks into the process, including the broader economic, environmental and crgarssatonal 1ssues facing the Group In morrtonng the overall
process, Committee members also fully parbcipated in the Board review of nsks and mitigating actons In particular, the Cornmitiee determined that tha
prncipal nsks and uncertaintes as set gut on pages 22 and 23 propedy refiect the outcome of the process

External audit

The Committee and the Board are commutted to mantaimng the exceflence of the extemal audit process The effectiveness of the extemnal audit process
was agan tested by considenng the qualty of issues and challenges raised by KPMG to the Committee and to management across the Group and by
the responsiveness of management to these chalflenges in generating financial reporting that is of the hugh standard expected by our shargholders

Unusually, the Committee commissioned PwC 1o undertake a review of the whole external audit process This was camed out in parallel with the intemaj
audrt review noted above The work mvolved best practice based reviews and mterviews with the Commitiea, Board, Group and key dwsional financial
management KPMG parbeipated in this process 1o the full extent that ethical standards permitted and the Committee welcomed this cooperation | am
pleased to report that the conclusions were posiive on the overall effectiveness of the Group’s extemal audit process with few areas for consideration or
improvernent This reflects well on management as well as on KPMG

As In previous years, an intemal qualty and percepbons review of KPMG was camed out across the Group by the Group Financial Controller and agam
the results were positive Given these inputs the Committee deemed the eflectiveness of the extemal audit process te be hegh and { fully support this
view

The independent auditor's report prowded by KPMG on pages 100 to 102 includes KPMG's assessment of the nsks of material misstatement in the
accounts The Committee and management concur with thewr assessment The items are included in Sigruficant 1ssues and material judgements
comments noted above The repon also summanses the scope, coverage and matenality levels applied by KPMG in ther audit As part of the audit
planning process and based on a detaled risk assessment, the Committee set a matenalty figure of £5 7m for Group financial reporting purpases which




15 lower than last year {£7 Om) and in ine with simifar groups at about 5% of profit before tax. Importantly much lower levels of matenality are used in the
audit fieldwork on the individual businesses across the Group and these lower figures dnve the scope and depth of audit work Small operations were
subject to stattory audit but were also subject to intemal audit reviews based on nsk assessments Any misstatements at or above £0 3m were reported
to the Committee

There were no significant changes to the audit scope dunng the course of the audit, though given the control weaknesses in Vesuvus Brazil, a more
substantive audit than inibally planned was camed out there

The coverage of the audtt at 73% ol the Group's revenue, 87% of profit before tax and 87% of assets was considered by the Commitiee Though slightty
higher than last year, the coverage s relatively low This is as a result of the long tail of smaller businesses within the Group that indmdually are not
“matenal” to the Group result, As noted above, controls in these businesses are the subject of intemal and external audit review, but management 1s
consdenng other means of extending extemnal audit more extenswvely into the smaller businesses without disproportonately increasing the overall audit
cost Proposals will be made and considered by the Committee as partof the 2015 audit planning

The KPMG audit fee was constructed “bottom up”, and was considered in light of the audit work required by the agreed matenalty ievel and scope
Fallowing some further negobtaton the fee was agreed by the Committee for recommendaton to the Board The Board approved the fee of £1 Bm, which
15 £0 1m tugher than in 2013

Within the extemal audit process, communications between the Committee and KPMG were extensive KPMG provided updates to the Commuttee at
the half-year and runrung up to the year-end, including regular commentanes on significant issues and their assessment of prudence in the judgements
and estmates made by management Prvate sessions were held with KPMG without management being present, covenng reporting and control 1ssues
in the context of the resourcing of the relatively new Group Finance team The strength of the finance teams across the Group was also considered In
these sessions KPMG confinmed that their work had not been constrained in any way and that they ware able to exercise their appropnale professional
scepcism and challenge throughout the audit process

External auditor independence
in the PwC review of our external audit process a spectfic area of questoning related to the independence and objectwity of KPMG The sconng of the
respondents on this topic was very high and accorded weit with good practice

The Committee takes assurance from this finding The safeguards to protect the independence and objectwity of the auditor that contnued dunng the
year inciude

« Regular confiration that the extemal auditor is independent of the Company in its own professional judgernent
e Evaluating all the relahonships between the extemal auditor and the Group, including those refating to the prowision of non- audit semces to
determine whether these imparr, or appear to impar, the auditor's independence

In accordance with established Group policy, the extemal auditor is prohibsted from performing services where it

May be required to audit its own work

Would participate in actvities that would normally be undertaken by management
Is remunerated through a “success fee” structure

Acts in an advocacy role for the Group

Other than these safequards, the current policy does not impose an automatc protubibon on the extermnal auditor undertakung non-avdit work that 1s not,
or s not perceived to be, in conflict with auditor independence, prowided 1t has the skill, competence and integnty to carry out the work in the best
interests of the Group

As part of its Regulation of Statutory Audit Services, the EU has announced the framework of a more restnctive regme for non-audit services that will
come into force in June 2016 The detalls are subject to some clanficabon and natonal ophonality, bitt the restnctions will broadly prohibit extemal
auditors’ involverment in tax services, any services that involve playing a part in management deciston making, prepanng accounting records, designing
orimplementing intemal control/nsk management servces or financial systems, certan HR senaces and other legal, investment and share dealing
serices There will also be a 70% cap on the fees for non-audit serices relative to the audit fee The imphications of an auditor failing the ndependence
test is onerous in that an “audit” camed out by a non independent auditor would not constitute an auvdit and there would then be senous consequences
for the Company These prohibrtions would not impact our current relatonship with KPMG, but are an important consideration in planning the extemal
auditor rotation discussed below The Committee and management are actively considering the imphicatans, as some of the prohibited senaces are
inherently multi-year activities, for exarnple tax and systems, and are currently camed out by finns that could be invited to tender for tha audit The
Group's exstng policias wil have to become more restnchve to comply with the finalised EU regulatons

An annual fees budget for non-audit serices which management is propoesing to pay to the extemal auditor is presented for pre-approval to the
Committee as part of the overall budgeting process Where a specific non-audit fee is likely to be in excess of £50,000, it must be pre-approved by the
Committee and where appropriate, services are tendered competitively pnor to the awarding of work The ramifications of the auditor rotabon process
are also considered

Dunng 2014, the fees for non-audit services amaunted to £0 2m, or 11% of the audit fee, similar to last year The fees compnsed assurance services
related to the review of the Company's half-year financial stalements and imited taxation adwvice as detaled on page 113, for which it was concluded
that KPMG was best-placed to support the Company The Committee also monnored fees paid to other large accounting firms as part of the non-audit
semvices fees review so as to determine where there might be any curmment or future conflicts of interest

External auditor reappointment

The Commitiee 15 responsible for making recommendatons to the Board in relation to the appomtment, reappointment and removal of the external
auditor Under the new Order that The Competition and Markets Authonty {CMA) published in 2014, puting into action major changes in the UK
statutory audit market, from this year, the Committee has more direct responsibilifies for overseeing the external auditor relationstup including fee
negotahon, tendenng processes, lead partner selecton and non-audit serices provision The Committee will monitor the practcal implementation of
these requirements and will report on compliance in the next Annual report

In relabon to considenng the reappointment of KPMG for 2015, the Committee evaluated vanous factors, but most importantly the demenstrable quality
of the teams delivenng the audit, both locally and centrally, and in particular the presence and capabilibes of the lead partner The PwC review of the
extemal audit process has been an important input tis year and has underined the excellence and robustness of the overall KPMG relatonstup We
also considered the overall qualty of the firm's work as reflected in the published reports of the Audit Quality Rewiew Team of the Financral Reporting
Council




The Committee Is well aware that KPMG or its predecesscr firms have had a long-standing tenure as the auditor of Vesuvius and its predecessors The
senices of KPMG were retained dunng the demerger in 2012 as this was the most efficient means of undertaking the work The lead audit partner
rotated at that time in accordance with the UK Corporate Govemance Code The next partner rotaton 1s due after the 2016 audi

The Committee is conscious of the CMA Order and EU Regulations regarding audit firm rotabon that are now in place, for tmplementaton in 2015 and
20186, respectively The prevailing EU Regulaton will require audit firm rotaton after a maximum of ten years, with the possibility of an extension of a
further ten years if a competiive tender has taken place at the tenDyear point Importantly, there are transitonal arangernents in the EL Regulaton
which, given the tenure of KPMG, mean that KPMG must rofate off as auditor by the AGM following 17 June 2020 at the latest Given this imit and the
tming of the next lead partner rotation, the Committee and the Board believe that there should ba a competibve tender process betore the AGMin 2021
The implications for potential Invitees ‘o the tendenng process in terms of therr capabiiiies and potential conflicts, particulady in the provision of non-audi
sevices, will be carefully considered in the meantme Such considerahons could grve nse to changes in the prowvision of tax and other services ahead of
the tender process dself

Given the performance of KPMG and the likely tendenng framewaork, the Committee has recommended, and the Board has agreed, that, subject to
shareholder appraval, KPMG will be reappainted as audior at the 2015 AGM

Should any shareholder wish to discuss this overall approach and timing with me then | should be happy to do so

The Committee evaluation

The Commitiee’s activibes formed part of the extemally facilitated evaluaton of Board effectiveness performed dunng the year The performance of the
Committea was viewed as good by the participants, which included the Board members not on the Commitiee, Group financial management and the
external auditor The changes ansing from the previous year's evaluation have had a positive effect, such as providing more time between Commuties
and Board meetings and having a clearer demarcaton of the nsk management process between the Committee and the Board Further detalls of the
evaluation of the Board and its Committees are given on page 64

On behalf of the Audit Committea

Jeff Hewntt Chairman, Audit Committee 3 March 2015




Nomination Committee

Dunng the year the Committee, n ing with s primary responsibitty, focused on Board succession planning ~ ensunng that the Board 1s made up
of individuals with the necessary skilis, diversity and expenence 1o lead the Company

Committee members

John McDonough (Committee Chairmany)
Nelda Connors

Chnster Gardelt

Jeff Hewitt

Jane Hinkley

5The Nomination Commutiee

The Nominaton Cormmittee 15 made up of myself, as Chairman of the Company and any three of the Non-executve Directors Dunng the year |
conbnued as Chaimnan of the Committee, though | would not act as Chawman when the Committee 1s considenng the appointment of my successor In
thus case, the Chainman would be an appropnate Non-executive Director The Company Secretary 1s Secretary to the Committee Members' biographies
are set out on pages 56 and 57

Meetings

The Comrmittee met three tmes dunng 2014 and | reported the outcome of our meesngs to the Board Formal meetngs were held to consider standing
terns of business However, partculady as a recrutment exercise was taking place, there was also a sigmificant level of ad hoc discussion between
members of the Committee dunng the year

Role and responsibilities

The Nominaton Commitiee’s foremost pnonties are to ensure that the Company has the best possible leadership and maintams a clear plan for both
Executive and Nan-executve Directar succession s pnme focus 1s therefore on the strength of the Board, for wisch appointments are made on ment,
agamnst objective cntena, selecting the best candidate for the post The Nomination Committee adwvises the Board on the appointments, retirements and
resignaticns from the Board and its Committees

The Commitiee operates under formal terms of reference which were reviewed and updated dunng the year and approved by the Board The terms of
reference are available on the Group's website www vesuvius com

The Committee and its members are also empowered to obtan outside legal or other Independent professicnal advice (at the cost of the Company) in
rejation to its deliberations (which nghts were not exercised dunng the year) and to secure the attendance at its meetngs of any employee or other
partes it considers necessary

Activity in 2014

Dunng the year, the Committee considered the appomtment of a new Chaimman of the Audit Committee to succeed Jeff Hewilt, who has served on the
boards of Cookson Group plc and Vesuvius pic for a combined penod of rine years The requirement for an indivdual with exemplary financial
expenence, together with the abiity te enhance the collective expenence and skills of the Board, formed the focus of delberations It was also
considered that the apparntee would assume the role of Senior Independent Director, if a candidate of sufficient experence and stature was identfied

In addihon to 1dentifying a stuccessor for the Audit Committee Chainnan, the Nommaten Committee also recommended to the Board that its work and
deliberations could be further enhanced by the appointment of ancther, additonal, independent Non-executive Director, bnnging independent
membership of the Board (excluding the Chairman) to four members The additrenal Non-executive Director would also wdeally bnng to the Board global
techrucal services know-how and direct expenence of working vy China in the industnal sector

The Committee conducted a tender for senices for the consultants to adwise on each of the appontments Given that different skills and expenence
were required for the two roles, following the tender process the Commuttee resolved to use different consultants to assist with each appontment A
summary of the formal brocess uthsed for Board appointments is set out later in this Commitiee report

Drawing on the skills of these adwvisers, and following a ngorous process conducted by the Nommaton Committee in conjunchon with the Board as a
whole, Douglas Hurt {(as Audit Committee Chaimman) and Hock Goh (as an additonal independent Non-executive Director), were identfied as indwiduals
with the skills and expenence desired to support the oversight and strategic development of the Company, and to complement the existng compositon
of the Board As the recrutment process developed it was also resotved that Dougtas Hurt shauld succeed Jeff Hewitt as Senior Independent Director

As | have previously reported in my intraductory letter, and as announced by the Company on 3 March 2015, Hock Goh and Douglas Hurt wili join the
Beard on 2 Apnl 2015

As part of the annual corporate govemance review, the Committee examined the independence of the Board and the potential lengths of tenure of each
of the independent Non-executive Directors The Committee was happy to report to the Board that it believes that the Board satisfies the independence
entena set down by the UK Corporate Govemance Code

Notwithstanding the two prospective appointments discussed above, the Committee will continue regularly to examine succession and the Board's
balance of skills, expenence and diversity Succession planning formed an integral part of the Board's annual strategy review in 2014 and will continue to
do son 2015, led by the Nominabon Commitiee

Board composition

All Directors have served at a very senior level in global organisations, have intemational expenence across a vanety of industres, and most have spent
a considerable amount of tme resident outside the UK The Nomination Comimuitee continues to believe that diversity underpins the successful
operation of an effective Board and will continue with its policy to review the requirements in respect of skills, expenence background and gender in
respect of the Board’'s composiion

Process for Board appointments
When considenng Board appoiniments, the Nomination Commitiee draws up a specificabon for the role, taking into consideration the balance of skills,
knowledge and expenence of its existng members, the dwersity of the Board, the independence of continuing Board members and the ongoing




requirements and anbcipated strategic developments of the Group The search process 1s then able to focus on appointing a candidate wath the
necessary attnbutes to enhance the Board's performance

The Committee utihses the services of search finms 1o identify appropnate candidates, ensunng that the firm appointed does not have any other
connection with the Company In additon, the Committee will only use those firns that have adopted the Voluntary Code of Conduct addressing gender
diversity and best practice in search assignments A Tong list” of potenbal appointees will then be reviewed foliowed by the shortiisting of candidates for
interview based upon the objectve cntena identfied at mcepton Care 1s taken to ensure that all proposed appointees have sufficient tme avalable to
devote fo the role and do not have any conflicts of interest The Commuttee then recommends a preferred candidate who will meet all Board members
Finally, detaded extemal references are taken and following this the Commiitee makes a formal recommendaton to the Board on the appointment The
preferred candidate would also be supporied tn undertakmg their own due ditgenca on the Company and meetng with s advisers

Senior management succession

Dunng the year, as part of the overall Group strategic review, each of the Vesuvius business units and head office functions submuitted thew succession
plans in respect of sentor executives to the Board for review The Board also actively seeks 1o meet key executives throughout the Group — both through
formal Board maetings and mformally —in order o gain a greater understanding of the breadih and depth of management talent Dunng 2014 this
process was augmented to iInclude a senes of presentabons to the Board by busmess umit and funchonal heads, and the senior managers that work in
therr teams, o ensure that the Board was exposed to key senior management The success of this procass will see it continued and expanided in 2015
In this way members of the Board and the Committee are abie to adopt a more informed approach to executive succession planring and tatent
development across the Group

On behalf of the Nomination ;ﬁmlﬂee
o‘n’#@ 3 March 2015

John McDonough CBE Charrman, Nominat




Remuneration overview

Dear shareholder,

On behalf of the Remuneration Commuttes [ am pleased to present the 2014 Directors’ remuneration report Last year our first Remuneration Policy was
approved at the AGM As the Commuttes 15 not proposing any changes to this Policy it will not be put to a vote at the forthcoming AGM However, as an
ade memoir for shareholders, we have included our Policy on pages B6 to 93 of this Directors’ remunerabon repont

The Annual report on remunerabon (*“ARRA") on pages 76 to 85 will be subject to an adwvisory shareholder vote atthe 2015 AGM The ARR contains
details of pay recewved by Directors in 2014 and of how we intend 1o apply our approved Palicy dunng 2015 All payments received by Dwectors in 2014
waere in ine with our Remunerabon Policy | have set out below the key decisions reached by the Committee dunng 2014 that are reflected in the ARR

Performance in 2014
As described in the Strategic report, and in the financial highlights on page 01, the Cormpany has enjoyed a solid year

* The annual incentive awards for 2014 were based pnmanly upon Group headine eamings per share performance Based on our headine EPS of
33 4 pence, this results in awards of 64 3% of maxmum bonus opportunity — gving bonuses of 80 4% and 64 3% of base sajary for the Chief
Executive and Chief Financial Officer ("CFO"} respectvely

= Share awards made in 2012 - the final grant of the legacy Cookson LTIP — matured at the end of 2014 Under this plan, performance 1s measured
equally in TSR relative to the FTSE 250 (excluding investment Trusts) and Headline EPS over a three-year penod Relatve TSR performance was
between median and upper quintile resutting in a performance share award of 26 9% of salary (out of a maximum 50%) and matching share awards
vesting at a ratio of 0586 1 Howaver, the EPS target for the three-year penod was not rmet and therefore none of the elements related to EPS
performance vested n confirming the vesting of the refative TSR element of the award, the Committee reviewed the underlying periormance of the
Company to satsfy itself that the numencal outcome was justfied Awards will vest in Apnl 2015

SKey decisions for 2015
Key decisions made by the Commuttee in relation to 2015 included

* As highhghted in last year's Directors’ remuneration report, we have adopted a longer-term honzon (of two to three years) for basa salary increases
for Executive Directors and semior executves The Chief Executive’s and CFO's salanes were both reviewed during 2014 in line with this philasophy
The Chief Executwe’s salary was not increased for 2015 and the CFO’s salary was increased by 5% from 1 January 2015 Thus i1s the first increase
In bus salary stnce he joined Vesuvius in 2012 and reflacts the considerable energy and dedication he has brought to the role and his development
since the tine of hus appointment

* The Committee reviewed the existing clawback arangements set out in our shareholder-approved Policy (n light of revisions to the UK Corporate
Govemance Code, we have further strengthened our application of this Policy in 2015 as set out on page 80 of the ARR

* In order to provide enhanced long-term alignment with shareholders, the Committee increased the required shareholding to be built up and held by
the Chief Executive from 100% to 200% of base salary

e The Committee has resolved o use the same perforrnance measures utilised in 2014 for Executive Directors’ mcentive awards m 2015 These
measuras reward growth (through the EPS measure used in the annual ncentve and the Vesuwus Share Plan), effectve balance sheet
management (through the working capital adjuster used i the annual incentive) and delivery of shareholder value (through the TSR measure used
in the Vesuvius Share Plan) The Committee believes that this combination provides appropnate aktgnment with Vesuwius' current strategic pnonhes

Addibonally, dunng the yeas the Committee decided that it would be appropnate to review the appointment of the Committee’s extemal adwviser A tender
was undertaken with invitabons to pitch sent to four remuneration consultants As a result of this process Deloitte was appointed as the new extemnal
adwser to the Committee in December 2014 We look forward to workung with them more fully in 2015

The Committes 15 sabisfied that the current Remuneraton Policy 1s designed for the long-term benefit of the Company, and that the performance-related
elements of remuneration are transparent, stretching and ngorously apphied The terms of reference of the Commitiee were reviewed and amended
dunng the year to ensure that they contnue to mamntaun a focus on these 1ssues

The Committee encourages dialogue with 1is major shareholders We will consult with shareholders regarding any significant future changes to the
Remuneraton Policy In the meantime, | cemain keen to hear shareholders’' views on remuneration matters and look forwand to a conbinued dizlogue
with and, contnued support from, shareholders for gur Direclors remuneration report resolution at the AGm

Yours imcerel
\~4 ' Mt L
Jane Hinkley

Charman, Remuneration Committee
3 March 2015




Annual Directors’ remuneration report

Remuneration Committee structure and remit

Composition of the Remuneration Committee

The cument members of the Remuneration Committee {the “Committee”) are all the independent Non-executive Directors of the Company Jane Hinkley
(who also serves as the Committee Charmman), Nelda Connors and Jeff Hewtt all of whom served on the Committee throughout 2014 and in 2015 to
date The Commiftee complies with the abligatrons of the UK Corporate Govemance Code for the composiion of Remuneraton Committees Each of
the members bnngs a broad expenence of intemational businesses and an understanding of their challenges to the wark of the Committee Jeff Hewtt
bnngs his significant expenence of Vesuvius to the Committee, and both Jane and Nelda add extensive ntemational business expenence to the
Committee’s deliberatons The Company Secretary 1s Secretary to the Committee Members' biographies are on pages 56 and 57 As set out in the
Chaiman's Statement, and the Govemance Repon, Jeff Hewitt will step down from the Board and leave the Commuttee at the forthcoming AGM Hock
Goh and Dougtas Hunt will join the Company on 2 Apnl 2015 and will serve on the Committeg with effect from that date The Commuttee will therefore
continue to comply with the Corporaté Govemance Code requirements on its compositon

Meetings

The Committee met four tmes dunng the year with full attendance, other than in raspect of two meetings whera Nelda Connors was prevented from
atterding - the first due to personal reasons and the second due to adverse weather conditons preventing her travel The Group Chaimman, Chief
Executive, and Vice Prestdent Human Resources were invited 1o each meeting, together with Chaster Gardeli, our non-mdependent Non-executive
Director, though none of them partcipated in discusstons regarding their own remuneration In addition the Chief Financial Officer attended where the
agenda of the Commuittee required # This atiendance supports the work of the Commuttee, gvng cntical insight into the operatonal demands of the
business and their application 1o the overall strategy of remunerabion wathin the Group In recemng wiews on remuneration matters from the Executive
Directors and senior management, the Commitiee recogrised the potental for conflicts of interest to anse and considered the adwice accordingly The
Chaiman of the Committee reported the outcomes of all meetings to the Board

The Committee operates undar formal terms of reference which were reviewed and updated dunng the year and approved by the Board The terms of
reference are avalable on the Group website www vesuvius com The Committee members are also empowered to obtain outside legal advice (at the
cost of the Company) in relation to their deliberaions (powers which were not exercised dunng the year) and to secura the attendance at its meetings of
any employee or other pares should it be considered necessary

Role and responsibilities
The Committee 1$ responsible for

= Setting the appropnate remuneration for the Chairman, the Executive Directors and the Company Secretary
Recommending and morutonng the level and structure of remuneration for senior management, being the first layer of management below Board
level and their direct reports

= Qverseeing the operaton of any executive share incentive plan

Advice provided to the Remuneration Committee

The extemnal adwisers Towers Watson {"Towers™) were appomnted by the Committee m 2013 to prowde remuneraton advice faliowing the Company's
demerger from Cookson Group plc Towers was appointed directly by the Remunerabon Commitiee o provide adwice on execubve remuneraton
matters, inctuding remuneraton structure and policy, updates on market practees and trends, and guidance on the implementaton and operaton of
long-term incentive plans Towers also provided the Remuneraton Committee with ongoing calculations of Total Shareholder Return to enable tha
Committee to be updated on the performance of long-term share incentive plans

During the year, the Committee decided that it would be appropnate to review the appointment of the Committes's external adwiser A tender process
was therefore undertaken, wath iInwtations to prich sent to four remuneration consultants As a result of this process Delorte was appointed as the new
extemal adwiser to the Committee in December 2014

Both Deloitte and Towers are signatornes to the Remuneration Consultants Group Code of Conduct in relation to Executive Remunerabon Consulting in
the UK

Tha Committes is also adwised by the Chief Executive, the Vice President Human Resources, the Company Secretary, and by the law firm Chiford
Chance LLP (“Ciifiord Chance™ Chiford Chance was appointed at the tme of tha demerger by the Company Secretary to advise on the share-based
incentves Chfford Chance prowvides advice to the Group on the operaton of its executive share plans In additon 1o work undertaken for the Committee,
Delottie prowde other tax and accountng serices to the Group, Towers provide other remuneraton and benchmarking adwvice to the Company, and
Clifford Chance provide legal advice to the Company Dunng 2014 Deloitte’s fees for adwice to the Remuneraton Committee, charged on a tme spent
basis amounted to £21k Towers' fees, amounted to £34k The Committee has considered and concluded that it 1s sabsfied that the advice provided to it
on executive remuneration matiers is objective and independent and that no conflict of interest anses as a result of other services provided to the

Company

Activities of the Remuneration Committee
The Remunaraton Commuitee met four tmes in 2014 The key matters it considered included

The salary review proposals for the Executive Directors and senior management

Reviewing achievement against performance targets, and approving payouts, in respect of 2013 annual cash bonus incentive arrangements

Setting performance targets and approving the structure of the 2014 annual cash bonus incentive arangements

Considenng the Company’s performance against the performance canditions applicable to the 2011 Cookson Long Temm Incentive Plan,

and authonsing the vesting of these awards where relevant

Setting the performance conditions and authonsing the grant of awards under the Vesuvius Share Plan and Medium Term Incentive Plan

e In the ight of advice received from the extemal advisers reganding trends in remuneraton practice and gevernance, and any {eedback from
insttubonal shareholders, discussing the Company's overall approach 1o execubve remunegrahon and rewewing whether any changes should
be made

e Reviewing the Executive Directors’ shareholding policy

* Reviewing the Remuneration Committee’s temns of reference, and recommending any amendments to the Baard for approval

= Rewviewing and approving the 2013 Directors' remuneration report




Regulatory compliance

The Remuneraton Policy set out on pages 86 to 93 of this report has been prepared in aceordance with the Companies Act 2006 and The Large and
Medium-sized Compantes and Groups {Accounts and Reponts) (Amendment} Regulations 2013 It also meets the requirements of the UK Listing
Authonties Listing Rules and the Disclosure and Transparency Rules This Annual report on remunerabon sets out how the prowsions of the September
2012 UK Corporate Govemance Code are appled by the Company in relation to matters of remuneration We are happy to confimm that the Company
has complied with these govemance rules for the year under review

Share usage

Under the rules of the Cookson Long Term Incentive Plan and Vesuvius Share Plan, the Company has the discretion to satisfy awards erther by the
transfer of Treasury shares or other existing shares, or by the allotment of newly issued shares Awards made to senior managers by the Gompany aver
shares pursuant to the Medium Terrn Incentive Plan must be sabsfied out of shares held for this purpose by the Company's employee share ownership
trust "ESOP”) The decisicn on how to sansfy awards is taken by the Remuneraton Committee which considers the most prudent and appropnate
sourcing arrangement for the Company

At 31 December 2014 the Company held 7,271,174 ordinary shares in Treasury and 731,698 Vesuvius shares were held in the ESOP The Trustee of
the ESOP can be gifted Treasury shares by the Company, can purchase shares in the open market or can subscnbe for newly 1ssued shares as
required, to meet obligabons for the prowision of shares to satsty optons and awards that vest

The Vesuwus Share Plan comphes with the current IA guidetines on headroom wiuch prowide that overall diluton under all plans should not exceed 10%
over a ten-year penod in refation to the Company’s issued share capital, with a further kmitation of 5% in any ten-year penod on discrettonary schemes
No Treasury shares have been transterred or newly 1Issued shares aliotted under the Plan

The following section provides detals of how the Company’s remuneration policy was implemented dunng the financial year 2014 and how it will be
implemented in the financial year 2015

Directors’ remuneration — audited

The table below sets out the total remuneration received by Executive Directors in the financial year under rewew

Frangois Wanecq Chris O'Shea

2014 2013 2014 2013

(E000) {£000) (LC00) (£000}

Total salary* 550 550 340 340

Taxable benefits® 42 388 17 16

Pension® 165 185 102 102

Total fixed pay* 757 1,103 459 458

Annual bonus® 442 687 219 340

Long-term incentives 267 657 241 258

Total vanable pay™ 709 1,344 460 598

Other remuneration - - - -

Total'! 1,466 2447 919 1,056
Total 2014 Executive Director remuneration 2,385

The table below sets out the fees receved by Non-executive Directors in the financial year under review

2014 2013
Total Taxable Total Taxable
fees benehts Total fees benefts Total
(E000)! (£o0D) (£000) (£000)' (£000)? (£000)
John McDonough CBE 185 - 185 185 - 185
Neida Connors 45 - 45 37 - 7
Chnster Gardell a5 - 45 45 - 45
Jeff Hewtt 65 - 65 63 - 63
Jane Hinkley 60 - 60 54 - 54
Jan Qosterveld*? - - - 19 - 19
John Sussens™ - - - 28 - 28
Total 2014 Non-executive Director
remuneration 400
Tatal 2014 Orector remuneration 2,785
NOTES
1 Base salary (or fees as appropnate) eamed dunng the financial year ended 31 December 2014
2  Benefils compnse car allowance, pnvate medical care, expatnate tax advice and a de-mirurmis amount for Direglors' spouses travel (2013 benefits included a one-ofl

relocation allowance lor Frangors Waneoq of £361,871)

Exetutve Directors recenve a pension allowance of 30% of base salary

The sum of basic salary benefits and pension

The annual incentve cash bonus payments to be made to the Executive Directors for therr perormance in the year under review See page 79 for more details

Thus represents the Performance and Maiching Share awards granted 1o Frangors Wanecq in 2012 under the Cookson Group LTIP, that are due to vest i1 2015 See Note
2 of the Cookson LTIP Allocations table on page 82 Atan average Vesuwvus mid-market ciosing share prce (from 1 October 2014-31 December 2014) of 422 6p, the total
value of the awards that are due to vest, along with the cash payment {or the dividend that has accrued on these shares was £266,961

7 This figure has been updated to represent the actual value on the date of vesting of the Perdomance and Maiching Share awards, that Frangois Wanecq recerved under
the Cookson Group LTIP in 2011 See Note 1 of the Cookson LTIP Allocatons table on page 82

See Note 1 of the Restncted Share award table on page B3 for more details

54,402 Restncted Shares vested to Chris O'Shea on 11 Oclober 2013 An additionsa! 1,685 shares were transferred to himn in respect of the didend accrual The mud-
market closing pnce of the Company’'s shares on the date of vesbng was £4 601 and the totat value of the shares that he receved on the date of vesting was therefore
£258,056 See the section entitled Restncted Share award on page 83 for more detals

10 The sum of annual bonus and the vatue of long-term incentives where the performance penod ended dunng the finanaal year

11 The sum of basic salary benefits, penston, annual bonus and long temm incentives where tha performance penod ended dunng the financial year

12 Mr Oasterveld retred from the Board mmediately following the Company’s 2013 AGM on 4 June 2013
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13 Mr Sussens reyred from the Board immediately following the Company’s 2013 AGM on 4 June 2013

Payments to past Directors — audited
There were no payments made to a past Director of the Company dunng the year ended 31 December 2014

Loss of office payments — audited
There were no payments made to any Director for loss of office dunng the year ended 31 December 2014

Base salary and fees

In tha year under review, the Chief Executive received a base salary of £550,000 per annum, and the Chief Financial Officer received a base salary of
£340,000 per annum Non-execubve Directors’ fees were set at £45,000 per annum  Supplementary fees of £15,000 per annum were payable to the
Chairmen of the Audit and Remuneration Committees A supplementary fee of £5,000 per annum was also payable to the Semior Independent Director
The Chanman was pard a fee of £185,000 per annum Naither the Chairman, nor the other Non-executive Directors are members of the Group's
pension plans, nor do they paricipate in the Group's incenbve schemes

There were no Increases to the Directors' base salary and fees in 2014 In 20151115 proposed that the base salary of the Chief Financial Officer i1
ncreased by 5% to £357,000, which 1s in line with the cumulative average base salary nses of the UK salaned workforce of 6 9% over the same penod
This increase Is the first received by the CFO since joiming Vesuwius in 2012 and was detemined by the Cormnmittee in a manner consistent with our
policy of appraising changes to base salary over a two to three-year penod

Pension arrangements — audited

In accordance with their senvice agreements, the Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officer are enttied to pension allowances of 30% of base salary,
which they can use to participate in Vesuvus' pension arrangements, invest n their own pension arrangements or take as a cash supplement (or any
combination of the aforementoned ophons)

Drector Pension allowance

2014 2013

{£000) (£000)

Frangois Waneeq 165 165
Chns O'Shea 102 102

Annual Bonus

The Execuve Directors are eligible to receive an annual incentive calculated as a percentage of base salary and based on achievement against
specified targets There 1s no defemal of annual bonuses for Executive Directors Each year the Remuneraton Committee establishes the financial
performance cntena for the forthcoming year Thesa cntena are set by reference to the Company’s financial budget and pnor year actual financal
results The target range Is set to ensure that maxmum bonuses are only paid for significartly exceeding performance expectatons  The Remuneration
Committee considers that the seting and attanment of these targets 1s important in the context of achievement of the Company’s longer-temn strategic

goals

The annual ncentive has a threshold level of performance below which no award i1s paid, a target level and a maxmum performance level at which a
maximum award 1s eamed Frangois Waneceq's maximum annual incenbve potential 1s 125% of base salary and his larget annual incentive potenbal is
62 5% of base salary Chns O*Shea’s maximurm annual incentive potenbal 1s 100% of base salary and his target annual ncentive proposal i1s 50% of
base salary

For the financral year 2014, Frangois Wanecq and Chns O'Shea’s annual incentives were based on Vesuwus' Group headline eamings per share, with
an adjustment based on Vesuvius' working capital performance to focus greater attenbon on cash flow As set out in the Remuneration Policy, the effect
of this 15 to reduce the lavel of payout that could be achieved by up to 10% if specified working capiial targets are not attained Thes “lacker” can also
wncrease the level of payout by up 1o 10%, but not above the stated plan maxmum For 2014 the Vesuwus Group headiine eamings per share
performance targets were set at the December 2013 full year average foreign exchange rates (being the rates used for the 2014 budget process)

Thresheld 33 5 pence On target 35 3 pence Maximum 38 1 pence
In order to achieve the working cap#al target, the Group s working capitaf as a percentage of sales had to be between 23 1% 10 24 1% of sales

In order for the Committee to assess the Group's performance against these targets, the 2014 full year EPS performance was retranslated at the onginat
budget (December 2013 full year average) foreign exchange rates, consistent with practice in previous years

Consegquently, in 2014 Vesuvius' retransiated EPS performance was 36 5 pence, and working capital was 24 9% meaning thal Frangois Wanecq and
Chns Q'Shea's annua! incentives paid out at 80 4% and 64 3% of base salary respectively (reflecting a 10% reduction to the payouts ansing from the
EPS performance as a result of the working capital adjustment) Frangors Waneeq and Chns O'Shea were therefore enbtied to recerve payouts under
the 2014 Annual Incentive as follows

Quttum Achieved Incentive
Name ) Measure Weighting' (retranslated) (% of salary) to be pad
Frangois Wanecq Group headiine eamings per shara 100% 36 5p 804 £441,964
Chns O'Shea Group headline eamings per share 100% 365p 643 £218,57M

NOTE

1 The 2014 awards werg also subject to the working capaal ‘fucker”, this had the effect of reducing the awards by 10%

The Remunerabon Commitiee has detenmined that for 2015 Frangors Wanecq and Chns O'Shea's annual incentives will again be based on Group
headline earmings per share, with a similar adjustment based on the Group's working capita! perfommance Frangois Wanecq's and Chns O'Shea’s
maximum annual incentve bonus potental for 2015 remain unchanged at 125% and 100% respectively The Company will not be disclosing the targets
set unt] after the relevant performance penod because of commercial sensitvibes



Malus/Clawback arrangements in 2015
Vesuvius has operated clawback amangements 1 respect of Executive Directors’ vanable remuneraton since 2012 The exsbng structure of those
arrangements I1s outiined in our Remuneration Palicy

As highlighted in the statement of the Commutiee Chaimman at the start of ttus Direclors’ remuneration report, the Committea has reviewed these
amrangements in hight of the revised Corporate Govemance Code and evolving market practice Foliowang that review, the Committee has decided to
strengthen the implementation of the exstng Policy from 2015 as foliows

s Malus provisions will be added to the exstng clawback provisions This will prowide the Committee with the Bexbility, if required, to wathhold or
recover payments made to Executve Directors under the Annual Incentve Plan and/or to withhold or recover share awards granted o Executive
Directors under the Vesuvius Share Plan

* Circumstances in which the Committee could potenhally elect to apply malus and clawback provisions will be extended Going forward, potental
events which could tngger the apphcation of these provisions will encompass a misstatement in the Company’s financial statements which requires
restaternent of a prior year's accounts, an error in the calcutanon of the extent of payment or vesting of an incentive, gross misconduct by an
indmdual, or ssgnificant financial loss or senous reputatonal damage to Vesuwus ple resulting from an indmdual’s conduct, a matenal failure of nsk
managemen or a senous breach of health and safety

» QOur exssting arrangements permit the application of clawback prowisions for a penod of up lo three years after the end of a perfformance penod The
Committee 1s satisfied that this tme period I1s sufficient and 1s making no changes in this regard

Outstanding longer-term pay — audited

Vesuvius Performance Share awards

Performance Share awards are allocated to the Executive Directors under the Vesuvius Share Plan They are eligible to receve, on an annual basis, a
performance share award with a face value of up to 200% of base salary Vestng of 50% of shares awarded 1s based upon the Company’s three-year
TSR performance relative to that of the conshtuent companies of the FTSE 250 excluding investment Trusts, and 50% on headline EPS growth, as
compared with the compound annual growth in global GDP over a three-year penod The specific level of compound headiine EPS growth specified in
the targets is set by the Remuneraton Commitiee each year, taking into account the Group's prospects and the broader global economic environment
The two measures operate independently The use of these performance measures 1s intended to align executive remuneraton with shareholdars'
interests

The performance scale for the 2013 Vesuvus Share Plan awards was set to be stretching The nominal figures for the headline EPS part of the award
were selected in the light of a relatively low base penod result For awards w1 2014 the Commuttee reinforced the message that targets for full vesting
shoutd remain truly stretching, rewarding significant out-performance  However, they also recogmised that the vestng threshold for the first Vesuvius
Performance Share awards in 2013 was not necessanly appropnate for subsequent awards once the baseline of peformance had been se! They
therefore resclved that the vesting threshold for the 2014 awards should be set at a lower leve! of perfformance than was applicable for the 2013 awards
Thus the vesting threshold for EPS growth above global GDP tor the 2014 awards 1s at 3% above global GDP growth rather than the 7% threshold used
for awards made in 2013 {n order for maxamum payouls to be achieved the same stretching target of EPS growth of 15% above giobal GDP has been
maintaned The 2015 awards will be made on the same basis

Targets for the 2013 Performance Share awards
Vesuvius Share Plan - performance targets

TSR ranking refative to FTSE 250 excluding Investment Trusts Annual compound Headline EPS growth above global GDP

Vesting percentage Yesting percentage
Below median 0% Below 7% 0%
Median 12 50% 7% 12 50%
Upper quintle 50% Atar above 15% 50%
Between median and Pro rata between Between 7% and 15% Pro rata between
upper quintie 12 5% and 50% 12 5% and 50%

Targets for the 2014 Performance Share awards
Vesuvius Share Plan — performance targets

TSR ranking relative to FTSE 250 excluding Investment Trusts Annual compound Headline EPS growth above global GDP

Vesting percentage Vesting percentage
Below median 0% Below 3% 0%
Medan 12 50% 3% 12 50%
Upper quintile 50% Ator above 15% 50%
Between median and Pro rata between Between 3% and 15% Pro rata between
upper gquintile 12 5% and 50% 12 5% and 50%

2015 Performance Share awards
The Remuneraton Committee has determined that Frangois Wanecq and Chns O'Shea will recerve Performance Share awards in 2015 equivalent in
value to 200% of therr respective base salanes The performance targets applicable to these awards are as follows

Vesuvius Share Plan ~ performance targets

TSA ranking refative to FTSE 250 excluding Investment Trusts Annual compound headline EPS growth above global GOP

Vesting percentage Vesting percentage

Below median 0% Below 3% 0%

Median 12 50% 3% 12 50%

Upper quinble 50% At or above 15% 50%

Between median and Pro rata between Between 3% and 15% Pro rata between
upper quintle 12 5% and 50% 12 5% and 50%




Vesuvius Performance Share award allocations
The following Performance Share awards were allocated in 2013 and 2014 under the Vesuwvus Share Plan

Additronal
Total share shares Shares
allocabons allocated vested Total share

Grant and as at dunng dunng aliocation Perormance Eahest

type of award 31 Dec 2013 tha year the year 31 Dec 2014 penod vesting date

Frangois Wanecq

2 Apni 2013}

Performance shares 341,509 - - 341,509 1Jan13— 22 Apr2016
31 Dec 15

17 March 20147

Pefomance shares = 253,748 - 253,748 fJani4— 17 Mar2017
31 Dec 16

Total 341,509 253,748 595,257

Chris O'Shea

22 April 2013}

Performance shares 211,115 - - 211,115 tJan 13- 22 Apr 2016
31 Dec 15

17 March 20142

Performmance shares - 156,862 - 156,862 1Jan 14~ 17 Mar 2017
31 Dec 16

Total 211,115 156,682 - 367,977

NOTES

1 In 2013 Frangois Wanecq and Chns O'Shea receved patental maxamum allocatons of Performance Shares worth two tmes therr base salanes, being 341 509 shares
and 211,115 shares respectively

2 In 2014 Frangois Waneoq and Chas O Shea recesved potental maxmum afiocations of Performance Shares wonh two bmes therr base salanes, being 253,748 shares
and 156,862 shares respectvely These allocabons were made on 17 March 2014 and were calculated based upon the average closing mid-market pnce of Vesuvius'
shares on the five deating days befors the awards were made, being 433 5 pence The total value of Chns (FShea's award on the date of grant was therefore £679,997
and Frangois Wanecq's £1,099,998 12 5% of this award would vest if the threshaid level of one of the two performance tangets 1s met,

3  These awards have been made in the form of mit cost aptons with no exercise prce

4 The Remuneraton Commitee also has the discreton o award cash or shares equivalent in vatue to the dvidend that would have aconred dunng the vesting penod on any
awards that vest

5 The mid-marke! closing pnce of Vesuvius' shares ranged betwean 400p and 497 6p dunng 2014 and an 31 December 2014 was 445 2p

Cookson LTIP allocations

Following the demerger ot Cockson Group pic, Frangors Waneceq retained an entitliement to alfocations of Performance and Matching Shares made
under the Cookson Long Tenm Incentive Plan  His entilerment to shares in Cookson Group pic was rolled over into Vesuvius plc shares The veshing of
these awards 1s based 50% upon relative TSR performance and 50% on headline EPS performance Performance 1s measured by reference to
Cookson performance up to the demerger eftective date (19 Cecember 2012) and Vesuwvius’ perflommance thereafter

The performance penod applicable to the awards made in 2012 ended on 31 Decemnber 2014 Cockson and Vesuvius' TSR pedomnance dunng this
three-year pertormance penod was assessed agamnst the comparator group and it was detemmuned that the Company’s performance was betwaen
median and upper quintile, a levet which results in the vesting of 26 9% out of a maximum of 50% of Performance Share awards and Matching Share
awards vestng at a rabo of 0 586 1 Following the demerger, the thresheld 2014 EPS target, as previously reported, was set at 50 4p Headline EPS for
the year ended 31 Decernber 2014 was 33 4p As a result no Performance or Matching Share awards will vest under the EPS perfonmance element
Pnor to the vestng of any award, the Commuttee stpulates that, as an additonal hurdle, it needs to be satsfied that vesting has been justfied by the
underying financial performance of the Group aver the performance penod Hawving carefully considered the Group's performance over the three-year
pencd, and taking into account the significant improvement in the Group's financial resutts — inciuding the Group's revenue, trading profit, retum on sales
margins, and profit before tax - the Commuttes concluded that the vesting of the 2012 LTIP awards 1s justfied by the underdying financial perforance of
the Group In additon the Remuneraton Committee has deterrmined that participants in the 2012 Cookson Laong Term Incentive Plan shauld recewve the
diwidends that would have been pa:d on the number of shares that vest in respect of dvidend record dates occumng dunng the penod between the
award date and the date of vesting

2011 and 2012 LTIP Awards (as adjusted for the demerger from awards over shares in Cookson Group plc into
awards over shares in Vesuvius plc)

Market pnce
of the shares
Addihonat on the day
Total share shares Shares Shares before award
allocations allocated vested lapsed Total share (as adjusted
Grant and as at dunng dunng dunng allecation forthe Perdomance Earliest
Type of award 31 Dec 2013 the yaar the year the year 31 Dec 2014 demerger {p}) penod  vesung daie
Frangois Wanecq
1 Apnf 2011°
Performance shares 148,260 5,214 47,319 106,155 - 36580 tdant1i- 1 Apr20t4
31Dec 13
Matchung shares 332,437 11,691 103,443 240,685 - 36580 tJani1- tApr2014
31Dec13
5 Apni 20122
Performance shares 150,075 - - - 150,075 36580 tJan12- 5 Apr2015
31 Dec 14

Matching shares 61,212 - - - 61,212 36580 1dJant12— 5Apr2015




31 Dec 14

Total 691,984 16,905 150,762 346,840 211,287

NOTES

1 The performance period for the LTIP awards made n 2011 ended on 31 December 2013 The TSR performance was based upon Cocksen s TSA from 1 January 2011 to
18 December 2012 to which was added the Vesuvius TSR frarm 19 Decernber 2012 to 31 Becember 2013 for a combined figure, being 84 3% (between median and
upper quintle), which allowed vesting of 28 4% of the Performance Share Award and 0 621 1 for the Matching Share Award Following the demerger, the 2013 EPS target,
as previously reported, was set at 48 6p at threshold Headline EPS for the year ended 37 December 2013 was 31 8p Hence there was no vestng of either the
Performance Share Award or the Matching Share Award for EPS performance A further award of shares was made to Frangois Wanecq on the vestng of his award to
oover the dwdends accrued between the date of grant and the date of vestng in accordance with the nules of the Plan 42,105 Performance Shares and 91,752 Matching
Shares vested to Frangots Wanecq on 1 Apnt 2014 and an addittonal 16,905 shares were transfermed to him in respeci of the dwdend accrual The mid-market closing
pnce of the Company's shares on the date of vesting was £4 355 and the total value of the 150,762 shares that Frangois Wanecq recenved on the date of vesting was
therefare £656,569

2  The performance penod for the L TIP awards made in 2012 ended on 31 December 2014 in accordance with the Company’s achievement of the specified performance
conditons, 28 9% of Frangois Wanecq's Performance Share awards are expetted to vest on 7 Apnl 2015, and his Matching Shares will vestat a ratin of 0 586 1 In
addrion the Remuneratton Commitee has detenmined that Mr Wanecq will receve a cash payment of £29 000 which 1s equivalent to the value of the dnvdends that would
have been paid on the number of shares that vest in respect of dwidend record dates occumng dunng the penod between the award date and the date of vesting

3  The md-market closing prce of Vesuvius' shares ranged betwaen 400p and 487 6p dunng 2014 and on 31 December 2014 was 446 2p

Restricted Share award

On joirung the Company Chns O'Shea received a Restncted Share award with a face value of 100% of base salary Half of the award vested on the first
anniversary of his date of joining and the remainder a year later Vesting of the shares was subject to hm remaining employed by the Company and not
under notice of terminaton  No other performance conditions apphed to this award Detauls of the porhon of the Restncted share award that remained
outstanding as at 31 December 2013, (as adjusted for the demerger from awards over Cockson Group pic shares into awards over shares in Vesuvius
plc} are given in the table below

Market pnce of

Addihonal the shares on
Total share shares Shares Total share  the day before
allocations allocated vested allocations award (as
as at dunng dunng as at  adjusted for the Earliest
Date of award 31 Dec 2013 the year the year' 31 Dec 2014 demerger (p)) vesting date
& November 2012
Restncted Share award 54,403 3,914 58,317 - 31248 11 Oct 2014
NOTES

1 54,403 shares vested to Chns O'Shea on 20 October 2014 An addtional 3,914 shares were transferted ta humin raspect of the dividend accrual The mid-market ¢losing
pnce of the Company’s shares on the date of vesting was £4 125 and the total value of the shares that he recewnved on the date of vesting was therefore £240 558

2 The md-market closing pnce of Vesuvius’ shares ranged between 400p and 497 6p dunng 2014 and on 31 December 2014 was 446 2p

Statement of Directors’ shareholdings
The interests of Directors and their connected persons in ordinary shares as at 31 December 2014, including any interests in share options and shares
provisionally awarded under the Vesuvus Share Flan and the previous Cookson LTIP Award are presented below

Qultstanding
incentive awards
subject to
Beneficial performance
holding conditons
Executive Directors
Frangois Wanecq 1,280,147 806,544
Chns O'Shea 91,443 367.977
Non-executive Directors
John McDonough CBE {(Chaimman) 100,000 -
Nelda Connors 693 -
Chnster Gardey - -
Jeft Hewtt 15,284 -
Jane Hinkley 12,000 -
NOTES

1 There were no changes n tha interests of the Directors in the ordinary shares of the Company in the penod from 1 January 2015 lo 3 March 2015

2  Fuither details of the Dwectors’ autstanding incentive awards can be found on pages B1 and 82 of this Drectors® remuneranon report.

3 Full details of Directors’ shareholdings, share allocations and share ophons are gven in the Company’s Register of Directors’ interests, which i1s open to inspection at the
Company’s registered office dunng business hours

4 Chnster Gardell s Maraging Partner of, and has a financial interest in, Cevian Capttal which hetd 21 11% of Vesuvus' ssued share capital as at the date of this report

5  None of the other Directors, nor their spouses nor their minor children, held non-beneficial interests in the ordirary shares of the Company dunng the year

Executive Directors’ shareholdings
As at 31 December 2014, using the Company’s share pnce at 31 December 2014 of 446 2p, the Executive Directors’ shareholdings agaunst their current
guidelines were as follows

Actual share
ownarship as a
percemage Pohcy share
of salary at ownership
31 December as & percentage
Director 2014 of salary Pohcy met?
Frangols Wanecq 1.047% 200%' Yas
Chns O'Shea 120% 100% Yes

NOTE
1 The Committee increased the required shareholding to be built up and held by the Chief Executive from 100% to 200% of salary dunng the year




Annual changes in Chief Executive pay vs employee pay

The table below shows the percentage change in the remunerabion of the Chief Executive — compnsing salary, taxable benefits and annual bonus — and
comparable data of UK salaned employees The UK salaned employee workforce was chosen as a far representation of a suitable comparator group as
Frangois Wanecq, the Chief Executive, 1s based in the UK (albeit with a giobal rcle and responsibilibes) and levels of pay vary widely across the Group
depending on geography and local market conditions

UK salaned
employee
worklorce

(average

Chief Executive per capita)

2014 2013 Y %

{£000) (£000) change change

Salary 550 550 0% A3%

Taxable benefits 42 2N 56% 54%
Annual bonus 442 687 (36%) (51%)

NOTE
1 The figure used for companson excludes the sum of £361,871 refating to one-off relocabion expenses paid dunng 2013 for Frangois Wanecq

Annual spend on employee pay vs. other distribution
The charts below shows the annual spend on all emplayees {(including Executive Directors) compared to distnbutions made to shareholders for 2013
and 2014

Expenditure Expenditure
(€m) (£m} Dfference in
Spend on pay elements 2014 2013 expenditure
Group remuneraton of continuing eperatrons (see Note 8 1) 3580 3866 (7 4%)
Dmdends {based on final proposed dmdend) 436 407 7 1%
Share buyback - 300 (100%)

Chief Executive pay and TSR performance graph
The chart befow shows Vesuvius' TSR performance since the demerger which was effectve on 19 December 2012 Consequently, the illustrative chart
below shows the relevant pened from 19 December 2012 to 31 December 2014

Performance graph and table

The following graph compares Vesuvius TSR performance to that of the same investiment in the FTSE 250 Index (excluding Investment Trusts) This
index has been chosen as the comparator index {o reflect the size, international scope and diversity of the Company TSR 1s the measure of the retums
that a company has provided for its shareholders, reflecting share pnce movements and assuming reinvestment of dvidends A spot rate has been
used for thus chart

31 December 31 December 31 Decemnber

Chief Executve pay — financial year ending 2014 2013 2012
Total remuneratan (single figure, (£000)) £1,466 £2.447 £1,227
Annual vanable pay (% of maximum) 64% 100% 0%
Long-temn vanable pay (% of maxmum) 27% 28% 67%

Statement on shareholder voting

At the last AGM which was held on 15 May 2014, two resolutons regarding remuneration were put to shareholders The first resolution put to
shareholders was to apprave the Directors’ Remuneraton Policy It recetved 215,577,683 votes (38%) in favour and 4,684,029 voles (2%) against
213,747 votes were withheld The second resolution, an advisory vate on the Directors’ remuneraton report for 2013, recerved 218,852,126 votes (99%)
in favour and 1,427,883 votes against {less than 1%) 195,450 votes were withheld At the AGM to be held on 14 May 2015, shareholders will agan be
invited to participate in an advisory vote on the Direclors' remunarataon report As there are no changes fo the Remuneraton Policy proposed for 2015,

ﬂﬁmy “ilg:éjfm to votg at the 2015 AGM

Jane Hinkley
Chairman, Remunerattor\ Committee
3 March 2015




Remuneration Policy

The Remuneration Policy was approved at the AGM on 15 May 2014 For the benefit of shareholders, we have repnnted the Policy below To ensure
that the Policy is relevant to the 2015 financial year, we have made minor textual changes in the following sections  Selection of Performance Measures,
llustration of the Applicatron of the Remuneration Policy for 2015, Consideration of Shareholder Views, and Shareholding Policy The full policy repon,
as approved by shareholders, can be found in last year's Directors’ remuneration report (a copy of which can be found in the 2013 Annual Report
Investors section of the Group website www veswaus com)

Directors’ Remuneration Policy
As reported on last year, the overarching phulosophy for remuneration within Vesuwius is to attract, retain and motvate indinduals of the calibre
necessary to successfully implement our business strategy In paricular, we ensure that incenbves are appropnate to encourage enhanced performance
and te avoid underperformance being rewarded In reviewing and sething Vesuwvius' remuneration policy, the Commitiee seeks to balance the interests of
our employees and those of our long-termn shareholders, to support Company strategy and foster a high performance culture, where a mearningful
partion of remuneration 1s performance hnked and subject to clawback

In setting our policy for Execubve Directors and sentor managers the Committee seeks 1o emphasise pay far performance and to account for the broad
intemational scale and nature of the Company’s operations We also consider the approach taken to the pay and employment condrions of cther
Company employees, together with UK govemance requirements and developments in govemance practice issued by leading shareholders and

shareholder adwvisory bodies

The Committee reviews information on the remuneration of comparable roles at smmilar compares to previde a pomnt of reference for determining
remuneration levels Given that there 1$ not a clear comparator group of companies for Vesuvius, this 1s judged in the context of other FTSE 250
comparues and other relevant intemational sector-specific compantes to reach a rounded judgement and deliver remuneration that 1s competitive

Although Vesuvius 1s in its early stages as an independent company, the Commuttee 1s satsfied that the flexibiity withun the policy, and the ability to
exercise discrehon and judgement, will allow the Committee 1o ensure that an appropnate balance batween the inferests of employees and shareholders

15 mantained

Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors

Alignmeny/Purpose

Operation

Opporntumty

Perormance

Base salary

Helps to recruit and retain key
employees Refiects the
ndindual's expenence, role and
contnbuticn within the Company

The indwidual's performance 1s
reviewed annually, with changes to
base salary appraised over a two-
three-year penod

Any change will be effectve from 1
January in the year of the

increase

Base salary is positoned to be
market compettive when
considered against refevant
ntemavonal and FTSE 250
companies (excluding Investment
Trusts)

Paid in cash, subject to local tax
and social secunty regulatons

In considenng any increase in base
salary, the Committee will
consider (1) the rote and value of
the individual, (2} changes in job
scope of responsibility, {3}
progressionintherole (e g fora
new appointee), (4) a significant
increase n the scale of role and/or
size, value or complexity of the
Group, {5) the need 1o mamtain
market compettiveness, and {6)
increases paid to the wider global
employee population in the
Company's most sigruficant
locations

In bne with the two-three year
penod for base salary appraisal,
indvidual iIncreases when paid are
Lkely to be i excess of those for
the wader population of employees
for that year

Any increase will take into account
the indvdual's performance,
contnbution and iNcreasing
expenence

Other benefits

Prowides normal market prachce
benefits

A range of standard benefits
including, but not imited to car
allowance, pnvate medtcal care
(including spouse and dependent
children}, fe assuranca, chsability,
health insurance together wilh
relocaton allowance and expatnate
benefits

The Commuttea relains the
discietion to adjust the value of
benefits where

(1) there s a significant change in
the indmdual's circumnstances,
(2) there 15 an increase in exsting
cost beyond the Company’s
contrat, (3) there 1s a change In
benefit provider(s), or {4) therets a
change in anindivdual's location,
and to amend the type of benefits
to reflect the above and market
practce

Standard benefits remain a small
percentage of tolal remunerabon

None

Pension

Heips to recruit and retain key
employees Ensures income in
retrement

An allowarnice is given as a
percentage of base salary This
may be used to participate in
Vesuvius’ pension amangements,
Invested In own pension

30% of base salary

None




arrangements or taken as a cash
supplement (or any combination of
the above optons)

Annual Incentive

Incentwvises Exacutive Directors to
achieve key short-term financial
and strategic targets of the Group

Entire bonus amaunt payablte In
cash with no deferal

The Commuittee has the discretion
ta determine that actual \ncentive
payments should be iower than
levels calculated by reference to
achievemnent against targets of it
considers this to be appropnate
Subject to clawback

Below threshold 0%

On-target 62 5% of base salary for
the Chief Executive and 50% of
base salary for other Executive
Directors

Maxyimum 125% of base salary for
the Chief Executive and 100% of
base salary for other Executive
Directors

Payments made between
threshald and on-target and
between on-target and maxmum
are pro rated

Annual Incentive s measured on
targets set at the beginning of each
year Currently, s based on
Group Headline eamings per share
which accounts for 100% of the
perfarmance measure, with an
adjustment based on the Group's
working capital perfformance The
effect of this i1s 1o reduce payments
by 10% if specified working capital
targets are not met The adjuster
also increases payout by 10% if
{argets are exceeded, but not
above the plan maxmum Going
forward the plan may include other
financial or non-financial measures
compnsing KPls, comporate
objectves and personal
perlomance

The Cornymitiee establishes
thresheld and maxmum
performance targets for each
financial vear, set by reference to
the Group budget and other
objectves for that year Actual
performance targets wiil be
disclosed after the performance
penod has ended They are not
disclosed in this policy due to their
commercial sensiivity

Vesuwvius Share Plan

Flexable "umbrella™ Plan

Aligns Executive Directors'
interests with those of shareholders
through the defivery of shares
Rewards Executive Directors for
achieving the strategic objectves of
growth in shareholder vatue and
BamIngs

Assists retention of Executive
Directors over a three-year
performance pencd

Awards may be granted as

» Performance share awards

» Defemred share bonus awards
+ Restncted Share awards

» Market-pnce optons
Indivduals are enttied to an
aggregate annual maxmum
amount of awards if more than
one typs of award is granted, the
indwadual hmit for all awards Is
reduced to remain within the
maxmum

Awards vest three years after their
award date subject to the
achievement of specified
condibons

The Committee has the discrasion

fo award parbcipants the equivalent

value of dividends accrued dunng
the vesbng pencd on any shares
that vest Subject ta ctawback
The Commuttee will only make
awards of Performance Shares to
Executve Directors under the Plan,
and will consult with shareheldars
pnor to granting other types of
awards, excluding restncted share
awards authonsed under the
recruttment pohicy

Executive Directors are eligible to
receive an annual award with a
face vaiue of up {o 200% of base
salaryin performance share
awards

Veshng ot 50% of performance
share awards 1s subject to the
Company's TSR performance vs
the FTSE 250 {excluding
Investment Trusts), with
= 0% vesting for below median
performance
« 12 5% of the total award vesting
at median performance
« 50% of the total award vesting at
upper quintle perfformance
= Prorata vesting between median
and upper quinble
Vesting of the remaining 50% of
performance share awards 1s
subject to the growth in the
Company's EPS The Commities
decides on the appropnate EPS
growth targets each year, taking
into account the Group's prospects
and the broader global economic
environment
The Company reserves the nght
only to disclose EPS performance
targets after the performance
penad has ended due to their
commercial sensitivity
Pnor to any vesting, the
Remuneraton Committee also
raviews the underiving financial
performance of the Company over
the performance penod to justfy
the vesting

Legacy Coakson Group share schemes

Used to ahgn Executive Directors’
interests with those of
shareholders through share
ownership

Awards granted pnor to the
demerger reman outstanding No
further awards will be mads under
these plans

Subject to achieving the relevant
vesting cntena, the Company wall
satsfy awards as they anse

Performance and other conditions
set at the trme of award continue
to operate




Restricted Share award

A one-off award to compensate for  Dated 5 November 2012 to the Shares to the face value of 1xbase None Holder must remam

prior employer long-term incentive  Chiel Financiat Officer Halfof the  salary (108,805 Vesuvius shares),  employed and not be under notice
awards forferled on appaintment at  award vested on first anniversary together with shares or cash fo the  of temmination

Vesuvius of joiing, the remainder vested on  value of dvidends that would have
20 October 2014 accrued on the shares between
date of award and vesting

Selection of performance measures
Measures for the Annual Incentive are sefected to reflect key strategic aims and the need for a ngorous focus on workeng capital management Each
year the Cornmitiee will agree challenging targets to ensure that underperformance 15 not rewarded

For the Vesuvius Share Plan, at the demerger, Vesuwius stated that the performance measures would be similar to those for the Cookson LTIP, to focus
Executive Directors on the execution of tong-termn strategy and also align therr rewards with value created for shareholders On this basis, the
performance condiicns for the Vesuvius parformance share awards are based half on TSR performance and half on EPS performance The comparator
for the TSR performance condtbon will be reviewed annually to ensure ifs continuing relevance for the Group In 2015 the Committee agreed the
continuatien of compansan to the FTSE 250 (excluding Investment Trusts) In respect of the EPS measure, the Committee wished to align the target
with the Company’s ambitons to grow ahead of end-markets As an intemational company, a global metnc was deemed important by the Committes,
and in 2013 an EPS target, based upon out-perfomming global Gross Domestic Product (*GDP") growth was adopted Thus has been camed throughto
2015 Within the policy pencd, the Commuttee wili contnually review the performance conditons used, including EPS and other financtal measures, to
ensure that awands are made on the basis of challenging targets that clearly support the achievement of the Group's strategic aims

lllustration of the application of the Remuneration Policy for 2015
The charts below show the total remuneration for Executive Directors for minimum, on-target and maximum perfornance The fixed elements of
remuneraton compnse base salary, pension and other benefits, using 2015 salary data The assumptions on which they are calculated are as follows

Minimum Fixed remunerabon onfy

On-target Fixed remunemton plus on-target Annual Incentive and threshold vesting (1 e median performance for TSR and threshold tor EPS) for
performance share awards (made at 200% of base salary) under the Vesuvus Share Plan

Maximum Fixed remuneration plus maximum Annual Incentive and 100% vesting for perfformance share awards (made at 200% of base salary) under
the Vesuwus Share Plan

Recruitment Policy
On appontment or promoten of a new Executive Director, the Committee will tymcally use the above palicy to determine ongoing remuneration
However, the Committee retains the discretion to make appropnate remuneration decisions outside the standard policy to meet specific circumstances

Base salary leve!s wil generally be set in accordance with the policy taking into account the expenence and calibre of the appointee If it 1s appropnate to
appaint an individual on a base salary ihally below what s adjudged to be market positoning, contingent on indwdual performance, the Committee
retains the discretion to realign base salary over the ona to three years following appointment, which may result in a lgher rate of annualised increase
than might otherwise be awarded under the policy If the Committee intends to rely on this discretion, it will be noted in the first Annual Directors'’
remuneration report following an indidual's appointment. Gther than in exceptional aircumstances, other elements of annual rermuneration will, typically,
be set in ine with this policy The Committee retains the discretion to make the following exceptions

In the event that an intemal appointment 1s made, the Commitiee may continue with exishing remuneration provisions where appropnate,

» |f necessary and appropnate to secure an appointment from an intemational pool of candidates, the Commuttee may make addional payments
linked to relocation, abova those outined in the poliey table and would authonse the payment of a relocation allowance and repatnaton, as well as
other associated intemational mohility terms  Such benefits would be set at a level which the Commuttee considers appropnate for the role and the
mdmdual's circumstances, and

¢ Inorder to provide an immediata interest in the Company's performanca, the Committee may grant, on recruitment, an award of Performance
Shares {with a market value of up to 200% of salary} under the Vesuwvius Share Plan and/or an indivdual award agreement {under Listng Rule 94 2
{2)} on similar terms  Performance condibons for any such award will be set in hne with the policy and the Committee will determine the vesting
penod that will apply to such awards at the tme of award, taking into account the strategy and business circumstances of Vesuwus

Service contracis will be entered into on tems similar to those for the exrsting Executive Directors, summansed in the serice coniract section below

{n addition to the annual remuneration elements noted above, the Committee may consider buying out incentive awards that an indmdual forfeits in
accepting an appomtment with Vesuvius The Committee will have the authonty to rely on Listing Rule 9 4 2 (2) or to apply the exsting [imits within the
Vesuvius Share Plan to make Restncled Share awards on recrutment In making any such awards, the Committee will review the terms of any forfeited
awards, including, but not irited to, vesting penods, the expected value of such awards on vesting and the likelihoed of the performance targets
appheable to such awards being met, while retasning the discretion to make any buyout award the Committee determines 1s necessary and appropriate
The Committee may also require the appointee to purchase shares in Vesuvius to a pre-agreed leve! pnor to vesting of any such awards The value of
any buyout award will be capped, lo ensure its maxmum value I1s no ligher than the value of the awards that the individual forfeited on joiming Vesuvius
Any such awards will be subject to clawback

With respect to the appointment of a new Chairman or Non-executive Director, appointment temmns will be consistent with those cumently adopted
Vanable pay wilf not be considered With respect to Non-executive Directors, fees will be consistent wath the policy at the tme of appointment

Exit Payment Policy

Vesuvius has the opton to make a payment in leu of part or 2ll of the required notce penod for Executive Directors Any such payment in lieu will consist
of the base salary, pension contnrbuhons and value of benefits to which the Director would have been enttied for the duraton of the remaining notice
penod, net of statutory deductrons in each case Half of any payments in lieu of notice would be made in a lump sum, the remainder in equa! monthly
instalments commencing 1n the month in which the midpoint of therr forgone notice penod falls (and are reduced or extingutshed by salary from any rola
undertaken by the departing Executive in thws tme) Executive Directors are subject to certain non-compete covenants for a penod of rine months, and
non-sclicitaton covenants for a panod of 12 months, following the terminaton of therr employment Their senvice agreements are governed by English
law




Nertther of the Executive Directors' contracts contains any change of control prowisions and they both contain a dity to mitgate should the Director find
an altemative paid occupation in any penod dunng which the Gompany must ctherwise pay compensation on early termination

The table below summanses how the awards under the annual bonus and Vesuwus Share Plan are typically treated in different leaver scenanos and on
achange of contral Whilst the Commuttee retauns overall discretion on detemining “good leaver” status, it typically defines a *good leaver” in
orcumstances such as retrement wmith agreement of the Company, ill health, disabilty, death, redundancy, or part of the business in which the indmdual
1s employed or engaged ceasing to be part of the Group Final treatment 1s subject to the Commuttee's discretion

Event Timing Calculabon of vesting/payment

Annual Incentive Plan

Good leaver Pad at the same tme as to contnung employees Annual bonus 1s paid only to the extent that any
performance conditions have been satsfied and
15 pro rated for the proportion of the financial year
worked before cessaton of employrnent

Bad leaver Not apptcable Indwviduals lose the nght to thew annual bonus

Change of control Paid on the effectve date of change ofcontrol  Annual bonus 1s paid only to the extent that any
performance condibions have been satsfied and
'S pro rated for the proporton of the financial year

worked
Vesuvius Share Plan
Good leaver On nomal vesting date (or earier at the Unvested awards vest lo the extent that any
Committee’s discretion) performance conditons have been satisfied and a

pro rata reduction apples to the value of the
awards to take into account the proportion of

vesting penod not served
Bad leaver Unvested awards lapse Unvested awards lapse on cessaton
of employment
Change of control’ On the date of the event Unvested awards vest 10 the extent that any

performance condihons have been satisfied and a
pro rata reducton appiies for the proportion of the
veshng penod not served

NOTE
t  Inceram arcumstances, the Committee may determine that unvested awards under the Vesuvius Share Plan will not vest on a change of contral but will Instead be

replaced by an equrvalent grant of a new award, as delermined by the Comm:ttes, in the new company

it employment is tenminated by the Company, the Comrmittee retamns discretion to settie amounts reasonably due to the Executive Director, for example
1o meet the legal fees incurred by the Executive Director in connection with the termination of employment, where the Company wishes to enterinto a
setilement agreement (as provided for below) and where the individual must seek independent legal advice The Company would pay any amounts to
which the departing Director was legally entitied In certain circumstances, the Commuttee may approve new contractual arangements with deparbng
Executiva Directors including (but not mited to} settiernent, confidentality, restnctive covenants and/or consultancy arrangements  This would only be
used where the Committee believed it was in the best interests of the Company to do so

Service contracts
The Committee will penadically review the contractual terms for new Executive Directors to ensure these refiect best practice Service contracts cumently
operate on a roling basis and are lmited to a 12 month notice perod

Frangois Waneceq 1s employed as Chief Executive of Vesuvius pursuant to the terms of a service agreement made with Cookson Group plc dated 17
October 2012 Chng O'Shea 1s employed as Chief Financial Officer pursuant to the terms of a service agreement with Cookson Group pic dated 10
September 2012 Both service agreerments were assigned to Vesuvius upen complebon of the demerger on 19 December 2012 Each Executive
Director's appointment 1s terminable by Vesuvius on not less than 12 months' wntten notice, and by each Executive Director on not less than six months’
wntten notice

Considerations of conditions elsewhere in the Group 1n developing policy

The Company does not consult directly with employees on Executive Directors’ remuneraton arrangements However, the Remuneraton Committee will
take into account the pay and employment conditions of other Group emplayees when detemnining Executive Directors’ remuneration, particulary when
detenrmining base salary increases The Remunerabon Committee wall also obtan nformation on the remuneration pard for comparable roles at other
relevant comparues to prowde a point of reference for determining Remuneration Policy

Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors compared to other employees

The Remuneration Poticy for Executive Directors 15 designed in ine with the remuneration philosophy set out at the begnning of this repont — which also
underpins remunerabon for the wider Group Remuneraticn amangements for Executive Directors draw on the same elements as those for other
employees — base safary, fixed benefits, and retirement benefits — with performance-related pay extending down inte the management cadres and
beyond However, given that remuneration structures for other employees need to reflect both senionty and loca) market practice, they difter from the
policy for Executive Directors In particulas, Executive Directors receive a higher proportion of their remuneration in performance-related pay and share-
based payments and individual percentages of fixed versus vanable remuneration and participation in share-based structures decline with semionty

The process for delivenng salary increases on a two-three year cycle for Executive Directors 1s also applied to members of the Group Executive
Committee and their direct managenal reports While all employees receive an annual performance appraisal, other employees continue to recewe
salary reviews on an annugl basts

As with Executive Directors, middie and senior managers participate in the Annual Incentive Plan For operatonal employees, any potental award 1s
based upon achieving three measures relating to Group performance, business unit performance, and individual achievement of personal objectives
For funchonal employees, the award 1s predominantly based on Group performance, with the remander awarded against achievement of personal
objectives The awards for middle and seror managers are also adjusted to refiect the level of performance by the business with regard to s working
captal management




Far certain serior and middle managers awards are made under the Vesuvius Medium Terms Plan ("MTP™) Awards under the MTP are based on the
same measures and targets as the Annual Incentive Plan for those managers Middle managers participate in the MTP at varying percentage levels,
with awards being made in cash Senior managers have their MTP awards made over Vesuvius shares In each case, awards are granted followang the
end of the relevant financial year The MTP share awards vest on the second anniversary of the date of grant, subject to continuing employrment From
2014 onwards members of the Group Execulive Committee (who 1in 2013 were included in the above MTP n shares) will instead partcipate in the
Vesuvius Share Plan and receive awards of Performance Shares, which will vest in accordance with the same measures and targets as those for
Executive Directors |evels of awards will differ from those of Executive Directors

Consideration of shareholder views

Vesuvus 1s commitied to open and transparent dialogue with its shareholders on remuneration as well as other govemance matters As Chairman of the
Committee, Jane Hinkley welcomes shareholder engagement and is avaitable for any discussions investors wish to have on remuneraton matters
Dunng 2014, remunerabon matters were discussed at a number of meetings with investors The feedback from such meetings 1s always shared with the
Committee and taken into consideration when decisions are made about future remuneration strategy and arrangements

Shareholding Policy

The Remuneration Committee encourages Executive Directors to build and hold a shareholding in the Company equivalent in value to at least 1x salary
To this end, Executive Directors wall nommally be expected to retain at least 50% {measured as the value after tax} of any Performance Share awards
vesting under the Vesuvius Share Plan, untl this cntenon has been met New Executive Directors will be allowed four years 1n which to acquire this
shareholding

Clawback arrangements

The Executive Directors are subject to clawback arrangements In the event that a misstatement ts identfied in the Company’s consolidated financial
statements which requires the restatement of a pnor year's accounts 1n order to ensure compliance with the requirements of Intemational Financial
Reporting Standards or any applicable law, then such porton as the Remuneraton Committee deems appropnate of any vanable executive
remuneration — being all Annual Incentive and Performance Share awards made under the Vesuvius Share Plan — resultng from a measure of financral
performance affected by the misstatement wilt be subject to clawback provisions The misstatement must be dentified and notified to the induadual in
wnting within three years after the end of the relevart performance penod

External appointments

Whilst neither of the Executive Directors serves as a Non-executive Director of any other quoted campany, subject always to consent being granted by
the Company for them o take up such an appointment, were they 1o so serve, the Company would allow them to retain any fees they received for the
periormance of thewr dutes

Policy for Non-executive Directors
The Company seeks to appaint Non-executive Directors who have relevant professional knowledge, and have paned expenence in a relevant industry
and geographical sectors, to support diversity of expertise at the Board and match the wide geographic spread of the Company’s activibes

Non-executive Directors attend Board, Commitiee and other meetings, held mainly in the UK, together with an annual strategy review to debate the
Company's strategic directron All Non-executive Directors are expecied to famiianse themselves with the scale and scope of the Company’s business
and to maintain their specific technical skills and knowledge

The Board sets the leve! of fees paid to the Non-executive Directors after considenng the role and responsibiiies of each Director and the practice of
other companies of a similar size and intemational complexty The Non-executive Directors do not participate in Board discussions on their own
remuneraton No vanable remuneration is available to Non-executive Directors Non-executive Directors receve rembursement of reasonable
expenses incurred in attending the Board, Committee and other ad hoc mestngs

Algnment/Purpose Operation Opportunity Performance
Fees
To atiract and retaun Non-eascubive  Fees are reviewsd bi-annually by the Non-execubive Directors and the None
Drrectors of the necessary skil and Board Chaimnan will be paid market
expenence by olfenng market Non-executive Directors are paid a  appropnate fees, with any increase
competitive fees base fee for the perormance of therr reflecting changes in the market or
No elgibilty for parbcipation i role, payable in cash, plus addibonal adjustments to a specific Non-
Incentve schemes, bonus schemes  fees for Commitiee chaimanship or - executive Director's role
or reirement plans acting as the Semor Independent No eligibihty for bonuses, rebrement
Direcior benefits or to parkcipate in the

The Chaiman s paid a single fee Group's employee share plans

and recéves administratve support  Overall fees paid to Non-executive

from the Company Directors will remain within the
aggregate kmit stated in our Aricles,
currently £500,000

Terms of service

The terms of serace of the Charman and the Non-executive Directors are contained in letters of appointment Each Non-executive Director 1s appointed
subject to their election at the Campany's first Annual General Meeting following therr appaintment and re-election at subsequent Annual General
Meetings None of the Non-executive Directors are entitied to receive compensation for loss of office at any tme Dunng the first year of tis/her
appointment the Chaimman 15 entifed to 12 months” notice from the Company, thereafter, he/she 1s entitfed to six months' notice from the Company All
Non-executive Directors are subject to retirement, and elechan or re-election, in accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association The current
policy 1s for Non executive Directors to serve on the Board for a maximum of nine years, with review at the end of the three and six years, subject always
1o mutual agreement and annual performance evaluabon The Board retains discretion to extend the tenure of Non-executive Directors beyond this time,
subject to the requirements of Board balance and independence being satsfied

The table below shows the date of appointment for each of the Non-executive Directors




Non executive Director

Date of appointment

John McDonough CBE 31 October 2012
Nelda Connors 1 March 2013
Chnster Gardell 31 October 2012
Jeff Hewtt! 31 Qctober 2012
Jane Hinkley 3 December 2012
NOTE

1 Jelf Hewnt previously served as a Non-executive Director of Cookson Group pic from June 2005




Directors’ report

The Directors submt therr Annual report together with the audited accounts of the Group and of the Cermpany, Vesuwius pic, registered in England and
Wales No 8217768, for the year ended 31 December 2014

The Compantes Act 2006 requires the Company to prowide a Directors' report for Vesuwus plc for the year ended 31 December 2014 The information
that tulfils this requirement and which 1s incarporated by reference into, and forms part of, this report 1s included in the foliowing sections of the Annual
report

»  The Our Responsibility secton

*  The Govemance sechon

=  Financial Instruments the information on financizl nsk management objectives and policies contained in Notes 21 and 28 to the consolidated
financial statements

This Directors’ report and the Strategic report contaned in pages 2 to 53 together represent the management report for the purpose of compliance with
DTR 4 1 8R of the UK Listing Authonty's Disclosure and Transparency Rules The Company does not have any overseas branches wathin the meaning
of the Companies Act 2006

Going concern

Information an the business environment in which the Group operates, including the factors that are likely to impact the future prospects of the Group, 15
included in the Strategic report The prncipal nsks and uncertaintes that the Group faces throughout its global operations are shown on pages 22 and
23 The financial posion of the Group, its cash flows, kquidity posron and debt facilibes are also descnbed in the Strategic Report In addiion, Notes 21
and 28 to the consolidated financial statements set out the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for managing its capital, financial risks, financral
nstruments and hedging activiies, and its exposures to credit, market (both currency and interest rate-related) and hquidity nsk Further details of the
Group's cash balances and borrowings are included in Notes 14, 15 and 28 1o the conschdated financial statements

The Durectors have prepared cash flow forecasts for the Group for a penod in excess of 12 months from the date of approval of the 2014 financial
statements These forecasts reflect an assessment of current and future end-market conditions and their impact on the Group's future trading
perfermance The forecasts show that the Group wil be able to operate within the current committed debt facilibes and show continued comphiance with
the Company’s financial covenants On the basis of the exercise descnbed above and the Group’s available committed deht facittes, the Directors
consider that the Group and Company have adequate resources to continue in operatonal existence for the 12 months from the date of signing these
accourts Accordingly, they continue 1o adopt a going concem bas:s in prepanng the financial statements of the Group and the Company

Aesearch & development
The Group's investment in research & development (“R&D") dunng the year under review amounted to £26 1m (representing 1 8% of Group revenue
(2013 1 8%) Further detals of the Group's R&D actvities can be found on pages 15 and 16 of the Strategic repont

Dividends

Anintenm dividend of 5 0 pence (2013 4 75 pence) per Vesuvius ordinary share was paid on 26 September 2014 to Vesuvius shareholders The Board
1s recommending a final divdend in respect of 2014 of 11 125 pence (2013 10 25 pence) per ordinary share which, iIf approved, will be paid cn 22 May
2015 to shareholders on the register at 10 Apnf 2015

Accountability and audit

A responsibiity statement of the Directors and a statement by the auditor about its reporting responsibilities can be found on pages 97 and 100 to 102
respectively The Directors ulfil the responsibiihies set out iIn their statement within the context of an overall controf envircnment of central strategic
direction and delegated operating responsibiity As at the date of this repon, so far as each Director of the Company 1s aware, there is no relevant audit
information of wiuch the Company's auditor 1s unaware and each Oirector hereby confirms that they have taken all the steps that they ought to have
taken as a Director in order to make themselves aware of any relevant audit infformation and to establish that the Company’s auditor 1s aware of that
nformatcn

Auditor reappointment
KPMG LLP has expressed ils wifingness to continue in office as audrtor of the Company, and consequently, resolutions for the reappointment of KPMG
as auditor of the Company and to authonse the Directors to determine its remuneraton are to be proposed at the AGM

Directors

The Directors of the Company are Nelda Connors, Chnster Gardell, Jeft Hewatt, Jane Hinkley, John McDonough CBE, Chns O'Shea and Frangois
Wanecq Two new Directors, Douglas Hurt and Hock Goh, will join the Board on 2 Apnl 2015 Jeff Hewatt will retire from the Board at the close of the
forthcerming AGM Al the other Directors, incduding the new appointees, will retire at the AGM and offer themselves for re-electon Biographical
informabon for the current Directors 1s given on pages 56 and 57 Further informaton on the remuneration of, and contractual arrangements for, the
current Executive and Non-executive Directors 1s given on pages 75 to 93 in the Directors’ remuneraton repont The Non-executive Directors do not
have service agreements Biographical information and details of the contractual arrangements for the new Non-executive Directors will be included in
the Notice of Meeting for the forthcoming AGM

Directors’ indemnities

The Directors have been granted Qualifying Third Party Indemnity Prowisions by the Company and the Directors of the Group's UK Penston Plan
Trustee Board {none of whom are Directors of Vesuvius plc) have been granted Qualifying Pension Scheme Indemnnty Provisions by Vesuvius Pension
Plans Trustees itd The indemnibes for Directors of Vesuwius pic have been in force since the date of their appointment The Pension Trustee
indermnibes wera in force throughout the last financral year and remain in force

Annual General Meeting
The Annual General Meeting of the Company will be hetd at The Lincoln Centre, 18 Lincoln's Inn Fields, London WC2A 3ED on Thursday 14 May 2015
at 11 00 am




Greenhouse gas emissions
Information on our reporting of greenhouse gas emisstans, and the methodology used to record these, 1s set out on page 49 of the Strategic report

Donations
In accordance with Company pohcy, no politcal donations were made in 2014 {2013 nl)

Change of control provisions

The temms of the Group's commutted bank facility and US Private Placement Loan Notes contain provisions entting the counterparties to exercise
termination or other nghts n the event of a change of control on takeover of the Company A number of the arrangements to which the Company and its
subsidianes ara party, such as other debt amangemenits and share incentive plans, may alter or terminate on a change of control in the event of a
takeover In the context of the Group as a whole, these other armangements are not considered to be significant

Share capital
As at the date of this report, the Company had an issued share capital of 278,485,071 ordinary shares of 10p each 7,271,174 of these ordinary shares
are held n Treasury Therefare, the total number of Vesuvius plc shares with voting nghts 1s 271,213,897

Furthet informabon relabng to the Company’s issued share capital can be found in Note 7 1o the Company financial statements

The Company’s Articies specify that, subject to the authonsaton of an appropnate resolution passed by a general meeting of the Company, Girectors
can allot relevant secunhes under Secton 551 of the Companies Act, up o the aggregata norminal amount specified by that Act. In addibon, the Articles
state the Drirectors can seek the authonty of shareholders in general meeting to allot equity secuntes for cash without first being required 1o offer such
shares to existing ordinary shareholders in proporion to therr existing holdings in connection with a nghts tssus and in other crcumstances up 1o an
aggregate nominal amount as specified in Section 561 of the Companies Act

At the Annual General Meeting on 15 May 2014, the Directors were authorised to issue relevant secuntes up to an aggregate nominal amount ot
£18,080,926 and to be empowered fo allot equity secunties for cash on a non pre empbve basis up to an aggregate norminal amount of £1,382,425, at
any tme up to the earlier of the date of the 2015 Annual General Meeting or 30 June 2015 The Directors propose to renew these authonties at the 2015
Annual General Meeting for a further year In the year ahead, other than In respect of Vesuvus’ ability to satsfy nghts granted to employees under s
vanous share-based incentive arrangements, the Directors have no present intenton of issuing any share capital of Vesuvius

Authority for purchase of own shares

Subject to the provisions of Company law and any other applicable regulatons, the Company may purchase its own shares At the Annual General
Meeting of the Company held on 15 May 2014 Vesuvius shareholders gave authonly to the Company to make market purchases of up to 27,121,389
Vesuvius ordinary shares, representing 10% of the Company’s 1ssued ordinary share capial as at the latest practcable day pnor to the publication of the
Notice of AGM This authonty expires on 30 June 2015 or the date of the AGM 10 be held In 2015, whichever Is the earier The Directors will seek
renewal of this authonty at the forthcoming AGM

In 2013 the Company acquired 7,271,174 ordinary shares, representing a nominal value of £727,117 and 2 6% of the entire called-up share captal of
the Company pnor fo the purchase These shares were purchased pursuant to the Board's commutment ta retumn the majonlty of the net proceeds of the
disposal of the Precious Metals Processing dmsion to shareholders These shares are cumently held as Treasury shares The Company has not
subsequently disposed of any of the repurchased shares Dunng the year, the Company did not make any turther acquistbons of shares, any
acquisihions by nominee, nor did #t dispose of any shares previously acquired The Company does nct have a lien over any of its shares

Share plans

Vesuvius operates a number of share-based incentive plans , some of which have been camed over trom Cookscn Graup ple For the magonty of these
plans the Group can satisfy entitiements by the acquisition of exsting shares, the transfer of Treasury shares or by the issue of new shares Existing
shares are held in an employee share ownership trust (“"ESOP"} The trustee of the ESOP purchases shares in the open market as required, to enable
the Group to meet kabxlibes for the 1ssue of shares to satsty awards that vest The trustee does not register voles in respect of these shares and has
walved the right to receive any dwvdends

In 2014 the trustee of the ESOP purchased 101,847 ordinary shares of 10p each in Vesuwvius plc with a nominal value of £10,185 at an average pnce,
including transaction costs of 490 43 pence per share Subsequent to the year-end, the ESOP purchased a further 371,040 shares at an average pnce,
ncluding transacton costs, of 442 38 pence per share See Note 25 to the consohdated financial statements for further informaton

Pensions

In each country in which the Group operates, the pension arrangements in place are considered 1o be consistent with good erployrment practice in that
paricular area Independent advisers are used to ensure that the plans are operated in accordance with local legistation and the rules of each plan
Group policy prohibits direct investment of pension fund assets in the Company's shares Outside the UK, the US, Germany and Belgiumn, the majonty of
pension plans in the Group are of a defined contnbubon nature

The Group's UK defined benefits plan (the “UK Plan") and the main US defined benefits plan are closed to new entrants and have ceased providing
future benefits accrual, with all eligible employees instead being prowided with benafits through defined contnbution arangements

For the Group's closed UK Plan a Trustee Board exsts compnsing employees, former employees and an independent trustee The Board currently
compnses six trustee directors, of whom two are member-nomvnated  The admimistration of the plan 1s outsourced The Company 1s mundhul of its
obhgations under the Pensions Act 2004 and of tha need o comply with the guidance 1ssued by the Pensions Regulator Regular dialogue is mamntaned
between the Company and the Trustee Board of tha UK Plan to ensure that both Company and Trustee are appnsed of the same financial and other
informatian about the Group and the UK Plan This 1s pertinent to each being able to contnbite to the effectve functioming of the UK Plan

The iatest full valuaton of the UK Ptan showed a funding surpius, as a resuft of which Company contnbistions ceased in July 2013 However, the
Company has agreed to make voluntary contnbutons of £2 0m per annum at least until the next valuation date in recognibon of the potental funding
strain resulting from the ongoing densking inibabves likely to be undertaken in the shart term

The Group's wordwide net penston deficit at 31 December 2014 was £51 1m (21 December 2013 €47 9m)

The significant reduction in discount rates across the UK, US and Germany and increased morality rate assumptions in the US drove penston llabilites
tugher by £83 4m but this was largely ofiset by actuanal gains on plan assets of £76 8m especially in the UK's fixed Income secunties, £3 6m of net




settienent gains ansing from closure of the defined benefit pension plan in the Netherdands and conbnued Company contnbutions 1o fund the pension

plans
Further details of pension arrangements are grven in Note 29 to the consolidated financal statements

Restrictions on transfer of shares and voting

The Company’s Articles of Association {“Artictes”) do not contain any specific restnctions on the size of a holding or on the transfer of shares The

Directors are not aware of any agreements between hotders of the Company’s shares that may result
nghts

No person has any special nghts with regand to the control of the Company’s share capital and all 1ssu
and the relevant provisions of the Articles should be consuited if further information 1s required

Amendment of Articles of Association

in restnctons on the transfer of secunties or voling

ed shares are fully pard This s a summary only

The Company may make amendmenis to the Adicles by way of special rescluton in accordance with the Companies Act

Interests in the Company’s shares
The Company has been notfied in accordance with OTR 5 of the Disclosure and Transparency Rules
issued omdinary shares

of the following interests of 3%, or mare, of its

31 Dec 3 Mar

2014 2015

Cewan Capital 211 2111
Anisan Partners 1104 1104
Morgan Stanley 599 609
Petham Capital Management CID 591 591
Frankhkin Ternpleton 501 501

The interests of Directors and their connected persons in the ordinary shares of the Company as disclosed in accordance with the Listing Rules of the

UK Listng Authonty are as set out on page 83 of the Directors' Remuneration report and details of the
on pages 89 and 82

The Directors' report has been approved by the Board and is signed on its behalf by

Henry Knowles
Company Secretary
3 March 2015

Drrectars’ long-term incenbive awards are set out

In complance with the Financial Conduct Authonty’s Listing Rule 9 8 4, we present the following disclosures for your consideration

Dusclosure requirement under LR 98 4

Reference/Locaton

{1) Interest capitahsed by the Group dunng the year

(2) Publication of unaudited financial mformaton

(4) Detalls of any long-term incenive schemes

{5} Director waiver of emoluments

(6) Director wawver of future emoluments

(7) Allotment for cash of equity secunttes made dunng the year

(8) Allotment for cash of equity secunties made by a major unlisted subsidiary dunng the year
{9} Detalls of parhcipaton of parent undertaking m any placing made dunng the year

(10) Details of refevant contracts in which a Director or controlling shareholder was interested dunng
the year

(11) Confracts for the provision of senaces by a controliing shareholder dunng the year

(12) Details of any arrangement under which a shareholder has waived or agreed to waive any
dividends

{13) Details of where a shareholder has agreed to wave future dwidends
{14) Statements relatng to controliing shareholders and ensunng company independence

Not applicable
Not applicable
Pages 88 and 89
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable

Not apphicable

Not applicable

Vesuvius pic holds 7 271,174 of iis £0 10 ordinary
shares as Treasury shares No dmdends are
payable on these shares Cooksen Investrments
(Jersey) Limited, the Trustee of the Company’s
ESOP, has agreed to wawe on an ongoing basis
any dwvidends payable on shares it holds for the
benefit of the Company’s Employee Share Plans,
details of which can be found on page 95

See above

Not apphicable




Statement of Directors’ responsibilities in respect of the Annual report and
financial statements

The Directors of Vesuvius pic are responstblie for prepanng the Annual report and the Group and parent company (the “Company”) financial statements
1n acoordance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare Group and Company financial statements for each financial year Under that law they are required to
prepare the Group financial statements in accordance with [FRSs as adopted by the European Union and applicable law and have elected to prepare
the Company financial statements in accordance with UK Accounting Standards and applicable law (“UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practce™)

Under company law the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are sahsfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Group and Company and of their profit or loss for that penod In preparing each of the Group and Company financial statements, the
Directors are required to

Select suntable accounting policies and then apply them consistently

Make judgements and esbmates that are reasonable and prudent

For the Group financial statements, state whether they have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Unton

Fer the Company financial staternents, state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any matena! departures
disclosed and explained in the Company financial statements

= Prepare the financial statements on the going concem basis unless it 1s inappropnate to presume that the Group and the Company will contnue
in business

The Directors are responstble for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Company's transactons and disclose
with reasonable accuracy at any time tha financial postion of the Company and enable them to ensure that its financial statements comply with the
Comparues Act 2006 They have general responsibility for talung such steps as are reasonably open te them 1o safeguard the assets of the Group and
to prevent and detect fraud and other iregulantes

Under applicable law and regulatons, the Directors are also responsible for prepanng a Strategic report, Owrectors' report, Directors’ remunerabon report
and Corporate govemnance report that comply with that law and those regulatons

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integnty of the corporate and financial nformation included on the Company’s website
Legislatton in the UK goveming the preparabon and dissemination of financial staternents may differ from legisiation in other junsdictions

Responsibility statement of the Directors in respect of the Annual financial report
Each of the Directors confirns that to the best of thesr knowledge

+ The financial statements, prepared in accordance with the appiicable set of accounting standards, give a true and far iew of the assets, Labilites,
financial posiion and profit or loss of the Company and the undertakings included in the consclidabon taken as a whole

= The Directors’ report and Strategic report include a farr review of the development and performance of the business and the position of the Company
and the undertakings included in the consolidation taken as a whole, together with a descrnption of the pnncipal nsks and uncartainbes that they face

In additon, the Directors consider that the Annual report, taken as a whole, 1s farr, balanced and understandable and prowides the information necessary
for shareholders to assess the Company's perfformance, business modet and strategy

The names and funchons of the Directors of Vesuwvius plc are as follows ‘
John MeDonough  Chairman
Frangors Wanecq  Chief Execubve |

Chns O'Shea Chief Financial Cfficer

Nelda Connors Non-executve Director

Chnster Gardell Non-executve Director

Jeff Hewtt Noen-executve Director, Semor Indepandent Director and Chasrman of the Audit Committee
Jane Hinkley Non-executve Director and Chairman of the Remuneration Commitiee

On behalf of the Board

Chris O'Shea

3 March 2015
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of Vesuvius plc Only

Opinions and conclusions arising from our audt

1 Our opinmion on the financial statements is unmodified

We have audited the financial statements of Vesuwus pic for the year ended 31 December 2014 which compnse the Group income staternent, the
Group statement of comprehensive tncome, the Group slatement of cash flows, the Group and Company balance sheets, the Group staterment of
changes in equity, and the refated Notes [n cur opinion

+ The financial statements give a true and far view of the state of the Group's and of the parent Company's affars as at 31 December 2014 and of
the Group's profit for the year then ended

+ The Group financial statements have been properdy prepared 1n accordance with Intematonal Financral Reporting Standards as adapted by the
European Union

* The parent Company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with UK Accounting Standards

* The financial statements have been prepared n accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and, as regards the Group financial
statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulaticn

2 Our assessment of risks of matenal misstatement
In armving at our audit opinion above on the financial statements, the nsks of matenal misstatement that had the greatest effect on our audit were as
follows

Recogrihion of deferred tax assets (£54 Om)
Refer to page 68 {Audit Committee report), page 115 (accounbng policy) and page 118 (financial tisclosures)

The nisk The Group recognised 1n 2013 a deferred tax asset of £29 2m in respect of unutiised losses and other temporary differences ansing in the US
The amount recognised 1n 2014 has increased to £54 Om The Group also has losses and other temporary differences for which no deferred tax asset
has been recogrised in these financial statements The recognition or otherwise of a deferred tax asset in respect of these losses and other temporary
difterences is based on judgement in respect of the trming and quantum of expected future profits and the ability of the Group to offset any of its
accumulated losses aganst these expected profits

Qur response We compared the assumptons used in respect of future taxable profit forecasts to the Group's long-term forecasts We considered,
amongst other thungs, tustoncal levels of US tax profits, the histoncal accuracy of forecasts, the growth forecasts used by the Group, and the penod over
which those forecasts were applted This included catically assessing the assumptions and judgements made by the Directors in those growth forecasts,
by using our knowledge of the Group and the industry in which it operates and by companng growth assumptrons to externally denved data We also
assessed the adequacy of the Group's disclosures seting out the basis of the deferred tax balance and the levet of estmation nvolved

fncome tax payable and provisions {£44 9m)
Refer to page 68 (Audit Commuttee report), page 115 (accounting policy) and page 118 (financral disclosures)

The nsk Provisions for tax contingencies requira the Directors to make judgements and esimates in refation to income tax issues and exposures This
1S one of the key judgemental areas that cur audit concentrated on due to the Group operating in a aumber of tax junsdictons, the complexfies of
transfer pncoing and other intematonal tax legistaton, and the time taken for tax matters to be agreed with the tax authonues

Our response- In this area our audit procedures included the use of our own glabal tax specialists to assess the Group's tax positons, and its
correspondence with the relevant tax authonties to analyse and challenge the assumptions, such as the likehhood of setiement, used to determine tax
provisions based on our knowledge and expenence of the applicabon of intemational and local legislatian by the retevant authonties and courts We also
considered the adequacy of the Group's disclosures n respect of income tax payable and provisions

Prowisions (£52 7m) .
Refer to page 68 (Avdit Committee report), page 146 {accounting policy) and page 146 (financial disclosures)

The risk In providing for known or probable costs, resultng from indirect tax, legal, regulatory, or environmental requirements, the Directors use therr
judgement, expenence, and where appropnate receive external advice, in order to make provisions in the financial statements for such matters The
inherent uncertainty and risk could have matenal impact on the Group's financial positon and result for the year

Qur respanse In this area our audit procedures mcluded obtaming an understanding from the Directors of the basis for therr best esimates, and then
challenging the basis used with reference to the latest avarlable corroboratve informaton, mn ight of our understanding of the business, and by obtaining
third-party confirmations where appropnate In additon we met with the Group’s in-house legal counsel to discuss the nature of ongeing claims, and
obtaned formal corfirmatons from the Group's external counse! for all signficant ihigaton We also assessed whether the Group's disclosures about
prowvisions, consngent habiites, and the movements in the year were appropnate

3 Qur application of materiahty and an overview of the scape of our audit

The matenalty for the Group financial statements as a whole was set at £5 7m (2013 £7 Om) This has been determined with reference to a benchmark
of Group profit before taxation, of which it represents 5% (2013 6 7%) We have reduced the parcentage of the benchmark from 6 7% to 5% 1n 2014 to
move in ine with the peer group for other similar businesses

We report to the Audit Committee any cormrected or uncorrected identfied misstatements exceeding £0 3m, in addibon to other identfied misstatemneants
that warranted reporting an qualtatve grounds

Of the Group's 53 reporting components, we subjecled 17 to audits for Group reportng purpeses and three to specified nsk-focused audit procedures
For coverage achieved by Group reporting please refer to the chart below

The remaiming 27% of total Group revenue, 13% of Group profit before tax and 13% of total Group assets are represented by 33 reporting components,
none of which indmvidually represented more than 4% of any of total Group revenue, Group profit before tax or total Group assels For these remaining
components, we performed analysis at an aggregated Group level to re-examine our assessment that there were no significant nsks of matenal
misstaternent within these

The Group audit team instructed component auditors as 1o the significant aseas to be covered, including the relevant nsks detaled above and the
infarmation to be reported back. The Group audit team approved the component matenalibes, which ranged from £0 1m to £5 6m, having regard to the
mux of size and nsk profile of the Group across the components The work on 18 of the 20 components was perfommed by component auditors and the
rest by the Group audit team




The Group audit team wisiied six component locations in Brazil, the UK, the US, Germany, Potand, and China Telephone conference meetings wera
also held with thesa component auditors and all others that were not physically wisited At these wisits and meetngs, the findings reported to the Group
audit team were discussed m more detaill, and any further work required by the Group audit team was then performed by the component auditor

4 Our opinion on other matters prescribed by the Compames Act 2006 1s unmodified
In our oprion

¢ The part of the Drectors’ remuneration report to be audited has been propery prepared in accordance wath the Companies Act 2006
+ The informaton givenin the Strategic report and the Directors’ report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared 1s
consistent with the financial statements

5 We have nothing to report in respect of the matters on which we are required to report by excepton

Under ISAs (UK and Ireland) wa are required to report to you if, based on the knowledge we acquired dunng our audit, we have dentfied othert
informaton in the Annual report that contains a matenal inconsistency with erther that knowledge or the financial statements, a matenal misstatement of
fact, or that 1s otherwise musleading

In parscular, we are required to report to you f

»  We have identfied matenal nconsistencies between the knowledge we acquired dunng our audit and the Dwrectors’ statemnent that they consider
that the Annual report and financial statements taken as a whole s fair, balanced and understandable and provides the information necessary for
shareholders to assess the Group's perfonmance, business model and strategy or

* The Audit Committee report does not appropnately address matters cornmunicated by us to the Audit Committes

Under the Compames Act 2006 we are required to report lo you if, in our opinion

= Adequate accounting records have niot been kept by the parent company, or retums adequate for our audit have not been receved from branches
not wisited by us of

* The parent company financial statements and the part of the Directors’ remuneration report to be audited are notin agreement with the accounting
records and retums or
Centain disclosures of Directors' remuneraten specified by law are not made or
We have not recewved all the mformaton and explanations we require for our audst

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review
The Directors’ staternent, sel out on page 94, in relation to going concem

The part of the Corporate governance statement on page 61 relating to the Company’s compliance with the ten provisions of the 2012 UK Corporate
Govemance Code specified for our review

We have nothing to report in respect of the above responsitilites

Scope of report and responsibilities

As explained more fully in the Directors’ responsibiliies statement set out on page 97, the Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and for being sabsfied that they give a true and far iew A descnpgon of the scope of an audit of financial statements 15 prowded on the
Financial Reporting Council's websie at www frc org uk/auditscopeukpnvate This report is mads solely to the Company's members as a body and is
subject to important expfanatons and disclamers regarding our responsibilites, published on our website at www kpmg com/ulk/auditscapeukco2014a,
which are incorporated into this report as if set out in full and should be read to prowvide an understanding of the purpose of this report, the work we have

undm

Paul Korolkiewicz (Senlor Statutory Audstor}
for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants

15 Canada Square, London, E14 5GL

3 March 2015




Group income statement
For the year ended 31 December 2014

2014 2013
Separately Separately
Headline reported Headline reported
performence nems Total performance ilems Total
Notes £m £m £m £Em £m £m
Continuing operations
Revenue 5 1,044 4 — 1,444 4 1,5105 — 15105
Manutactunng costs {1,048 3) - (1,0483) (1,1000) -— (1,100 0)
Administration, selling and distnbuton costs (253 3) —_ (253 3} {270 5) —_— (270 5)
Trading profit 5 1428 - 1428 1400 - 1400
Amortisaton of intangible assets 17 —_ (17 @) (170} — {17 4) {174}
Restructunng charges 7 - —_ —_ - {39) {39)
Operating profit{loss) 1428 {17 0) 1258 1400 (21 3) 1187
Net finance costs 10 {16 4) — {16 4) {17 3) —_ {17 3)
Share of post-1ax profit of joit ventures 14 — 14 25 — 25
Profit on disposal of continuing operations 9 —_ 04 0.4 — 02 02
Profit/{(loss) before tax 1278 {16 €} 112 1252 21 1) 104 1
Income tax (costs)/credits " (329) 258 (71) (325) 388 63
Profit/{loss) from
Continuing operations 949 92 1041 927 177 1104
Discontinued operations 23 —_ (36) (3 6) — 299 299
Profit 949 56 1005 927 476 1403
Profit attributable to
Ovwners of the parent 903 56 959 877 476 1353
Non-controlling interests 46 - 46 50 — 50
Profit 849 56 1005 927 476 1403
Earnings per share — pence 12
Continuing operations — basic 368 384
— diluted 387 383
Total operatons —basic 355 492
— diluted 354 491




[

Group statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December 2014

2014 2013
Notes £m £m
Profit 1005 1403

Other comprehensive (loss)fincome, net of income tax

ftems that will not be reclassified subsequently to income statement
Remeasurement of defined benefit labilibes/assets

Income tax relabng to tems not reclassriied

Iltems that may be reclassified subsequently to Income statement
Exchange differences on translahon of the net assets of foreign operatons
Reclassificalion of exchange differences on disposal of foresgn operations
Exchange translaton differences ansing on net investment hedges
Change in fair value of cash flow hedges

Change in farr value of avallable-for-sale investments

Other comprehensive loss, net of income tax

Total comprehensive incorne

Total comprehensive income attnibutable to

Owners of the parent 757 869
Non-controling interests 51 16
Total comprehensive income 808 885




Group statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2014

2013 2013
Notes fm £m
Cash flows from operating actvibes
Cash generated from operatons 13 1450 1607
Net interest pad (120) (11 8)
Income taxes pad 2449 (30 4)
Net cash inflow from operating actities 1086 1185
Cash flows from Investing activities
Capital expenditure (53 1) {46 3)
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment 20 16
Proceads from the sale of investments 06 03
Acquisiion of subsidianes and joint ventures, net of cash acquired 22 (23.4) _
Disposal of subsidianes and joint ventures, net of cash disposed of — 441
Dmdends received from joint venturas 06 13
Cther investing outlows 23 14)
Net cash outflow from investing activities {75 6) {04)
Net cash inflow before financing activities 330 1181
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of barrowngs 15 (9 8) (112 2)
Setterment of forward fareign exchange contracts 48 (14)
Proceeds from the 1ssue of share capial - 01
Purchase of own shares 05 {34 1)
Borrowing facility amangement costs - (04)
Dmwidends pard to equity shareholders 27 (412) 394)
Dmadends paid to non-controling shareholders {2 6) {(11)
Net cash outflow from financing achvities (49 3) (188 5)
Net decrease in cash and cash eguivalents 15 {16 3) {70 4)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 528 1247
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equwvalents 15 20 {1 5)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 14 385 528
Continuing  Discontinued 2014 Caontinuing Discontinued 2013
operations operations total operatons cparations total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Free cash flow
Net cash inflow/{outflow} from operating actvibes 1091 05) 1086 1284 {99) 185
Additonal funding contnbutons nto Group
pension plans 32 —_ 32 110 — 10
Ceprtal expenditure (53 1) - {53 1) (46 3) —_ (46 3)
Proceeds from the sale of propenty, plant and
equipment 20 —_— 20 16 — 16
Dandends received from joint ventures 06 —_ 06 13 — 13
Diadends paid to non-cantroling shareholders (28) — (2 6) (11) - (1
Free cash flow 592 {0 5) 587 949 {99) 850




Group balance sheet

As at 31 December 2014

2013
2014 as restated
Notes £m £m
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 16 2018 2147
Intangble assets 17 703.9 VAT
Employea berefits — net surpluses 29 488 287
Interests n jont ventures 169 154
Investments 33 4.2
Income tax recoverable 11 29 42
Deferred tax assets 11 71.4, 497
Other receivables 185 143
Total non-current assets 1,1565 1,102¢9
Cash and short-term deposits 14 769 766
Inventories 20 1919 1819
Trade and other receivables 19 3341 3137
Income tax recoverable 11 40 35
Denvative financial instruments 21 = 03
Total current assets 606 % 5760
Total assets 1,763 4 1,6789
Equity
Issued share capital 24 278, 278
Retained eamings 25 23321 22846
Cther reserves 26 (1,466.7) (1,455 8)
Equity atinbutable to the owners of the parent 8932 8566
Non-controling interests 299 273
Total equity 923 1 8839
Liabilities
Interest-beanng borowings 28 3049 3095
Employee benefits — net habhites 29 1009 766
Other payables 3 182 186
Provistons a3 319 " 3534
Deferred tax liabihes 1 503 . 810
Total nen-current habihhes 506 2 4910
Interest beanng bormrowings 28 403, . 235
Trade and other payables kil 2210 2145
Income tax payable 11 518 450
Prowisions 33 208 208
Denvatve financial instruments 21 02 02
Total current habities 3341 3040
Total habiltties 8403 7950
1,763 4 1,6789

Total equity and habtities

The financial staterments were approved and authonsed for issue by the Directors on 3 March 2015 and signed on their behalf by

Frangois Wanecq Chnis O'Shea
Chuef Executive Chref Financial Officer




Group statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 December 2014

issued Non-
share Other Retained Owners of controlling Total
capttal reserves eamings the parent interests equity
£m Em £m fm £m £€m
As at 1 January 2013 278 (1,399 0) 22122 8410 268 867 8
Profit — —_ 1353 1353 50 1403
Other comprehensive income/(loss), net of
Incomne tax
ltems that will not be reclassified subseguently to
ncome statement
Remeasurement of defined benefit
labiihes/assets — — 102 102 - 102
Income tax relating to items not rectassried — — {16) (16) — (16)
ltlems that may be reclassified subsequently to
income staterment
Exchange differences on transiaton of the net
assets of forexgn operatons — {516} - (51 6) (34) (55 0}
Reclassificaton of exchange differences on
disposal of foreign operations —_ ©62) - 62) — (6 2)
Exchange translation differences ansing on net
investment hedges —_ 03 —_ 03 -_— 03
Change in far value of cash flow hedges —_ 04 — 04 — 04
Change n far vatue of avalable-for-sale
nvestments — 01 — o1 — 01
Other comprehensive (loss)/income, net of
income tax — {57 0) 86 (48 4) (34) (51 8)
Total comprehensive (loss)income —_ (57 0) 143 9 869 16 885
Purchase of own sharas _ — (34 1) {34 1) —_ (341
Recogniton of share-based payments — - 21 21 — 21
Drndends pard (Note 27) — — {39.4) {394) {11) (40 5)
Redemption of redeemable preference shares — 01 on — — —
Issue of share capital -— 01 — 01 —_ 01
Total transactons with owners — 02 {71 5) (71 3) {+1) (72 4)
As at 1 January 2014 278 (1,455 8) 2,284 6 856 6 273 8839
Profit — — 859 959 46 1005
Other comprehansive ncome/{loss), net of
income tax
Itemns that wall not be reclassified subseguently to
income statement
Remeasurement of defined benefit
lablibes/assets - - (©9) ©9) - 99)
income tax refating to items not reclassified _ —_ 05 05 _ 05
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to
income: statement
Exchange differences on translation of the net
assets of foreign operations — (10.2) — (162) a6 {9 6)
Exchange translaton differences ansing on net
investment hedges — (0.3) - 03) - 03)
Change in fair value of cash flow hedges — 02 — 02) - (02)
Change in farr value of avallable-for-sale
investments - {02) — {02) — (02)
Other comprehensive (loss)income, net of
income tax —_ (10.9) (94) (120 3) 06 {(197)
Total comprehensive (loss)income — {109) 865 756 52 sos
Purchase of own shares — - {0 5) (0 5) — {05)
Recognibon of share-based payments - —_ 27 2.7 — 27
Dividends paid (Note 27) — — (412) {41.2) {2 6) (43 Bj
Total transactions with owners — — (390) (39.0) (286) (41 6)
As at 31 December 2014 278 (1,466 7) 23321 8932 299 9231




Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1. General information

Vesuwus ple (“Vesuvus” or “the Company’) 1s a public imited company registered i England and Wales and bsted on the London Stock Exchange The
nature of the operations and pnncipal activities of the Company and s subsidiary and joint venture compantes (‘the Group™) 1s set out n the Strategic
report on pages 2 to 53 and iis registered address 1s shown on page 154

2. Basis of preparation

21 Basis of accounting

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Intemabonal Financtal Reporting Standards (“IFRS") as adopted by the
European Union and, with the excepton of defined benefit pension plans, certain provisions and denvative financial instruments, under the histoncal cost
conventon

2 2 Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial staterments of the Group incorporate the financial statements of the Company and entibes controlled by the Company (its
“subsidianes”) Control exsts when the Company has the power to direct the relevant activibes of an entity that significantly affact the entity’s retum so as
1o have nghts to the vanable retum from its actvibes In assessing whether control exsts, potental voting nghts that are curently exercisable are taken
into account The results of subsidianes acquired or disposed of dunng the year are included i the Group income statement from the effective date of
acquisiion or up to the eftechve date of disposal, as appropnate

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidianes to bnng thewr accounting policies into ine with those detailed herein
to ensure that the Group financial statements are prepared on a consistent basis All intra-Group transacbons, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consohdation

Non-controlling interests in the net assets of consclidated subsidianes are dentified separately from the Group's interest theremn Non-controling
interests consist ot the amount of those interests at the date of the onginal business combinabon together with the non-contralling interests’ share of
profit or foss and each component of other comprehensive Income since the date of the combination  Total comprehensive income 1s atinbuted to the
non-controling inferests even If this results in the non-controfling interests having a deficit balance

23 Going concern

The Directors have prepared cash flow forecasts for the Group for a penod in excess of 12 months from the date of approval of the 2014 financial
statements These lorecasts reflect an assessment of cument and future end-market conditions and their impact on the Group's future trading
performance The forecasts show that the Group will be able to operate within the curment committed debt facilites and show continued comphance with
the Company’s financial covenants On the basis of the exercise descnbed above and the Group’s avallable committed debt faciibes, the Directors
consider that the Group and Company have adequate resources to continue in operational existence for 12 months from the date of signing these
accounts Accordingly, they continue o adop! a going concem basis in prepanng the financial statements of the Group and the Company

2 4 Funcbonal and presentation currency
The financsal statements are presented in milhans of pound stering, which s the functional currency of the Company, and rounded to one decimal place
Forergn operations are included in accordance with the policies set out m Note 28 1

25 Dsisclosure of “Separately reported items”

1AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements, provides no definiive gudance as to the format of the iIncome statement, but states key lines which should
be disclosed Y also encourages the disclosure of addional hine items and the reordenng of items presented on the tace of the income statement when
appropnate for a proper understanding of the entity’s financial performance In accordance with IAS 1, the Company has adopted a columnar
presentaton for iis Group income statement, to separately identfy Headline Performance results, as the Directors consider that this gives a better view
of the undertying results of the ongoing busmess As part of this presentation format, the Company has adopted a policy of disclosing separately on the
tace of its Group income statement, within the column entiled “Separately reported tems”, the effect of any components of financial performance for
which the Directors consider separate disclosure would assist both in a better understanding of the financial performance achieved and 1n making
projections of future results In its adoption of this policy, the Company applies an even-handed approach to both gains and losses and aims to be both
consistent and clear in its accounting and disclosure of such items

Both matenality and the nature and functon of the components ot income and expense are considered in deciding upon such presentation Such tems
may include, nter ala, the financial effect of exceptonal tlems which occur infrequently, such as major restructunng activity, inal recogriton and
subsequent increase, decrease and amortsation of deferred tax assets, together with items always reported separately, such as amorbsation charges
refating to intangtble assets, profits or losses ansing on the disposat of contriuing or discontinued operations and the taxaton impact of the
aforementoned exceptional tems and items reported separately

2 6 New and revised IFRS

Following the implementation of Amendments to IAS 32 Financial Instruments which dlanfied the circumstances in which financial instruments can be
ofiset within financial statements, the Group has reviewed the presentational treatment of s nohonal cash pooling amangements and consequenty has
made the following restatements to pnor year consolidated resulls cash and shont-term depaosis have increased by £8 2m from the previously reported
2013 figure £68 am to £76 6m, overdrafts within current interest-beanng barrowings have increased by £8 2m from the previously reported 2013 figure
£15 6m to £23 8m This presentational disclosure change has no effect on cash and cash equivalents as shown in the Group statement of cash flows, or
the Group's overall financial posthon, total comprehensive income or eamings per share in erther the current or pnor year See Nota 28 4 for further
details

The Group also adopted a number of other new standards and amendments which became effective dunng the year, none of which had a matenal
impact on the Group's net cash fiow, financial posibon, total comprehensive income or eamings per share

A number of other new and amended IFRS were issued dunng the year which do not become effective unti after 1 January 2015 and which have not
been early adopted

IFRS 9 Financial Instrumenits (effective after 1 January 2018, for the year-end 2018), replaces the existng guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments
Fecogniton and Measurement IFRS 9includes rewsed guidance on tha classificatron and measurement of financial instruments, including a new
expected credit loss model for calculating imparnent on financial assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements It also cames forward the
gudance on recognition and derecogsubon of financial instruments from IAS 33 The Group 1s currently assessing the potental impact on its
consalidated financial statements resulting from the applitcation of IFRS 9



IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (effectve after 1 January 2017, for the year-end 2017), estabhshes a comprehensive framework for
detemuning whether, how much and when revenue is recognised It replaces exsting ravenue recogniton guidance, including I1AS 18 Revenue, IAS 11
Constructon Contracts and IFRIC 13 Custormer Loyalty Programmes Based on a preliminary assessment of the adopton of IFRS 15, the Group
currently does not belteve there will be a significant impact on its consolidated financial statements

Other new or amended standards are not expected to have a sigrificant impact on the Group's financial statements

3. Critical judgements in applying accounting policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty
Determining the camying amount of some assets and habiibes requires estimation of the effect of uncertain future events The major sources of
estimaton uncertanty that have a significant nsk of resuling m a materal adjustment to the camying amounts of assets or habilites are noted below

31 Goodwill and other intangible assets

The Directors use their judgement to determine the extent to which goodwill and other capitalised intangible assets have a value that will benefit the
performance of the Group over future penods To assist in making this judgement, the Directors underiake an assessment, at least annually, of the
carrying value of the Group's capitalised goodwill and other intangibte assets In the assessment undertaken as at 31 December 2014, further details of
which are given in Note 18, value in use was denved from discounted three-year cash flow projections and terminal value based on a conservative
growth rate of 2 5% in the vears beyond the projection penod The projection penod 15, in the optnion of the Directors, an appropnate penod over which
to view the future results of the Group's businesses for this purpose Changes to the assumptions used in making these forecasts could significantly alter
the Directors' assessment of the camyang value of goodwill and other intangible assets

32 Employee benefits

The Group's financial statements include the costs and obligations associated wath the prowision of pension and other post-rebirement benefits fo cumrent

and former employees tis the Directors’ responsibility to set the assumptions used in determining the key efements of the costs of meeting such future !
obligatons These assumptons are set after consultabon with the Group's actuanes and incude those used to detemmine regular service costs and the

financing elements refated to the plans’ assets and habiiies Whilst the Directors believa that the assumptions used are appropnate, a change in the

assumptlions used could affect the Group's profit and financial positon

33 Provisions

Vesinaus has extensive intematonal operations and 1s subject to vanous legal and regulatory regimes, including those covenng taxaton and
environmental matters Several of the Group's subsidianes are partes to legal proceedings, certamn of which are insured claims ansing it the ordinary
course of the operations of the company involved, and are aware of a number of issues which are, or may be, the subject of dispute with tax authontes
Provisions are made for the expected amounts payable in respect of known or prabable costs resulting both from legal or other regulatory requirements,
or from thind-party clairms  As the settlement of many of the obhgatcns for which proviston 1s made 1s subject to legal or other regulatory process, the
timing and amount of the associated outflows 1s subject to some uncertainty The Directors use their udgement and expenence o make provisions in the
financial statements for an appropnate amount relating to such matters

3 4 Taxation

(a) Current tax

Tax benefits are not recognised unless it 1s probable that they will result in future economic benefits to the Group In assessing the amount of the benefit

1o be recogrused in the financiat statements, the Directors exercise their judgement in considenng the effect of negatations, iigaton and any other

matters that they consider may impact upon the potentia! settlement Any interest and penalies on tax habilites are prowided for in the tax charge The ‘
Group operates intermatonally and s subject to tax in many different jJunsdictons As a consequence, the Group 1s routinely subject fo tax audits and

local enquines which, by their very nature, can take a considerable penod of ime to conclude Provisions are made for known issues based upon the

Directors’ interpretanon of country-specific tax law and ther assessment of the bkely outcome

(b} Deferred tax

The Group has recognised deferred tax assets in respect of unutihsed losses and other iming differences ansing in a numer of the Group's businesses,
further details of which are givenin Note 114 Account has been taken of future forecasts of taxable profit in amwing at the values at which these assets
are recognised If these forecast profits do not matenalise or change, or there are changes in tax rates or to the penod over which the losses or iming
differences might be recognised, then the value of deferred tax assets will need to be revised in a future penod

The Group also has losses and cther timing differences, analysed in Note 11 4, for which no deferred tax assets have been recogrised in these financial
statements, relating either to loss-making subsichanes whare the future economic benefit of the tirming difference 15 not probable or to where the irming
difference 1s of such a nature that its value 15 dependent on certaun types of profit being eamed, such as capnal profits if trading or other appropnate
profits are eamed in future In these companies, these losses and other tming differences may yield benefit to the Group in the form of a reduced tax
charge

4. Non-GAAP financial measures
The Company uses a number of non-Generally Accepted Accounting Practce (‘non-GAAP™ financial measures in addrton 1o those reported n
accordance with IFRS The Directors believe that these non-GAAP measures, isted below, are important when assessing the underying financial and

operating performance of the Group and its dmvisions

4.1 Headline
Headline performance 1s from continuing operations and before items reported separately on the face of the income statement

4.2 Underlying
Underlying performance 1s adjusted to exclude the effects of changes in exchange rates, business acquisiions and disposals

4 3 Return on sales
Retum on sales is calculated as trading profit divided by ravenue

4 4 Trading profit
Trading profit is defined as operating profit before separately reparied items  The Directors believe that trading profit ts an important measure of the
underlying trading performance of the Group

4 5 Headline profit before tax
Headline profit before tax 1s calculated as the net total of trading profit, plus the Group’s share of post-tax profit of joint ventures and total net finance
costs associated with headline performance



4 6 Effective tax rate
The Group's effective tax rate 1s calculated on the income tax costs associated with headiine perfermance, dwided by headline profit before tax and
before the Group's share of post-tax profit of joint ventures

4.7 Headline earnings per share
Headine eamings per share 1s calculated by dividing headiine profit before tax less assocated income tax costs atinbutable to owners of the parent by
the werghted average number of ordinary shares in issue dunng the year

48 Operating cash flow
Operating cash flow 1s cash generated from continuing operations before restructunng, demerger payments and additonal pension funding contnbutions
but after deducting capital expenditure net of asset disposals

4 9 Free cash flow
Free cash flow 1s defined as net cash flow from operating actvites after net outlays for the purchase and sale of property, plant and equipment,
divdends from jont ventures and dwidends pard to non-contralling shareholders, but before addiional funding coninbutions to Group pension plans

41¢  Average worlong capital to sales ratio

The average working capital to sales ratio 1s calculated as the percentage of average working capital balances to the total revenue for the year, using
constant foreign exchange rates Average workang capital (compnsing inventones, trade receivables and trade payables) is calcutated as the average of
the 12 previous month-end balances

411  Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisaton (“EBITDA”)
EBITDA is calculated as the total of trading profit before depreciation charges

412  Netinterest
Net interest 15 calculated as interest payable on borrowangs less interest recewable, excluding any item separately reported

413 Interest cover
Interest cover 1s the rato of EBITDA to net interast

414  Net debt
Net debt compnses the net total of cument and non-current interest-beanng borrawings and cash and short-term deposits

415 Netdebtto EBITDA
Net debt to EBITDA 15 the rato of net debt at the year-end to EBITDA for that year

416  Return on net assets ("RONA")
RONA 1s calculated as trading profit plus share of post tax prefit of joint ventures, dwvided by average net operating assets, at constant foreign exchange
rates (being the average over the previous 12 months of property, plant and equipment, trade working caprtal and other operating recevables and

payables)

417 Constantrates
Figures presented at constant rates represent December 2013 numbers retranslated to December 2014 exchange rates

5. Segment information
The segment information contaned 1in tus Note makes reference to several non-GAAP financial measures, definiions of which can be found in Note 4

§1 Accounting policy

(a8} Revenue recogniion

Revenue compnses the farr value of the consideraton received or receivable for goods supplied and senices rendered to customers after deducting
rebates, discounts and value-added taxes, and after elminating sales within the Group Revenve from the sale of goods 1s recogrused when persuasive
evidence exsts, usually in the form of an executed sales agreement, that the significant nsks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
customer, recovery of the consideraton 1s probable, there 1s no continuing management involverment with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably A provision for anticipated retums ts made based pnmanly on fastoncal returm rates Where a contractual arrangement consists of two
or more separate elements that can be provided to custormers erther on a stand-alone basis or as an extra, such as the provision of supplementary
matenals with equipment, revenue s recognised tor each element as if t were an inamdual contractuai arrangement

(b) Research & development costs

Expenditure on research activibes 15 recogmised in the income statement as an expeanse i the year m which i1s incurred Expenditure on development
actvites 1s capitahsed if the product or process 1s technically and commercially feasible and the Group has sufficient resources to complete
development All other development expenditure 1s recognised in the income statement as an expense in the year in which it1s incurred Capitahised
development expenditure 1s stated at cost less accumulated amortisabon and imparrment losses

52 Business segments

Operating segments for continuing operatons

For reporting purposes, the Group s organised into two main business segments Steel and Foundry Itis the Vesuvus Board which makes the key
operating decistons in respect of these segments The informaton used by the Veswvus Board to review performance and determine resource allocaton
between the business segments ts presented with the Group's actvites segmented between the two business segments, Steel and Foundry Taking
into account the basis on wiich the Group's actvities are reported to the Vesuwvius Board, the Directors balieve thal these two business segments are
the appropnate way o analyse the Group's results The pnncipa! achwhes of each of these segments are dascnbed in the Strategic report on pages 34
to 41

Segment revenue represents revenue from extemal customers (inter-segment revenue is not matenal) Trading profit includes items directly attnbutable
to a segment as well as those iterns that can be allocated on a reasonable basis

Discontinued operalions
The European Precious Metals business was held for sale as at 31 December 2012 and its results for the penod up to 31 May 2013, when 1t was sold,
are reporied as discontinued operations i 2043

53 Income statement
The operating segment resuits from continuing operations for 2014 and 2013 are presented below

2014




Continuing

Steel Foundry operations
£m £m £Em
Segment revenue 981.4 463 0 1,444 4
Segment EBITDA 1219 594 1813
Segment depreciation {25 5) (13 90) {38 5)
Segment trading profit 96 4 46 4 14928
Amuortisation of intangible assets {17.0)
Operating profit 1258
Net finance costs {16 4)
Share of post-tax profit of ot ventures 14
Profit on disposal of continuing operatons a4
Profit before tax 1112
Retum on sales margin (%) 98 100 99
Capital expenditure additons (Em) 286 249 535
2013
Continuing
Steel Foundry operations
£m £m Em
Segment revenue 1,075 4930 1,5105
Segment EBITDA 1141 652 1793
Segment depreciation (25 4) (13 9) (39 3)
Segment trading profit 887 513 1400
Amortisation of intangible assets (17 4)
Restructunng charges (39
Operating profit 1187
Net finance costs {17 3)
Share of post-tax profit of joint ventures 25
Profit on disposal of continuing operatons 02
Profit before tax 104 1
Return on sales margin {%) g7 104 93
Gapital expenditure addiions {£m) 286 189 475
54 Geographic analysis
External revenue Non-curient assels
2014 2013 2014 2013
£m £m £m £m
USA 2910 284 8 2439 2160
Gemnany 2021 2161 1085 1144
China 1035 1095 867 761
UK 782 792 143 4 185 6
Brazil 719 B39 €29 562
India 859 B60O 370 364
France 526 560 145 157
Spain 452 426 360 32
Rest of the World 5140 542 6 3005 3237
Continuing operations 1,444 4 15108 1,033 4 1,028 3

External revenue disclosed in the table above 1s based upon the geographical tocation of the operation The Group’s customers are widely dispersed
around the world and no single country included within Rest of the World in the table above, for ether of the years presented, amounts to more than 10%

of the total extemal revenue of continuing operabons Non-current assets exclude employee benefits net surpluses and deferred tax assets

55 Products and customers

Information relabng to the Group's products and services 15 given in the Strategic report on pages 2 1o 53 The Group is not dependent upon any single
customer for its revenue and no single customer, for either of the years presented n the tables above, accounts for more than 10% of the Group's total

extemal revenue

6. Amounts payable to KPMG LLP and its associates

2014 2013

£m £m

Fees payable to the Company’s auditor and its associates for the audn of the Company’s annual accounts 04 03
Fees payable to the Company’s auditar and its associates for other senices

Audit of the Company’s subsidianes 14 14




Audit-related assurance services 01 01
Tax compliance and advisory 01 01

Total auditor's remuneration 20 19

Total auditor's remuneration of £2 0m in 2014, all related to continuing operatons, of which £1 Bm related to audit fees and £0 2m of nonCaudit fees, the
tatter compnsing £0 1m in respect of the intenm review fee and £0 1m for taxaton adwice (2013 £1 9m, including £1 7m of audit tees and £0 2m of non-
audtit fees, the latter compnsing of £0 1m in respect of the intenm review fee and £0 1m for taxaton advice} 1115 the Group's policy not to use the
Group's auditor for non-audit services other than for very Imied tax services where the synergies between the audit sevices and tax semices make it
cost elfective for the Group

7. Restructuring charges

There were no separately reported restructunng charges for the year from conunuing operations The 2013 charge of £3 9m arose in connecton with
inhatives that included redundancy programmes, the downsizing or closure of faciites, the streamlining of manufactunng processes and the
ratonalisation of product lnes Of this total charge, £0 1m arose in connecton with the actons taken to downsize the Solar Crucihies operatons of the
Foundry dmsion, compnsing of redundancy and other cash costs of £1 1m, net of the release of a reserve of £1 Om for lease costs ne longer required
The net tax credit atinbutable to the total restructunng charges in 2013 was £2 6m

Cash costs of £5 8m (2013 £10 3m) (Note 13) were incurred in the year in respect of the restructunng inhatves of contnuing operatons commenced in
pnor years, leavng provisions made but unspent of £8 Om (Note 33) as at 31 December 2014 {2013 £12 9m}, of which £4 4m relates to future costs in
respect of leases expinng between one and eight years

8. Employees
81 Employee benefits expense

2014 2013

£Em £m

Wages and salanes 2969 326 3
Socal secunty costs 455 487
Share-based payments (Note 30) 23 26
Pension costs — defined contnbution pension plans {(Note 29) 92 109
— defined benefit pension plans {Note 29) 38 71

Other post-rehrement benefits (Note 29) 03 o7
Total employee benefits expense 3580 3963

Of the total employee benefits expense ot £358 0m (2013 £396 3m), £356 2m (2013 £384 8m) was charged in amving at trading profit, within which
£3 6m (2013 Enil) was credited withun garns refatng to employee benefits plans, £1 8m (2013 £1 8m) was charged within ordinary net finance costs,
and Enit (2013 £9 7m) was charged to disconbtnued operations

At constant 2014 foreign exchange rates the total employee benefits expense for 201315 £371 3m which includes discontinued expenses of £10 7m

82 Average number of employees

2014 2013

ne no

Stoel 7.716 7,568
Foundry 3,387 3423
Continuing operations 11,103 10,991
Discontinued operations — 505
Total average number of employees 11,103 11,496

The Group acquired ECIL Met Tec wath 473 emplovees in October 2014 Had we acquired ECIL Met Tec on 1 January, the average headeount would
have been 11,496

83 Remuneration of key management personnel

The remuneration of the Directors, who are the key management personnel cf the Group, is set out below In aggregata for each of the categones
specified in IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures Further informaton abourt the remuneration of individual Directors 1s provided in the audited pant of the
Drrectors’ remuneration report on pages 75 to 93

2014 2013

£m fm

Shont-term employee benefits 09 15
Post-employment benefits 03 03
Share-based payments 10 09
Total remuneration of kéy management personnel 22 27

9 Profit on disposal of continuing operations

The net profit on disposal of continuing operations in 2014 of £0 4m compnsed of £0 8m profit on the sale of non-current assets in the USA and Czech
Reputiic, and a £0 4m loss on the dilution of interests m an investment holding in ftaly The net profit on disposal of contnuing cperatons In 2013 of

£0 2m compnsed £0 4m profit on the sale of a construchon and nstallation business i Canada, together with a loss relabing to a non-core business held
for sale as at 31 December 2012 The tax charge attnbutable to these transactons was £nif (2013 £nil)

10.Net finance costs

101 Accounting policy

The ineffective porhion of the change in fair value of interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges is included within interest payable on loans and
overdrafts Borrowing costs that are directly atinbutable to the acquisition, construction or producton of an asset that necessanly takes a substantal




penod of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset All other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the mcome statement using the effective interest rata method

102 Total net finance costs

2014 2013
£m £m
Interest payabte on borrowings
Loans, overdrafts and factonng arrangements 142 132
Obligatons under finance leases 01 02
Amortsation of capitalised borrowing costs 18 26
Total interest payable on borrowings 161 160
Interest on net retirement benefits obhigatons 18 18
Unwinding of discounted prowisions 11 13
Finance ncome (26) {18)
Total net finance costs 164 173

11.Income tax

111 Accounting policy

Tax expense represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax Cumrent and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they
relate to tems charged or credited in other comprehensive income or directly to equity, in which case the associated tax s also dealt with in other
comprehensiva income or directly in equity

Current tax 1s based on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in the iIncome statement because it excludes
tems of ncomae or expense that are taxable or deductble in other years and # further excludes tems that are never taxable or deductble The Group's
hzbilty for current tax 1s calculated using 1ax rates and laws that have been enacted, or substantively enacted, by the balance sheet date

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carying amounts of assets and habiites in the financial statements and the comesponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit and 1s accounted for using the balance sheet habity method Deferred tax liabilbes are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it 1s probable that taxable profits will be
avallable against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised Such assets and labiihes are not recognised if the temporary difference anses
from the wvbal recogribon of goodwill or from the mibal recogmbon {other than in a business combination) of other assets and habilibes in a transacton
that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit Oeferred tax 1s calcufated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the penod when the
hability is settled or the asset 1s realised, based on tax rates and laws that have been enacted, or substantively enacted, by the balance shest date

Defered tax labiihes are recognised for taxable temporary differences ansing on invesiments in subsidianes and interests in joint ventures, except
where the Group 15 able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference wall not reverse in the
foreseeable future The carmying amount of deferred tax assets 1s reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that i 1s no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered Deferred tax assets and habilities are offset when
there s a legally enforceable nght to set off current tax assets against current tax labibes and when they refate to iIncome taxes levied by the same
taxation authonty and the Group intends to setle its current tax assets and habilites on a net basis

12 Income tax costs

2014 2013
£m £m
Current tax
Qverseas taxation 318 319
Adjustments ¢ respect of pnor years 04 (13)
Total current tax, continuing operations 322 306
Deferred tax
Ongination and reversal of temporary taxable differences {(257) {38 3)
Adjustments in respect of pnor years a8 14
Total deferred tax, continuing operations (25 1) (36 9)
Total income tax costs 71 (63)
Total income tax costs atinbutable to
Continuing operations — headline performance 329 325
— separately reported items (25 8} (38 8)
Total income tax costs 71 63)
The Group's total iIncome tax costs relating to separately reported items are analysed in the following table
2014 2013
Scparately reported 1tems £m £m
US deferred tax asset recogrution (Nota 11 4) 218 202
Restructunng charges —_ 26
Amortsaton of ntangibles 40 70
Total tax credit on separately reported items 258 388

Tax credit in the Group statement of comprehensive Income in the year amounted to £0 5m {2013 £1 6m charge), £0 5m (2013 £1 4m} of which related
to net actuanal gans and losses on ermployee benefits plans

The Group operates in a number of countries that have diffenng tax rates, laws and practces Changes in any of these areas could, adversely or
positively, impact the Group’s tax charge in the future Continuing losses, or insufficiency of taxable profit to absorb all expenses, in any subsidiary could




have the effect of increasing tax charges i the future, refabve to 2014, as effective tax relief may not be available for those losses or expenses Other
significant factors affecting the tax charge are descnbed in Notes 3 4 and 11 1

113 Reconciiation of iIncome tax costs to profit before tax

2014 2013
£m £m
Profit before tax 12 1041
Tax at the UK corporation 1ax rate of 21 5% (2013 23 25%) 239 242
Overseas tax rate differences 69 46
Withholding taxes 38 36
Amortsation of intangibles (0.3) 27}
Expenses not deductble for tax purpeses 2.5 08
US deferred tax asset not previously recogrised (34 4y 28 2)
Deterred tax assets not recognised 39 3as
Ublisation of previously unrecognised tax losses ©3) {115)
Adjustments in respect of pnor years 1.0 01
Total income tax costs 71 (63}
114 Deferred tax
Other
operating Pension Intangble Timing
Interast losses costs assels dilferences Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
As at 1 January 2013 - - 31 (49 B) 37 (42 8)
Exchange adjustments — ©3) —_ 13 09) o1
Charge to Group statement of comprehensive
meome —_ — {14) -— (02) {16)
Credi(charge) to Group income statement —_ 25 — 70 (7 78
Credit to Group income stalement US 145 113 — — 34 292
As at 1 January 2014 145 135 17 (41 3) 43 (73)
Exchange adjustments 17 10 01 09 04 41
Acquisition — —_— — —_ (13) (13)
Credd to Group statemertt of comprehensive
income _ _ 05 — —_— as
{Charge)/credit to Group Income statement — (10) {10) 40 13 33
Cradit f{charge} to Group income statement US 142 96 — — (20) 218
As at 31 December 2014 304 231 13 (36 4) 27 211
2014 2013
Em £m
Recognised in the Group balance sheet as
Nan-current deferred tax assets 714 437
Non-current deferred tax rabilbes (50 3) (51 €)
Net total deferred tax habilities 211 (7 3}

Included in non-current deferred tax assets 1S £54 Om (2013 £29 2m) in respect of the partia) recognition of temporary differences ansing in the US We
wrbally recogrised a deferred tax asset of £29 2m in 2013 in respect of US losses However our confidence has increased regarding the future
realisation of value for these losses, and at the end of 2014 wa have increased the tota) defermed tax asset recognised to £54 Om In view of its matenal
s1ze and nature, the tax credit ansing from the recognmon of this asset 15 presented separately irom the tax charge on headiine performance, in
accordance with the pnnciples outiined in Note 2 5 above Subsequent increase, decrease and amortisation of the value of this asset would similarly be
expected lo be presented in this manner, as the Directars consider that the separate identfication of deferred tax for matenal temporary differences
would assist both in a better understanding of the financial performance achieved and in majung projections of future results of the Group Consequently,
the credit to the Group tcome statement of £21 8m (2013 £29 2m} compnses addiional recogniton of deferred tax asset of £34 4m, net of amorhisaton
of £12 6m

Tax loss camry-forwards and other temporary differences of £2 1m {2013 £7 5m) were recogrised by subsidianes reportng a loss in 2613 or 2014 On
the basis of approved business plans of these subsidianes, the Direclors consider it probable that the tax loss canry forwards and temporary differences
can be offset against future taxable profits

The total deferred tax assets nof recognised as at 31 December 2014 were £259 3m (2013 £280 Om), as analysed below In accordance with the
accounting policy in Note 11 1, these items have not been recognised as deferred tax assets on the basis that therr future economic benefit 1s not
probable In total, there was a decrease of £20 7m (2013 £56 6m) in net unrecognised deferred tax assets dunng the year

2014 2013

£m £m

Operatng fosses 1175 126 0
Unreheved US interest (may be camed forward indefinitely) 523 634
Capitad losses available (o offset future UK capital gains (may be carmed forward indefinitely) 330 330
UK ACT credits {(may be camed forward indefinitely) 131 131

US tax credits 20 42




Other hming differences 414 343

Total deferred tax assets not recognised 2593 2800

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had total operating losses camed forward with a tax value of £140 6m (2013 £139 5m)

2014 2013

£m Em

Losses available to set against future US taxable income, due to expire 2024 to 2031 287 296

Losses available to set against future UK taxable income {may be carried forward indefinitely) 798 76
Losses available to set against future taxable Income in Rest of World ("RoW™)

Due to expire within five years 147 171

Due to expire between five and 20 years —_ 11

Camed forward indefintely 174 141

ROW operating losses 321 323

Total net operating losses 1406 1395

Total net operating losses of £140 6m (2013 £139 Sm) compnsed unrecognised losses of £117 Sm (2013 £126 Om) and recognised losses of £23 im
(2013 £135m)

The above losses available relating to the Rest of the World anse in a number of countnes, each of which is not individually significant, reflecting the
spread of the Group’s cperatons

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had US tax credits cared forward with a tax value of £2 0m (2013 £4 2m) as follows

2014 2013

£m £m

US research and expenmentation credits (due to expire 2018 to 2033) 11 11
US foreign tax credits (due to expire 2022 to 2024) 0.9 31
US tax credits 20 42

There are no temporary diferences associated with investments in subsidianes and nterests in joint ventures for which deferred tax iabilites have not
been recognised

From 1 Apni 2014, the UK corporation tax rate reduced 10 21% from 23% Further UK corporation tax rate reductions to 20% from 1 Apnl 2015 were
substantively enacted on 2 July 2013 Accordingly, the Group's closing UK deferred tax hiabilty has been prowded using a tax rate of 20% The impact of
using this lower tax rate was included in 2013 and increased the exceptona) tax credi relatng to the amortisation of Intangible assets from £4 5m to

£7 0m There was no impact in 2014

115 Income tax payable and recoverable

2018 2013

£m £m

Liabilttes and prowisions for Income tax payable 518 450
Income taxes recoverable

withun one year 40 3as

after more than one year 29 42

69 7

Net lilability and prowision for income tax payable 449 373

12.Earnings per share (“"EPS")

121 Earnings for EPS

Basic and diuted EPS from continuing operatons are based upon the profit aftnbutable to owners of the parent, as reported in the Group income
statement, of £89 5m (2013 £105 4m), being the profit for the year of £104 1m (2013 £110 4m) less non-controling interests of £4 6m (2013 £5 0m),
basic and diluted EPS from total operations are based on the profit attnbutable 10 owners of the parent of £95 Sm (2013 £135 3m), headline and diuted
headline EPS are based upon headline profit from contnuing operations attnbutable to owners of the parent of £90 3m (2013 £87 7m) The table below
reconciles these different profit measures

Continuing  Discontinued 2014 Continuing Discontinued 2013
operations operattans total operations operahions total
£m Em £m £Em £m £m
Profit attnbutable to owners of the parent 995 (36) 859 1054 299 1353
Adjustments for separately reported tems
Amoriisation of intangible assets 170 — 170 17 4 _ 174
Restructunng charges —_— — —_ 39 01 40
Profit on disposal of continuing operations (04) - {0 4) 02) — (02)
Profit on dispesal of disconbnued operatons — — - _ (193) (193)
Tax relating to separately reported items (25 8) — (25 8) (38 8) —_ (38 8)

Headline profit attnbutable to owners of the
parent 90 3 {3 6) 867 877 107 98 4




122 Waeghted average number of shares
2014 2013
£m £m
For calculating basic and headline EPS 2703 2748
Adjustment for dilutive potential ordinary shares o8 09
For calculating diluted and diuted headine EPS 211 2757

For the purposes af calculating diluted and diluted headine EPS, the wetghted average number of ordinary shares is adjusted to include the wexghted
average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of all diluive potential ordinary shares expected to vest, relating to the
Company's share-based payment plans Potential ordinary shares are only treated as dilutive when their conversion to ordinary shares would decrease

EPS, orincrease loss per share, from contnuing operations

123  Per share amounts
Conttnwng  Discontinued 2014 Contnuing Discontinued 2013
operations operations total operalions operations total
pente pence pence pence pence pence
Earmngsf{loss) per share - bastic 368 {(13) 55 384 108 402
— headline 334 321 319 58
- diluted 367 (13) 354 383 108 491
— diluted headhne 333 320 s 357
13.Cash generated from operations
Continuing  Biscontinued 2014 Continuing Discontinued 2013
operahons aperations total operations operations total
£m £m m £m £m Em
Operating profit 1258 (36) 1222 1187 1086 1293
Adjustments for
Amorbsation of intangible assets 17.0 — 170 174 — 174
Restructunng charges — — —_ 39 01 40
Depreciation 385 —— 385 393 — 333
EBITDA 1813 {36) 177.7 1793 107 1300
Net (increase)/decrease in trade and other
working capital (26.8) 31 (237) 158 (35) 123
Net operating outfiow refated to assets and
habilines classified as held for sale — — — — (171) (7 1)
Outfiow refated to restructunng charges {5 8) — (58) {10 3) — (103)
Outflow related to demerger costs — — - 32) — 32
Additonal pension funding contnbuticns (32) —_ (32) {11 0) — {11 0}
Cash generated from operations 1455 (0 5) 1450 1706 {9 9) 1607
14.Cash and cash equivalents
2013
2014 as restated
£m £m
Cash at bank and m hand 769 76 6
Cash and short-term deposits 769 766
Bank cverdrafts {38 4) (23 8)
Cash and cash equivalents in the Group statement of cash flows 35 528

Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash management are ncluded as a component of cash and

cash equivalents for the purpose of the Group statement of cash flows

15 Reconcihiation of movement in net debt

Balance as at Foreign
1 Jan 2014 exchange Non-cash Balance as at
as restated adjustments maovements Cash flow 31 Dee 2014
£m £m £m Em Em
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and in hand 766 09 — (08) 769
Bank overdrafts (23 8) 11 — (157) (38 4)
528 20 —_ (16 3) 385
Borrowings, excluding bank overdrafts
Current (15) _ — on {22)
Non-current (310 7) {5 6) — 105 (305 8)
(3122) {586) — 98 (308 0)
Capitalsed borrowing costs 30 —_ (18} _ 12
Net debt (256 4) {(36) (18 (6 5} (268 3)




Net debt is a measure of the Group's net indebledness to banks and other external financial institutons and compnses the total of cash and short-term

deposits and cumrent and non-curent mterest-beanng borrowtngs

16.Property, plant and equipment
161 Accounting policy

Freehold land 1s camed at cost less accumulated impairment losses Other items of property, plant and equipment are camed at cost less accumulated
depreciaton and accumulated impaiment losses Costs are capitalised cnly when it 1s probable that they wall result in future economic benefits flowng to
the Group and when they can be measured reliably All other repairs and mantenance expenditure are charged to the Group ncome statement in the

penod in which they are incurred

Freehold land s not depreciated as it has an infinite ife Deprecraton on other items of property, plant and equipment begins when the asset 1s avallable
for use and 1s charged to the Group income statement on a straight-line basis so as to wnte off the cost less residual value of the asset over s esimated

useful Ide as follows

Asset category Estimated useful hfe

Freehold property between ten and 50 years

Leasehold prope the term of the lease
perty

Ptant and equipment — motor vehicles and information technology equipment

— other

between one and five years
between three and 15 years

The depreciaton method used, residual values and estmated useful ives are reviewed and changed, if appropnate, at least at each year-end As
descnbed in Note 18 1, an assel’s camrying amount 1s immediately wntten down to s recoverable amount if its carmying amount s greater than ds
estimated recoverable amount Gamns and losses ansing on disposals are detemuned by companng sales proceeds with camyng amount and are

recognised in the Group income statement

162 Movement in net book value

Freehold Leasehold Plant and  Construction In
property properny equrprment prograss Total
£m £m £m Em £m

Cost
As at 1 January 2013 1334 36 4607 N7 629 4
Exchange adjustments (64) (0 1) (151} (16) (232)
Capital expenditure addibons 45 02 233 195 475
Disposals {01 — {196) 03 (20 0)
Reclassifications 148 — 30 (17 8) —
As at 1 January 2014 1462 37 4523 315 6337
Exchange adjustments {20) —_ (30) — {50)
Capital expenditure additons 67 05 221 242 53§
Acquisibons through business combinations 23 _ 59 —_ 82
Disposals (1.4) (05) (64) — {103)
Reclassficabons 52 — 106 (15 8) —_
As at 31 December 2014 1570 37 4795 399 6801
Accumulated deprectation and impairment losses
As at 1 January 2013 475 21 3020 — 3516
Exchange adjustments (20) {onH (59) - (12 0)
Depreciation charge 48 03 342 — 393
Disposals — _ {19 9) — {19 9)
Reclassificatons 42 — (42) — —
As at 1 January 2014 545 23 3022 —_ 3580
Exchange adjustments {04) — 02 _ {02)
Deprectation charge 48 03 334 -_ 385
Disposals 09) {05) 77 —_— (91}
Reclassificaons {01) {01) 03 —_ 01
As at 31 December 2014 579 20 3284 — 3883
Net book value as at 31 December 2014 991 17 1511 399 291 8
Net book value as at 31 December 2013 N7 14 1501 315 2747
Net book value as at 1 January 2013 859 15 1587 37 2778

The net book value of assets held under finance leases as at 31 December 2014, 31 December 2013 and 1 January 2013 was not matenal

17.Intangible assets

intangble assets compnse goodwll and other intangible assets that have been acquired through business combinatons



171 Accounting policy

{a) Goodwill

Goodwll ansing in a business combinaton is initally recogmised as an asset at cost, measured as the excess of the aggregate of the acquisition-dale far
value of the consideraton transferred and the amount of any non-cantroling interest acquired over the net of the acquisiion-gate fair value amounts of
the dentfiable assets acquired and liabiibes assumed When the excess s negatve, a bargain purchase gain is recogrised immediately m profit or loss
Goodwll 1s subsequently measured at cost fess accumulated mpaimment losses, with imparment tasting camed out annually, or more frequently when
there Is an indicabon that the cash-generating unit to which the goodwill has been allocated may be impaired On disposal of a business, the attnbutable
amount of goodwill is included n the calculation of the profit orloss on disposal

{b) Ctherintangible assels

Intangible assets other than goodwl! are recognised on business combinabons if they are separable, or f they anse from contractual or other legal nghts,
and therr value can be measured reliably They are inrkally measured at cost, whuch 1s equal to the acquistton-date far value, and subsequently
measured at cost less accumulated amorbsabion charges and accumulated impairment losses Other intangible assets are subject to impairment testing
when there 15 an indicaton that an impairment loss may have been incumed and are amorbised over ther estmated usefu! lives

172 Movement in het book value

Other Other
intangible 2014 ntangible 2013
Goodwill assels total Goodwll assets total
a)] £m Em Em £m £m
Cost
As at 1 January 555 3 2603 8156 5796 266 4 8460
Exchange adjustments {5 5) (44) ©9) (24 3) {61) (30 4)
Business combinabons (Note 22) 116 —_ 116 — —_ —
As at 31 December 5614 2559 8173 5553 2603 8156
Accumulated amortisation and impairment
losses
As at 1 January — 97.9 979 — 823 823
Exchange adjustments — (15) {(15) —_ (18) {18)
Amortisaton charge for the year —_ 170 170 — 174 174
As at 31 December — 1134 1134 — 97 9 979
Net book value as at 31 December 5614 1425 7039 5553 162 4 777

173  Analysis of goodwill by cash-generating unit ("CGU™)

Goodwill acquired in a business combination 1s allocated to each of the Group’s CGUs expected to benefit from the synergies of the comibination For the
purposes of mpaiment teshng, the Directors consider that the Group has two CGUs the Steel dvision and the Foundry division These CGUS represent
the lowest level within the Group at which goodwill 1s monitored

2014 2013

£m £Em

Steel 3632 3551
Foundry 198 2 200 2
Total goodwill 561 4 556 3

174  Analysis of other intangible assets
Cther intangible assets arose in 2008 on the acquisibon of Foseco plc and are being amortised on a straight-ine basis over ther estmated useful hves
The assets acquired and their remaining usehs hves are shown below

Net book

Remaining value as at

useful hfe 31 Dec 2014

years £m

Foseco — customer relatonships (useful Iife 20 years) 133 684
— trade name {useful hfe 20 years) 133 480

— intellectual property nghts (useful life ten years) 33 261

Total 1425

18. Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

181  Accounting policy

The Directors regularly review the performance of the business and the extemal business environment o determine whether there s any indication that
those assets have suffered an impaiment loss  If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset1s estmated and compared to the camying
value in order to determing the extent, if any, of the impairment loss Where 1t 1s not feasible to esbmate the recoverable amount of an indmdual asset,
the Directors estmate the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the assetbelongs  In addibon, goodwall s tested for impasrment on an annual basis
Goodwill acquired in a business cambination 1s allocated to each of the Group's CGUSs expected to benefit from the synergies of the combinaton and the
Directors carry out annual impainment testing of the carrying value of each CGU, to assess the need for any impaiment of the carrying value of the
associated goodwill and other intangible and tangible assets

For the purpose of impaiment testing, the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the tugher of (i) its fair value fess costs to sell and (i) its value in
use If the recoverable amount of a CGU 15 less than its camying amount, the resulting impaimment loss 15 allocated first to reduce the camying amount of
any goodwll aliocated to the CGU and then to the other assets of the CGU pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each assetin the CGU An
impairment loss recogrused for goodwill 1s not reversed In a subsequent penod Animpaiment loss recognised in a pnor year for an asset other than
goadwill may be reversed where there has been a change in the eshmates used fo measure the asset's recoverable amount since the iImparment loss

was recognised




182 Keyassumptions

The key assumphions used in determining vatue in use are retum on sales, growth rates and discaunt rates Retum on sales assumpbons are based on
histoncal financial information, adjusted to factor in the anheipated impact of restructunng and ratonalisation plans already announced at the balance
sheet date

The value in use calculatons of the Group's CGUs are based on three-year business plans and a terminal value at 2 5% growth rate  The cash flows
are discounted to their current value using pre-tax discount rates, which reprasent each CGU's waighted average cost of capital (‘'WACC”™) Growth rates
are determined with reference to cument market condibons, extemal forecasts and histoncal trends for the Group's key end-markets of Steel and
Foundry, and expactled growth in output watbun the industnes 1n which each major Group business unit operates A perpetuity growth rate of 2 5% (2013
2 5%} has been appled This is a conservative assumption given that the 2014 underying revenue and trading profit growth are 3 5% and 11 6%
respectvely (2013 (0 B%) and 10 9%) and the Group noted no reason to change it from pnor year The pre-tax discount rate 15 the WACC calculated for
each CGU as at 31 December 2014 based on industry-specific beta coefficients far the industnes in which the CGUs operate, nsk-fres rates, and equity
nsk premia related to the major countnes in which the CGLUs are located, selecting countnes which contnbule at least 60% of total CGU revenue The
pre-tax discount rate used for the Steel CGU was 10 3% (2013 11 7%) and for the Foundry CGU was 15 0% (2013 137%) The increase in Foundry's
pre-tax discount rate 1s due to the inclusion of Brazil in the weighted assumpton to ensure the revenue coverage reflects the portfolio of Foundry
business globally Under a sensitwity analysis undertaken on the 2014 impairment testing, a 1 0% increase in each of the CGU discount rates and a

1 0% perpetuity growth rate stll left each CGU with significant headroom of recoverable amount over its carrying value A pre-tax WACC of 18% would
result In an impairment of Foundry intangible assets and 17 1% for Steel

183 Goodwill imparment

In assessing goodwill for potential impairment as at 31 December 2014, the Directors made use of detalled calculatians of the recoverable amount of the
Group's CGUs as at 31 December 2014 Those calculations resulted in recoverable amounts significantty higher than the carryng values of each of the
Group'’s CGlJs and consequently no impaiment charges were recognised

19.Trade and other receivables

191  Accounting policy

Trade and other receivables are intally recognised at far value and subsequently measured at amortsed cost, using the effective interest method,
less impaiment lesses

192  Analysis of trade and other receivables

2014 2013
Gross Impairment Net Gross Impaiment Net
£m Em £m £m £m £m
Trade receivables — current 2125 (0 8) 211.7 1970 (13} 1857
— one o 30 days past due 48.7 (07) 480 440 (06) 434
— 31 to 60 days past due 147 (02) 145 173 (01) 172
— 61 to 90 days past due 71 {0.2) 69 83 (03) 80
— over 90 days past due 305 {23 5) 70 305 (215) ap
Trade receivables 3135 (25 4) 288 1 2971 (23 8) 2733
Cther recavables 199 173
Prepayments and accrued snicome 261 231
Total trade and other receivables 334 1 3137

All of the Group's operabng comparies have policies and procedures in place to assess the creditworthiness of the customers with whom they do
business Where objectve evidence exsts that a trade receivable balance may he impaired, provision 1s made for the difference between its carying
amount and the present value of the estmated cash that will be recovered Ewvidence of impaiment may nclude such factors as the custormer being in
breach of contract, or entenng hankruptey or financial reorganisation proceedings Impairment provisions are assessed on an indwidual customer basis
for all significant outstanding balances and collectvely for all remaining balances, based upon histencal loss expenence Histoncal expenence has
shown that the Group's trade receivable provisions are maintained at levels that are sufficient to absorb actual bad debt wnte-offs, without being
excessve

Under its non-recourse factonng arrangements, the Group sells trade receivables balances to a third-party factonng company in exchange for a cash
payment from the factonng company, net of fees All the nsks and rewards of the trade receivables subject to these amangements are transferred to the
factonng company and, accordingly, the trade receivables are derecogrused in the Group balance sheet Such arrangements are used from time to tme
by the Group to manage the recovery of cash from its trade recewvables As at 31 December 2014, the Group balance sheet included £5 8m {2013

£11 9m) of cash that would otherwise have been reported as trade receivables if these arrangements were notin place The movement since the pnor
year af £6 Orn includes £4 8m in respect of the retirement of a debt factonng programme in Germany Factonng fees incurred dunng the year ended 31
December 2014, which are wntten off to the Group income statement within ordinary finance costs, amounted to £0 6m (2013 £0 4m)

193  Movements on impairment provisions

2014 2013

£m £m

As at1 January 238 280

Charge for the year 3a 43
Receivables wniten off dunng the year as uncollectable {14) (85)

As at 31 December 254 238

Whte-offs shown in the table above are charged or credited as appropnate within admimstration, seling and distnbution costs or discontinued activires in
the Group Income statement

Of the total provision for impairment of trade recetvables at 31 December 2014 of £25 4m (2013 £23 8m) shown in the table above, £24 1m (2013
£22 6m) related to balances that were impaired on an indvidual basis The ageing analysis of these indwidually imparred balances 1s shown in the table
below

2014 2013
Em £m




Ageing analysis of individually impaired trade receivable balances

Current 05 o8
One to 30 days past due 0.4 03
31 to 60 days past due o1 [+3]
61 to 90 days past due 01 03
Over 90 days past due 230 211
Total individually impaired trade receivable balances 241 28

Due to the large number of customers with which the Group transacts #s business, none of which represent a significant propartion of the total
outstanding trade receivables balance and, considenng the level of trade receivable provisions held, the Group1s not expesed to any signuficant
concentration of credit nsk. There 1s no significant difference beitween the fair value of the Group's trade and other recevable balances and the amount
at which they are reported in the Group balance sheet.

20.Inventories

201  Accounting policy

inventories are stated at the fower of cost (using the first in, first out method) and net realisable value Cost compnses expenditure incumed in purchasing
or manufactunng inventones together with all other costs directty incurred in banging the inventory to its present focation and condihon and, where
appropnate, attnbutable production overheads based on nomnal actwity levels Net realisable value represents the eshmated selling pnce less all
estmated costs of complebon and costs to be incurred in marketing, seling and distnbubton The amount of any wnie-down of inventones to net
realisable value 1s recognised as an expense n the year in which the wnte-down ccturs

202  Analysis of mventories

2014 2013

£m £m

Raw matenals 725 612
Work-in-progress 165 140
Firvshed goods 1029 1067
Total inventories 1919 1819

The cost of Inventones recognised as an expense and included in cost of sales of continuing operations i the iIncome statement dunng the year was
£670 4m (2013 £655 7m) An expense of £nil (2013 £43 8m) was included within discontmued operations

21 Derivative financial instruments

21 Accounting policy

The Group uses denvative financial instruments (‘denvatives”) in the form of forward foreign currency contracts, and interest rate swaps to manage the
effects of its exposure to foreign exchange nsk, and interest rate nsk The way v which denvatives are used to manage the Group’s financial nsk is
detarlled in Note 28

Denvatves are measured at fair value The far value of forward foreign currency contracts is calculated using market pnces at the balance sheet date
The farr value of an interest rate swap 1s the estmated amount that the Group would recewe or pay to terminate the swap at the balance sheet date,
taking into account current interest rates and the creditworthiness of the swap counterparty

The method of recognising the gain or loss on remeasurement 16 far value depends on whather the denvatve 15 designated as a hedging instrument for
hedge accounting purposes and, If so, the nature of the item being hedged Stnct conditons have to be satsfied in order to qualify for hedge accountng,
ncluding a detemmnaton both atinception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis that the hedge 1s expected 1o be highly effectve in achieving offsetting
changes in far values or cash flows attnbutable to the hedged nsk The change in farr value of a denvative that is not designated as a hedging
nstrument for hedge accounting purposes Is recognised immediately in the Group mecome statement No denvahves are held for speculatve purposes

Cash flow hedges

The effective pant of any gain or loss on a denvative that 1s designated as a cash flow hedge i1s recognised in other comprehensive income and
presented 0 the hedging reserve in equity The ineffective part of any gain or loss 15 recognised immediately within trading profit, or wathun finance cosls
n the case of interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges When the transacton that was being hedged is realised and affects profit or loss, the
cumulative gam or foss on the denvative 15 removed from the hedging reserve and recogrised in the income statement in the same penod

Far value hedges

The change in far value of a denvative that is designated as a fair value hedge 1s recognised within trading profit in the Group income statement The
camying amount of the hedged tem 1s adjusted by the change inits fauir value that 1s atinbutable to the hedged nsk and this adjustment s recogrused
wathin trading profit in the Group income statement

Net nvesiment hedges

The effective part of any gain or loss on a denvabve that is designated as a hedge of a net investment in a foreign operabion is recogrused in other
comprehensive income and presented in the translation reserve in equity, and 1s subsequently recognised in the Group income statement as part of the
profit or loss on disposal of the net investment The ineffectve portion of the gam or loss 1s recognised immediately within trading profit in the Group
incomae stalement

212  Analysis of denvative financial instruments

2014 2013
Assets Lrabilities Assets Liabihties
£Em £m £m fm
Cash flow hedges — —_ 03 -
Other denvatves — not designated for hedge accounting purposes —_ 02 — 02
Total derivative financial imstruments — 02 03 02

All of the fair values shown In the table above are classified under iFRS 13 as Level 2 measurements which have been calculated using quoted pnces
from actva markets, where similar contracts are traded and the quotes reflect actual transactons in similar instruments Al of the denvabive assets and
habilibes reported in the table above will mature within a year of the balance sheet date




22_Acquisition of subsidiaries and joint ventures, net of cash acquired
Dunng the year, the Group acguired 100% ownership interests in ECIL Met Tec and Process Metnx subsidianes prowding technical servces

2014
Consideration transferred Em
Cash 246
Deferred 38
Contingent 12
Total consideration transferred 296
Identifiable assets acquired and habilities assumed at fair value
Property, plant and equipment 82
Inventones 6.7
Trade and other receivables 61
Cash 12
Trade and other payables {29)
Taxaton {13)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value 180
Goodwll 116

The £23 4m disclosed in the Group statement of cash flows in respect of the acquisthon of subsidianes, net of cash acquired, comprised £24 6m paid for
current year acquisitions, less £1 2m of cash acquired with current year acquisitons For Process Metnx, US$7 7m was paid on compieton of the
acquistion with the remaining US$4 Om deferred for a penod of up to five years (US$2 Om in equal annual instalments and US$2 Om on the
achievement of cetain specified performance-related milestones) For ECIL Met Tec, BRL79m was paid on completien, a further BRLSmM 1s payable
upon the completion of the subdivision of property and subsequent ownership transfer to Vesuwvius, with the remaining BRLSm payable after six years

These acqusibons contnbuted £3 6m of revenue, and £0 5m of trading profit to the Group's results Management estmate that if the acqussiions had
occurred on 1 January 2014, then the contnbution would have been £19 2m of revenue, and £3 1m of trading profit, using similar fair value adjustments
which arose at the acquisifon dates The Group incumred acguisiion related costs of £0 4m relating to extemal legal fees and due diligence costs which
have been included within adrymstration costs in the Group income statement

23.Discontinued operations

Disconbinued operations in 2014 compnse of a release of £1 1m of provision relating to a VAT case which was resolved in Vesuwvus' favourand a
charge of £4 7m in relation to settlement of actons brought by MacDemd (incorporated in the United States) against Vesuvius and Alent ple that arose
out of corporate actty between the parbes in 2006 Further details of the MacDermid claims can be found in Note 33 Discontnued operations in 2013
compnse the post-ax results of the Eurcpean Precious Metals Processing busmess for the penod up to 31 May 2013 when it was sold, together with the
profit ansing on its disposal The Eurcpean Preclous Metals Processing business was sold to Heimerle + Meule for consideraton received of €56 8m
plus €8 2m for working capital dehvered Included in the profit on disposal 1s a credit of £6 2m for recycled foreign exchange differences which had
previously been taken directly to reserves in the Group accounts relating to the businesses sold The profit before tax of £10 6m in 2013 includes the
release of £10 2m of a prowision relating to a VAT case which was resolved in Vesuvius' favour

231 Results of discontinued operations

2014 2013
Em £m
Revenue — 650
Expenses {36) (54 4)
Profit before tax (36) 106
Income tax costs —_— _
Profit on disposal of discentinued operations — 183
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the parent {(36) 299
Earnings per share — pence
Basic (13) 108 -
Diluted (13) 108 |
232 Cash flows from discontinued operations
2014 2013 ,
Em £m
Net cash outfiow from |
— operatng achvites (0.5) {29)
Net cash outflow for the year (0 5) (99)

24 .Issued share capital
241 Accounting policy
Equity nstruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of drect Issue costs

242  Analysis of issued share capital

The issued ordinary share capital of the Company as at 31 Decemnber 2014 was 278 5m shares of £0 10 each, of this, 7 3 million shares were held in
Treasury and 0 7 milion were held by the Cookson Group ESOP Further informaton relating to the Company’s share capital 1S given in Note 7 attached
to the Company's financial statements




25.Retained earnings

Share

Reserve Other Total

for own option retained retaned

shares reserve earnings earnings

£m £Em £m £m

As at 1 January 2013 (52) 55 22119 22122
Profit for the year — —_ 1353 1363
Remeasurement of defined benefit iabihes/assets — — 102 102
Purchase of own shares (341) — — (34 1)
Disposal of own shares 39 — 39 —

Recognition of share-based payments — 21 —_ 21
Release of share ophon reserve on exercised and lapsed ophons —_ 40) 40 —
Income tax on items recogmsed in other comprehensive income — — (186) {16)
Redempton of redeemable preference shares — — 1) 01)
Dwdends paid {Note 27) — — (39 4) (39 4)
As at 1 January 2014 (35 4) 36 23164 2,2846
Profit for the year —_ —_ 959 859
Remeasurement of defined benefit labilites/assets — _ (99) 99)
Purchase of own shares {0 5) — —_ {0 5)
Disposal of own shares 23 — (23) -
Recognition of share-based payments —_ 27 —_ 2.7
Release of share opton reserve on exemised and lapsed ophons - {23) 23 —
Income tax on items recognised in other comprehensive iIncome —_— —_ 05 05
Dmvdends paid (Note 27) — — (412) 41 2)

As at 31 December 2014 (33 6) 40 2,3617 2,3321

Dunng the year to 31 December 2014, the Company repurchased 101,847 of ts own shares far £0 5m wa Cookson Investments {(Jersey) Limited as

Trustea of the Cookson Group ESOP

26 Qther reserves

Total

Other Translation cther

reserves resemwve reserves

£m fm £m

As al 1 January 2013 {1.4996) 1006 {1,399 0)
Exchange differences on translation of the net assets of foreign operatons — (51 6) (51 6}
Reclassificaton of exchange ditferences on disposal of foreign operations - (62) 62)
Exchange translaton differences ansing on net investment hedges — 03 03
Change in far value of cash flow hedges 04 — 04

Change in fair value of available-for-sale investments 01 — o1

Redemption of redeemable preference shares 01 — 01

Issue of share capdal 01 — 0t
As at 1 January 2014 {1,498 9) 431 (1,455 8)
Exchange differences an translaton of the net assets of foreign operatons —_ (102) {(102)
Exchange Franslaton diferences ansing on net investment hedges — (03) {03)
Change in farr value of cash flow hedges 02) — (0 2)
Change n fair value of avallable-for-sale mvestments (02) —_ 02)
As at 31 December 2014 {1,499 3) 326 (1,466 7}

Within Other reserves as at 31 December 2014 1s £1,498 Om (2013 £1,499 Om) ansing from the demerger of Ceokson Group plc, being the excess of
the Vesuwvius plc share capial of £1,777 9m over the total share capral and share premium of Cookson Group plc as at 14 December 2012 of £278 9m

The translaton reserve in the table above compnses all foreign exchange differences attnbutable to the owners of the parent These exchange

differences anse from the translation of the financial statements of foreign operations and from the translation of financial instruments that hedge the
Group’s nelinvestment int foretgn operabons In addibon to foreign exchange differences attnbutable o the owners of the parent, the Group statement of
comprehensive income includes foreign exchange differences atinbutable to nonCeontrolling interests

On 11 December 2013, Vesuwvius pic redeemed the 50,000 outstanding redeemable preference shares wath a nominal vatue of £1 each for £50,000

The consideration was sabsfied by the cancellabion of the undertaking to pay given by the holder of the preference shares at the tme of 1Issue

27.Dividends

A final dnndend for the year ended 31 December 2013 of £27 7m (2012 £26 4m), equvalent to 10 25 pence {2012 9 5 pence) per ordinary share, was
pard in May 2014 {June 2013) and an intenm dividend for the year ended 31 December 2014 of £13 5m (2013 £13 Om), equivalent to 5 00 pence

(2013 4 75 pence) per ordinary share, was paid in September 2014 (October 2013}

A proposed final dwidend for the year ended 31 December 2014 of £30 1m, equivalent to 11 125 pence per ordinary share, 1s subject 10 approval by

shareholders at the Company’s Annual General Meeting and has not been included as a hability in these financial statements If approved by

shareholders, the dvidend will be paid on 22 May 2015 to ordinary shareholders on the register at 10 Apnl 2015




28.Financial risk management

281  Accounting policy

(a) Non-dsrvative financial instrurnents

Loans and borrowings are inthally recogrused at fair value plus directly attnbutable transacton costs After inthal recogrution they are measured at
amorised cost, using the effective interest method

(b) Faregn currencies

The indmdual financial staternents of each Group entity are prepared in thesr functiona! currency, which is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which that entity operates For the purpose of the consolidated financial staternents, the results and financial position of each enbly are
translated nto pound sterling, which 1s the presentational currency of the Group

Reporting foreign curmrency transactions in functonal currency
Transactieons in currencies other than the entity’s funcional currency (foreign cumencies) are mnitially recorded at tha rates of exchange prevailing on the
dates of the transactions At each subsequent balance sheet date

{) Foreign currency monetary tems are retranslated at the rates prevaling at the balance sheet date Exchange differences ansing on the setement
or retranslation of monetary tems are recogrised in the Group income statement

(n) Non-monetary items measured at histoncal cost in a forergn currency are not retranslated

Transiation from functional currency to presentational cumency
When the functonal currency of a Group entty 15 different from the Group's presentatonal currency (pound stering), its results and financial position are
translated into the presentahonal currency as follows

() Assets and habilites are translated using exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date

{(n) Income and expense tems are translated at average exchange rates for the year, except where the use of such average rates does
not approximate the exchange rate at the date of a specific transacton, in which cage the transacton rate 1s used

() All resutting exchange differences are recogrised in other comprehensive incomse and presented m the translabon reserve n equity and are
reclassified to profit or loss in the penod in which the foreign operation is disposed of

Net investment in foreign operations
Exchange differences ansing on a monelary item that forms part of a reportng entity's net investment in a foreign operation are mially recogrised in
other comprehensive income and presented in the translation reserve in equity and rectassified to profit or loss on disposal of the net investment

282 Financial nsk factors
The Group's treasury department, achng in accordance with policies approved by the Beard, 1s pancipally responsible for managing the financial nsks
faced by the Group The Group's activities expose if to a vanety of financial nsks, the most significant of which are market nsk and liquidity nsk

(a) Market nsk
Market nsk 1s the nsk that erther the fair values or the cash flows of the Group's financial instruments may fluctuate because of changes in market prices
The Group s pnneipally exposed to market ask through fluctuatons in exchange rates {“currency nsk”) and interest rates (interest rate nsk”)

Currancy nsk

The Group ts exposed to currency nsk on iis borrowings and financial assels (being cash and short-term deposits) that are denominated n currencies
other than pound stering The Group's general policy 1s proportionally to match the cumency profile of its core bermowings with the currency profile of its
eamungs and ngt assets This is achieved, where necessary, by the use of forward foreign exchange contracts {(*FX swaps™ The currency profile of the
Group's borrowings and financial assets, reflecting the effect of the FX swaps, 1s shown i the table overleaf

2014 2013 as restated
Borrowings Borrowings Bommowings Borrowings

before Financtal after Net before after Financial Net

FX swaps FX swaps assets FX swaps debt FXswaps FX swaps FXswaps assets daebt

£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Stering 17 % 918 1089 (7 €) 1013 286 e84 1150 {33) M7

United States dollar 2120 (91 8) 12202 {16 3) 1039 1839 {86 4) 107 5 (16) 1059

Euro 108 4 — 108 4 {9 5) 889 1056 _— 1056 {105) 951
Chinese renminb — _ —_ (749) {ra) — —_— — (18 6) (18 6)
Other a9 e 89 {36.1) (27 2) 79 —_ 79 (426) 347

Caprtalised borrowmng

costs {12) — 12) — (12) (30) _— {30) — (30)

As at 31 December 3452 —_ 3452 {76 9) 2683 3330 -—_ 3330 {76 6) 256 4

Based upon the curency profile shown in the table above, while not impacting reported profit, the change in net debt ansing from a 10% strengtherung of
stering would increase reported equity by £23 6m (2013 £21 3m as restated) and a corresponding 10% weakerning of sterling would reduce equity by
£28 9m (2013 £26 Om as restated)

The tables below show the net unhedged monetary assets and liabilites of Group companies that are not denommated in theur funchional currancy and
which could give nse to exchange gains and lesses in the Group income statement

Net unhedged monetary assets/{irabilities)

Starling US dollar Eura Renminby Other Total
£m £m Em £fm £m £m
Functional currency
Sterling —_ 21 11 _ 12 44
United States dollar —_ —_ 04 — 21) an
Euro 02 (09) —_ —_ 01 (086)
Chinese renminbi (05) 37 (15) — {0 1) 16

Other 7 87 97 01 57 235




As at 31 December 2014 {10) 13.6 a7 01 48 272

Net unhedged monetary assets/(iabilitres)

Sterling US dollar Euro Renmintn Other Totat
£€m £m £m £m £m £m

Functional currency
Steting —_ 62 {40) (13) 09 18
United States dollar — — 29 — (11) 18
Euro (01) 21 — — 01 21
Chinese renminkn (03) 33 (13) — {0 1) 16
Other {03) 33 98 20 65 213
As at 31 December 2013 on 149 74 07 63 286

Interest rate nsk

The Group’s interest rate nsk pancipally anses in relabon to its bormrowings Where borrowings are held at floating rates of interest, fluctuabons in interest
rates expose the Group to vanability in the cash flows associated with its interest payments ang where borrowings are held at fixed rales of interest,
fluctuabons in interest rates expose the Group to changes in the fair value of its borrowings The Group's policy s to maintain a mix of fixed and flcatng
rate borrowings, within certain parameters agreed from tme to tme by the Board, i order to optimise interest cost and reduce volatility in reported
eamings

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had $310m and €30m (£222 4m in total) of US Pnvate Placement Loan Notes outstanding, which carry a fixed rate
of interest, representing two-thirds of the Group’s total borrowings outstanding at that date The interest rate profile of the Group's bomowings and net
debt s detailed in the tables below

Financial habilies {gross borrowings)

Fixed Floating Financial Net

rate rate Total assels debt

£€m £m £m Em Em

Sterling _ 171 171 (76) 95
US dollar 1991 129 2120 (16 3} 1957
Euro 233 851 108 4 {95) 98 9
Chinese renmint — —_ — (7 9) (7 4)
Cther —_ 89 89 (36 1) (27 2)
Capitalised borrowing costs (12) — {1 2) — {12)

As at 31 December 2014 22 1240 52 (76 9) 268 3

Financial liabilittes (gross borrowings) As restated

Fixed Floatng Financial Net

rate rate Total assels debt

£m £m £m £m £m

Steding —_ 286 286 33) 253

US dollar 187 2 67 1939 (16) 1923

Euro 249 807 1056 (105) 951
Chinase renminbi —_ — —_ (18 6) (18 6)
Other — 79 79 (42 6) (347
Capitalised borrowing costs {15) (15 (30) — 30}

As at 31 December 2013 2106 1224 3330 (76 6) 256 4

The floatng rale financial hahbes shown in the tables above bear interest at the inter-bank offered rate of the appropnate cumrency, plus a margin The
fixed rate financial ilabihes of £221 2m (2013 £210 6m) have a weighted average interest rate of 4 6% (2013 4 6%) and a weighted average penod for
which the rate is fixed of 6 3 years (2013 7 3 years) The financial assets attract floating rate interest at the inter-bank offered rate of the appropnate
cumency, less a margin

Based upon the interest rate profile of the Group's financial assets and habilihes shown in the tables above, a 1% increase in market interest rates would
ncrease both the net finance costs charged in the Group ncome statement and the net interest paid in the Group staternent of cash flows by £0 5m
{2013 £0 5m}and a 1% reducton in market interest rates would decrease both the net finance costs charged in the Group income statement and the
net interest pard in the Group statement of cash flows by £0 5m (2013 £0 5m) Similarly, a 1% increase in market interest rates would resultin a
decrease of E14 1m (2013 £12 6m) in the farr value of the Group's net debt and a 1% decrease in markat interest rates would result in an increase of
£11 6m (2013 £13 6m) in the fair value of the Group's net debt

() Lgurdity nsk

Liqurchity nsk is the nsk that the Group might have difficutties tn meeting is financal obligatons The Group manages this nsk by ensunng that if
mantains sufficient levels of commutted borrowing facilities and cash and cash equivalents to ensure that it can meet its operational cash flow
requirements and any matunng financial habilibes, while at all tmes operating within its financial covenants The level of operational headroom provided
by the Group's committed borrowing facilites is reviewed at least annually as part of the Group's three-year planning process Where this process
indicates a need for addihonal finance, this 1s nomally addressed 12 to 18 months in advance by means of either addibonal commutied bank facilibes or
raising finance in the capital markets

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had commutted borowing facilibes of E647 4m {2013 £637 1m), of which £343 Sm (2013 £328 6m) were undrawn
These undrawn faciites are due to expire in Apnl 2016 The Group's borrowing requirements are met by US Pavate Placernent Loan Notes (“USPP?)
and a mult-curency commutted syndicated bank faciity of £425m (2013 £425m) The USPP faciity was fully drawn as at 31 December 2014 and




amounted to £222 4m ($310m and €30m), of which $110m 1s repayable in 2017, $140m in 2020, €15m 1in 2021, $30m in 2023, €15m In 2025 and $30m
1n 2028 The syndicated bank facility 1s repayable in Apnl 2016

The matunty analysis of the Group’s gross bosrowings i1s shown 1n the tables below

HNon-curmrent Cument Totat

203 2013

2014 2013 2014 as restated 2014 as restated

£m £m £m Em £m £m

Loans and overdrafts 3039 3087 391 239 3430 3326

Cbhgatons under finance ieases 20 20 14 14 34 34
Capitalised borowing costs {10) (12) {02) {(18) 12) (30)

Total interest-bearing borrowtngs 3049 3095 403 235 3452 3330

2013

2014 as restated

Em £m

Interest-beaning borrowings repayable

©On demand or within cne year 405 253

In the second year 827 11

In the third year 7123 971

In the fourth year 03 667
In the fifth year — —

After five years 1516 1458
Capitalised bomowing costs {12) (30)
Total interest-bearing borrowings 3452 3330

Captalised bomowing costs shown in the tables above, which have been recogrised as a reduction in borrowings in the financial statements, amounted
to £1 2m as at 31 December 2014 (31 December 2013 £3 Om), of which £1 2m (2013 £1 5m) related to the USPP and £nil (2013 £1 5m) related to the

syndicated bank facility
283 Capital management

The Company considers s capital to be equal to the sum of its tota! equity and net deb! It monitors its capital using a number of key performance
indicators, including free cash flow, average workang capital to sales ratios, net debt to EBITDA ratios and RONA {Nota 4) The Group's objectives when

managing its capital are

* To ensure that the Group and all of its businesses are able to operate as going concems and ensure that the Group operates within the financial

covenants contanad within its debt facilimes

* To have avalable the necessary financial resources to allow the Group o Invest in areas that may delver acceplable future retums to investors
= To mantan sufficient financial resources to mrigate against nsks and unforeseen events
¢+ To maemuse shareholder value through mantaining an appropnate balance between the Group's equity and net debt

The Group operated comfortably within the requirements of its debt covenants throughout the year and has substantial hquidity headroom wathun iis
commutted debt tacilites Detalls of the Group's covenant compliance and committed debt faclites can be found 1n the Strategic report on page 29

284  Cash pooling arrangements

The Group enters into national cash poaling arrangements as part of its ongong treasury management activites Certain cash pooling arrangements do
meet the cntena for offsetting as clanfied in Amendments to IAS 32 Financiat Instruments, as regards a legally enforceable nght of set off both in the
ordinary course of business and in the event of default The following tables set out the amounts of recogrused financial assels and babies shown as

cash and cash borrowings and those amounts which are subject to these agreements

Gross amounts Related
of recognised Net amounts amounts
finanesal of ftnancial of financial
ascets/ assets/ assets/
Gross amounts habilities habifiies habilities not
of recognised offset in presented in offset in the
financital  the statement  the statement statements
assers/ of financral of financial of hinancial Net
habiities position position posit:on amount
£m £m £m £m £€m
Financial assets/habilibes
Cash deposits 1459 (69 0) 769 {20 2) S67
Cash borrowings {107 4) 690 (38 4} 202 (182)
As at 31 December 2014 .S — 385 —_ 385
Financial assets/Miabilities
Cash deposits 14922 (65 6) 766 82) 684
Cash borrowings (89 4) 656 (23 8) 82 (15 6)
As at 31 December 2013 528 — 528 _ 528

29.Employee benefits
281  Accounting policy

The net surplus or net llabilty recogrised in the Group balance sheet for the Group's defined benefit plans 1s the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the balance sheet date, less the farr value of the plan assets The defined benefit obligation is calculated by independent actuanes using the




projected unrt credit method and by discounting the estimated future cash flows using interest rates on high quality corporate bonds that have terms to
matunty approximatng the terms of the related pension labiity Any asset recognised in respect of a surplus ansing from thus calculation is imited to the
asset celing, where this s the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds or reductions in future contnbutons in respect of
the plans

The expense for the Group's defined benefit plans 15 recognised in the Group income statement as shown m Note 23 8 Actuanal gains and losses
ansing on the assets and iabilibes of the plans are reported within the Group statement of comprehensive income, and gains and losses ansing on
sefierments and curtaitments are recognised in the Group income statement in the same line as the tem that gave nse to the setlement or curtailment
or, f matenal, separately reported as a component of operating profit

292  Group postretirement plans
The Group cperates a number of pension plans around the world, both of the defined benefit and defined contnbution type, and accounts for them in

accordance with IAS 19

The Group's pnncipal defined benefit pension plans are In the UK and the US, the benefits of which are based upon the final pensionable salanes of pfan
members The assets of these plans are held separately from the Group in tustee-admirustered funds The trustees are required to act i the best
interests of the plans' beneficianes The pnnoipal nsks faced by these plans compnse (i) the nsk that the value of the plan assets is not sutfictent to meet
all plan habiites as they fall due, (1) the nsk that plan beneficianes live longer than envisaged, causing labirhes {o exceed the avalable plan assets, and
{in) the nsk that the market-based factors used to value plan habilites change matenally adversely to increase plan iabilities over the value of available
plan assets The Group also has defined benefit pension plans in other temtones but, with the exception of those im Germany, these are not individually
rnatenal in relation to the Group as a whole

(a) Defined benefit pension plans — UK
The Group's mamn defined benefit pension plan in the UK (‘the UK Plan”) ts closed to new members and to future benefit accrual

A tull actuanal valuation of the UK Plan i1s camed out every three years by an independent actuary for the UK Plan Trustee and the last full valuaton was
camed out as at 31 December 2012 At that date, the market value of plan assets was £501 9m and this represented a funding level of 102% of the
accrnued plan benefits al the tme of £490 4m Calculated on a "buyout” basis (using an esbmation of the cost of buying out the UK Plan benefits with an
insurance company), the habiihes at that date were £610 1m, representing a funding level of 829 Under the rules of the UK Plan, the Trustee has the
power 1o set the funding contnbubons, having consulted with the Company Under a schedule of contnbutons agreed by the Company and Trustee, the
Company made "top-up” payments of £7 Om per annum up to July 2013, after which they ceased as a result of the funding surplus ewdenced by the
2012 funding valuaion The level of “top-up” payments will ba reviewed based on the UK Plan's next tnenniat vafuation as at 31 December 2015, which
should be avarable n mid-2016

Notwithstanding the latest funding valuation sumplus, the Company has agreed to make voluntary contnbutions of £2 0m per annum at least untl the next
valuation date

In July 2012, the UK Pian Trustee entered nto a pension insurance buy-in agreement with Pension Insurance Corporaton ("PICT), whereby the UK Plan
Trustee paid an insurance premium of £318 8m to PIC to insure a significant portion of the UK Plan's iiabithes In December 2012, the PIiC buy-in
agreement was extended, under which the UK Plan Trustee agrees to transfer to PIC all new pensioner labilibes ansing from July 2012 to Decemnber
2015 (wmited to £30m) in exchange for a premium payment from the assets of the UK Plan based on the pncing temns of the onginal buy-in agreement,
but reflecting changes in market conditens and differences in the duration of the habiites transferred As part of this extension to the buy-in agreement,
1n May 2014 the UK Plan Trustee paid an additonal £12 4m of insurance premium to PIC from the assets of the UK plan to cover new retirees between
inception and 31 December 2013 Under this arangement, the value of the PIC insurance contract matches the value of the habilbes because the
inflabon, interest rate, investment and longewity nsk for Vesuwvius in respect of these iabilites are eliminated As at end December 2014, the 1AS 19
valuahon of the PIC insurance contract value associated with ihe bought-in habiibes was £281 3m The |AS 19 valuabon of the pension lrabitbes uses a
higher discount rate than that used for funding valuation purposes and hence generates a lower value for the bought-in labiittes which implies a lower
accounting valuabon of the PIC insurance contract compared to the actual prermum pand to PIC Consequently the reduction in asset porifolio valuaton
1s reparted in the Group statement of cornprehensive income, not the income staternent based on IAS 19 requirements

The value of the UK Plan habibes increased to £506 3m (2013 £458 1m) The increase in the habilies 1s dnven mainly by the change in financial
assumphons which saw a decrease In discount rates to 3 5% in 2014 (2013 4 4%) while being parhally oifset by the decrease in long-term inflaton
expectations in UK The UK Plan assets increased fo £555 1m (2013 £485 5m) mainly dnven by the retum on plan assets excluding interest incormne of
£66 Om

{b) Defined beneft pension plans — US

The Group has a number of defined benefit pension plans in the US, providing reiremnent benefits based on final salary or a fixed benefit The Group's
pnncipal US defined benefit pension plans are closed to new members and also to future benefit accrual for exsting members Actuanaj valuatons of the
US defined benefit pension plans are camed out every year and the last full valuaton was carned out as at 31 December 2013 At that date the market
value of the plan assets was £68 1m, representng a funding level of 75% of funded accrued plan benefits at that date {using the projected urit method
of valuation} of £91 4m Funding levels for the Group's US defined beneht pension plans are nomally based upon annual valuations carmed out by
independent quabfied actuanes and are govemed by US Govemment regulabons The value of US plan habrdites increased to £111 8m (2013 £9 4m)
mainty dnven by reducton i discount rates to 3 7% (2013 4 5%) and increased Iife expectancy assurmnptons

{c) Defined benefit pension plans — Germany
The Group has a number of defined benefit pension arrangements n Germany which are unfunded, as 1s common practice in that country The net
liability of the German plans at 3t December 2014 was £39 8m

(d) Defined contnbution pension plans
The total expense for the Group's defined contnbuton plans n the Group income statement amounted to £9 2m (2013 £10 9m continuing operabons)
and represents the contnbutons payatie for the year by the Group to the plans

(e) Mult-employer plans

Due to collective agreements, Vesuvus in the USA participates together with other enterprises in unton run mulh-employer pension plans for temporary
workers hired on sites Some of these plans are underfunded and all parboipating employers are ulbmately hable for any defict if a parbcipating
employer stops contnbuting to a plan «tis required to make a withdrawal payment to the plan to cover its share of the total deficit in the plan No reliable
basis exsts for allocaton of the plans’ obligations and plan assets to individual employer participants Deficits in the plans may necessitate increased
contnbutions in the future These are currently accounted for as defined contnbuton plans In 2014 Vesuvius contnbuted £1 7m (2013 £1 7m) to these

plans



293  Paostretirement hability valuation
The main assumptions used in calculating the costs and obligatons of the Group's defined benefit pension plans, as detaled below, are set by the
Directors after consultabon with independent professionally qualified actuanes

{a) Monalty assumptions
The mortality assumptions used in the actuarial valuabons of the Group's UK, US and Gemnan defined benefit pension llabilites are summansed in the
table below and have been selected to reflect the charactenshcs and expenence of the membership of those plans

For the UK Plan, the assumptiens used have been denved from the Self-Admimistered Pension Schemes (“SAPS") All table, with future longewty
tmprovemnents in ine with the “core™ mortality improvement tables published in 2013 by the Continuous Mortality investgation (“CMI"), with a long-term
rate of improvement of 1 5% per annum For the Group's US plans, the assumptions used have been based on the standard RP-2014 fully generational
tables with projection scale BB, and the MP-2014 mortalty improvement scale The Group's major plans in Germany have been valued using the
Heubeck-Richttafein 2005G mortality tables

2012 2013
UK US  Germany UK us Germany
Life expectancy of pension plan members years years yaars years years years
Age to which current pensioners are expected to ive — Men 876 B56 849 B75 851 847
= Women 839 888 889 898 873 888
Age to which future pensioners are expected tolive — Men 830 883 B75 889 872 874
— Women 922 805 915 921 892 913

{b) Other man actuanal valuation assumplions

2014 2013
UK US Germany UK us Germany
%pa % pa %pa Y%pa %pa %pa
Drscount rate 350 370 220 440 450 375
Pnce inflation — using RPt for UK 340 225 175 380 250 200
— using CPI for UK 240 n/a n/a 2860 va na
Rate of Increase in pensionable salanes nfa n/a 250 n‘a nfa 275
Rate of increase to pensrons in payment 310 nfa 160 330 nfa 190

The discount rate used to determing the labilites of the UK Plan for 1AS 19 accounting purposes 1s required to be determined by reference to market
wields on high quality corporate bonds The UK discount rate in the above table 1s based on the Acn Hewiit AA-rated comporate bond yreld in conjunchon
with the most recent projected cash flow data relating to the UK Plan habiltes, the US discount rate 1s based on the Cibgroup pension discount curve,
and the Germany discount rate is based on the yield on the 1Boxx over ten-year euro corporates AA mdex.

The assumptons for UK pnce inflabon are set by reference to the difference between yields on longer-term convenbonal government bonds and index-
linked bonds, except for CP, for which no appropnate bonds exsst, which 1s assumed to be 1 0 point lower than RPldbased inflaton

(c} Sensitvily analys:s of the impact of changes in significant IAS 19 acluanal assurmptions
The following table analyses, for the Group’s main UK, US and Genmany pension plans, the theoretcal estmated impact on plan liabiites resuling from
changes to the most significant actuanal assumptions used for IAS 19 valuation purposes, whilst holding all other assumpbons constant

Faltowing the agreement of buy-in agreements for the UK plan pensioner labilites n 2012, as noted above, and the fact that US pensions are not
inflation limked, the rate of Increase in pensionable salanes and of pensions in payment i1s not significant to the valuabon of the Group's overall pension
habilihes

As stated above, dunng 2012 the UK Plan entered into pension insurance buy-in agreements which eliminate the inflation, interest rate, investment and
longewity nsk in respect of the pensioner kabilites covered by the agreements Therefore, for the liabihes so covered, which represent some 51% of the

total habiites of the UK Plan, any changes in the valuaton assumptons which impact the value of those habilites, also impact on the associated annuity
assets in an equal and opposite way, thereby fully miigating the valuaton nsk  This 1s also reflected i the following table

Impact on plan habilities

Assumption Change in assumption (11,4 us Germany

Discount rate Increase/decrease by 0 1%
— mpact on plan habilmes  Decreasefincrease by £8 1m Decreasefincrease by £1 3m Decreasefincrease by £0 8m
~-—mpact on plan assets Decreasefincrease by £3 2m n/a va

Pnce inflabon Increase/decrease by 0 1%
— mpact on plan habdibes  Increase/decrease by £5 5m n/a Increase/decrease by £0 2m
— impact on plan assets Increase/decrease by £2 2m n/a na

Mortality Increase by one year
— mpact on plan liabihhes  Increase by £20 6m Increase by £3 4m Increase by £1 3m
— impact on plan assets Increase by £12 7m na n/a

294  Defined benefit cbhigation

The kabiiites of the Group's defined benefit penston and other post-retirement plans for IAS 19 accounting purposes are measured by discounting the
best esbmate of the future cash flows to be paid out by the plans using the projected unit method, in which the calculation of plan habiites makes
allowance, where appropnate, for projected increases In benefit-related eammngs

The average durabon of the obligations to which the habtiities of the Group's pnncipal pension plans relate 1s 19 years for the UK, 19 years for Germany
and 12 years for the US

Defined benefit pension plans Other post-
retirement
UK us Germany ROW Total benefit Total

£m £m £m £m £m plans £m




£m
Present value as at 1 January 2014 4581 914 326 383 620 4 a1 6285
Exchange differences —_ 66 2%) (16) 25 a1 26
Current service cost _ 04 09 33 46 01 a7
Interest cost 157 41 12 15 265 02 267
Settiemnents - - —_ (14 1) (14 1) - {141)
Transfer —_ -_— —_ 30 30 30) —
Remeasurement of habilites
— dermographic changes -— 54 — 01 55 — 55
— financial assumphons 520 91 9.0 81 782 02 784
— expenence (gains)losses (4 8) 03 {0 1) 67 21 07 28
Contnbutons from members — — — 01 01 —_ o1
Benefits paid {187 (55) (12) 47 (301) (10) 311)
Present value as at 31 December 2014 506 3 118 399 407 6987 54 7041
Defined benefit pension plans Other post-
retirement
benefit
UK us Germany Aaow Total plans Total
£m Em £m £m £m £m £m
Present value as at 1 January 2013 4463 104 6 330 403 624 2 73 6315
Exchange differences —— {(13) 07 {05) 11 02 {13)
Curment service cost - 05 11 24 40 05 45
Interest cost 190 40 11 13 254 02 256
Transfer - — — 19 (19) 19 -
Remeasurement of habilites
— demographic changes 02) o2 — — — — —
— financial assumptons 168 (86} (2 5) (20) 37 (02} as
— expenence (gains)osses 37) (21) 04 10 (44) —_ (44)
Contnbutions from members —_ — — 01 01 —_ 01
Benefits pad (20 1} (59) (12) 24) (29 6) {14) (310)
Present value as at 31 December 2013 458 1 914 326 383 6204 at 628 5
295  Fair vaiue of plan assets
2014 2013
UK us ROW Total UK us ROW Total
£m Em £m £m Em £m £m £m
As at 1 January 4855 681 270 580 6 458 4 694 249 5627
Exchange differences - 45 (0 6) 38 — (13) (05) (18)
Retum on pfan assets 209 30 10 249 202 27 09 238
Settlements _ —_ (10 5) (10 5) — — — —
Remeasurement of assets 66 0 44 64 768 102 (19) 10 93
Contnbutions from employer 20 12 29 61 78 46 29 153
Contnbutons from members - —_— 01 c1 —_ —_ o1 gi
Admunustraton expenses pard ©7) 03 02) (12} (1 (C4) - {15)
Benefits pad (18 6) 4N (449) (277 {20 0) 50) (23} {27 3)
As at 31 December 555.1 762 217 6530 4855 681 270 580 6

The Group's pension ptans in Genmany are unfunded, as is common practce n that country, and accordingly there are no assets associated with these

plans
296 Remeasurement of defined benefit habiities/assets
2014 2013
total total
£m £m
Remeasurement of labilites
~— demographic changes {(559) —
— financial assumptons (78 4) 35)
— expenence (gans)losses (2 8) 44
Remeasurement of assets 768 93
Total movement {99) 102

297 Balance sheet recognition

The amount recognised in the Group balance sheet in respect of the Group's defined benefit pension plans and other post-retrement benefit plans 1s

analysed in the following tables, which alf relate to continuing operations  All equity secunties and bonds have quoted pnces in achive markets

Defined benefit pension plans

UK
£m

us
£m

Germany

ROW
£m

Other post-
Total  reurement
£m beneht

2014
total
fm




plans

£m
Equites 68.2 57 — 22 851 - 851
Bonds 181.4 536 — 12 236.2 —_ 2362
Insurance contracts 281.3 —_ — 146 2858 - 285.9
Other assets 242 69 —_ 3.7 348 — 348
Fair value of plan assets 5551 762 _ 217 6530 —_ 6530
Present value of funded obligations (505 3) (101 1) — (36 9) {643 3) — {643 3)
498 {24 9) —_ (152) a7 —_ a7
Present value of unfunded obligabons {10) (o (38 9) (38) (55 4) (5 4) (60 8)
Total net surpluses/(liabilities}) 488 (35 6) (39 9) (190) {457) (54) {511)
Recognised in the Group balance sheet as
Net surpluses 438 -—_ — —_ 438 _ 498
Net liabilites (10} (35 6) (39 9) {19 0) {95 5) {59) {100 9)
Total net surpluses/(liabilites) 488 {35 6) (39 9) (190) {457) (54) {511)
Deftned benelit pension plans Other post-
rensament
benefit 2013
UK us Germany ROW Total plans total
£m £m £m fm £m Em £m
Equites 299 137 — 21 457 = as7
Bonds — 477 —_ 14 491 — 491
Risk-mibhgation denvatives 23 — —_ — 23 — 23
Insurance contracts 2578 — — 203 2781 —_ 2781
Other assets 1955 67 — 32 2054 — 205 4
Fayr value of plan assets 4855 681 _ 270 580 6 — 5806
Present value of funded obligations (456 8) 822) — (38 1) (577 1) — 677 1)
287 (14 1) — (111 35 — as
Present value of unfunded obhgations (13) 92 {32 6) 02) (43 3) {8 1) {51 4)
Total net surpluses/{iabilites) 274 233 (32 6) (11 3) (39 8) {8 1) (47 9)
Recognised in the Group balance sheet as
Net surpluses 287 — — —_ 287 — 287
Net babiibes {13) (233) {32 6) {113) (68 5) (81} (76 6)
Total net surpluses/(iabilibes) 274 (23 3) {32 6) {113) {39 8} B 1) (47 9)

(a) UK Plan asset aflocation

As at 31 Decernber 2014, of the UK Plan's total assets, 51% were represented by the bulk annuity insurance contracts covenng the UK Plan's pension
liabires, 12% were allocated 1o equities, 33% to fixed income secunties, 2% to cash, and 2% to other assets In addition, the UK Plan holds a liability
dnven tnvestment portichio of financial denvabve corracts which reduces the nsk that the UK Plan’s assets would fall matenally relative to the value of its

eccnomic liabihtes
{b) Desfined benefit contnbutions in 2015

In 2015, the Group 1s expected to make aggregate contnbutons into its defined benefit pension and other post-retrement benefits plans of around £5m

298 Income statement recagmtion

The expense recogmsed in the Group income statementn respect of the Group's defined benefit rebrement plans and other post-retrement benefit

plans is shown below

2014 2013
Definad

Defined Other post- berneft Other posi-

benefit retirement pension retiramant

pension benefut plans benefit
plans plans Total as restated plans Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Current serice cost 48 o1 47 40 0s 45
Settlements (36) —_ (36) — — -
Admimstration expenses 12 —_ 12 15 — t5
Net interest cost 16 02 18 16 02 18
Total net charge 38 03 41 71 07 78

The total net charge of £4 1m (2013 £7 8m} recogrised in the Group income staternent in respect of the Group's defined benefit penston pfans and

other post-retrement benefits plans 15 recogmised in the followng lines

2014 2013

£m £m

In arriving at trading profit — within other manufactunng costs 20 19
— within adrministration, seling and distnbution costs 03 41

In arnving at profit before tax =~ — within net finance costs 18 18
Continuing operations — charge 41 78




Discontinued operations — —_

Total net charge 41 78

As at 31 December 2014, the defined benefit pension plan in the Netherlands was converted to a defined contnbubon plan, elminating the net obhigation
of the defined benefit plan, resulting in a setiement gan of £3 6m from the conversion of the plan, recognised withen trading profit

30.Share-based payments
301 Income statement recognitton
The tatal expense recognised in the Group income staternent 1s shown below

2014 2013

Em £m

Long Temm Incentive Plan o8 24
Other plans 15 02
Total expense 23 26

The Group operates a number of different share-based payment plans, the most significant of which is the Long Temn Incentive Plan (“LTIP"), details of
which can be found between pages 75 to 93 of the Directors' remuneraton report The Group's other share-based payment plans are not considered
significant in the context of the Group’s results or financial posigon

302 Detaills of outstanding options
Qutstanding awards

As at Forfeited/ As at

1 .Jan 2014 Granted Exercised tapged 31 Dec 2014

no no no no no

LTIP 2,276,510 881,270 {325,289) (949,993) 1,882,498
Wesghted average exercise pnce nil nil il il m!
COther plans 120,823 705,273 {155,724) (44,029) 626,343
Weighted average exercise pnce nil nil nil nil nil

For the ophions exercised dunng 2014, the share pnce at the date of exercise was 436 pence for LTIP schemes and 410 or 420 pence for other plans

QOutstanding awards

As at Forfeited/ As at
1Jan 2013 Granted Exercised lapsed 31 Dec 2013
no no ne no no
LTiP 2,575,362 587,729 (607,6847) (278,734) 2,276,510
Weighted average exercise pnce nil nil gi] il n
Other plans 290,536 8,658 {165,354) (13,017) 120,823
Wenghted average exercise pnce 51p nil 31p 288p nil
For options exercised dunng 2013, the share pnce at the date of exercise was 332 pence for LTIP schemes and 332 or 460 pence for other plans
2014 2013
Weighted Weighted
Awards average Awards average
exercisable outstanding Range of exercisable outstanding Range of
as at contractual exercise as at contractual exercise
31 Dec 2014  Lfe of awards prices 31 Dec 2013 Ife of awards pnces
no years pence no years pence
LTIP —_ 42 — 24
Weighted average exercise pnce —_ n/a — na
Other plans —_ 13 - 06
Waeighted average exercise pnce — n/a — nl
303 Options granted under the LTIP during the year
2014 2013
EPS element TSR element EPS element TSR element
Far vatue of options granted (per share) 429p 154p 322p 188p
Share pnce on date of grant (per share) 420p 429p 322p 322p
Expected volatility nfa 26% wa 38 6%
Risk-free interest rate nfa 103% na 03%
Exercise pnce {per share) nil nil nil nit
Expecied term (years) 4 4 4 4
Expected dividend yeld 0% 0% 0% 0%

Share pnce volatiity for opbons granted in 201315 based upon weekly movements i the Company's (formerdy Cookson's) share pnce erther over a
penod paor to the grant date thatis equal in length to the expected term of the award, or a shorter penod for 2014 awards where this was considered
more representative of the Company’s post-demerger performance

31.Trade and other payables

311 Accounting policy
Trade and other payables are intally recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amorised cost, using the effective interest method




312  Analysis of trade and other payables

2014 2013
£m Em
Non-current
Accruals and other payables 150 185
Deferred purchase and contingent consideration 32 01
Total non-current other payables 182 186
Current
Trade payables 1238 1175
Other taxes and socral secunty 325 318
Deferred purchase and contingent consideraton 19 —
Accruals and cther payables 628 652
Total current trade and other payables 2210 2145

There 1s no significant diference between the far vajue of the Group's trade and other payables balances and the amount at which they are reported m
the Group balance sheet

32.Leases

321 Accounting policy

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantally alf the nsks and rewards of ownership to the lessee All
other leases are classified as operating leases Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-ine basis
over the term of the lease Benefits recerved and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are also spread on a straght-ine basts over
the lease term

322 Operatng lease commitments
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows

2014 2013

£m £m

Not later than one year 75 B84
Later than one year and not later than five years 163 176
Later than five years 47 64
Total operating lease commitments 275 324

The Group's property, plant and equipment assets are either purchased outnght or held under lease contracts Where the terms of the lease transfer
substanbally all the nsks and rewards of ownership of the asset to the Group, the asset 1s capitalised in the Group balance sheet and the cormesponding
hability to the lessor 1s recognised as a finance lease obligation Where all the nsks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Group, the lease
15 classified as an operating lease and nesther the asset nor the comesponding hability to the lessor 1s recognised in the Group balance sheet The net
bocok value of the Group's property, plant and equipment assets held under finance lease contracts at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013 was
not matenal

The cast incurred by the Group 1n the year n respect of assets held under operatng leases, all of which was charged wathin trading profit, amounted to
£12 7m (2013 £14 4m)

33.Provisions

331 Accounting policy

Provisions are recogrised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it 1s probable that the Group will be required to settle
that obligaton Prowisions are measured at the Directors’ best estmate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date
Where the effect of the tme value of money 1s matenal, provisions are discounted using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects both the current market
assessment of the tme value of money and the speaific nsks associated wath the obligaton Where discounting s used, the increase in the provision due
to the passage of ime 1S recognised as a finance cost

332  Analysis of provisions
Disposal and  Restructuring

closure cosls charges Other Total

£m Em £m £m

As at 1 Janvary 2014 304 129 128 561

Exchange adjustments 16 1) o2 17

Net charge to Group income statement — 02 58 60

Unwind of discount 09 02 — 11
Cash spend {25) {58) (65) (14 8)

Transferred from other payables — 08 20 26

As at 31 December 2014 304 80 143 527

Of the total provision balance as at 31 December 2014 of £52 7m (2013 £56 1m), £31 9m (2013 £35 3m) 1s recognised n the Group balance sheet
within non-current rabilibes and £20 8m (2013 £20 8m} within current liabilibes

The provision for disposal and closure costs includes the Directors’ current best estmate of the costs to be incurred both In the fulfiment of obligatons
incurred it connecton wath former Group businesses, resulting from erther disposal or closure, together with those related to the demoliton and clean-up
of closed sites  Thae provision compnses amounts payable in respect of known or probable costs resuling both from legal or other regulatory
requirements, or from third-party claurns, mcluding claims relating to product liability As the settiement of many of the obligations for which prowision is
mada s subject to legal or other regulatory process, the bming of the associated cash outflows 1S subject to some uncertamnty, but the majonty of the




amounts provided are expected to be utihsed over the next ten years and the underying estmates of costs are reqularly updated to reflect changed
aucurnstances with regard to indmwdual matters

The prowision for restructunng charges includes the costs of all of the Group's inhatves to ratonalise its operating achvities The balance of £8 Om as at
31 December 2014 compnses £4 4m in relaton to onerous lease provisions in respect of leases terminatng between one and eight years, and €3 6m in
relation to future expenditure on restructunng mitatves which 1s expected to be paid out over the next two years

Other provisions compnse amounts payable in respect of known or probable costs resultng both from legal or other regulatory requirements, or from
third-party clams As the setlement of many of the obligations for which prowision 1s made 1s subject to legal or other regulatory process, the tming of
the associated outfows I1s subject to some uncertainty, but the majonty of amounts prowded are expected to be utiised over the next five years and the
underlying estrnates of costs are regularly updated to reflect changed cicumnstances with regard to indivdual matters Duang 2014 the Group
recognised net charges of £5 8m (2013 net credit £3 2m) in the income statement to provide for vanous Ihgation setfements and other clams Of these
charges, £4 7r (2013 £2 2mj) s to set aside a total provision of £6 9m relabing to the full and final setlement of actions brought by MacDerrmud
(incorporated in the United States) against Vesuwus and Alent plc that arose out of corporate actwity betwaen the parbes in 2008 The £6 9m provision
for the settement of MacDemud claims consists of £6 4m, beng Vesuwvius' share of the net settlernent, and a further £0 Sm set aside for remamnmg legal
fees associated with MacDermud clams  This matter was noted as a contingent liability n Vesuwvius’ 2013 Annual report

Where nsurance cover exists for any of these known or probable costs, a related asset is recognised in the Group balance sheet only when its
reahsabon s vitvally certain As at 31 December 2014, £11 4m (2013 £10 4m) was recorded in receivables in respect of associated insurance
rembursements, of which £9 Om {2013 £8 1m)s norrcurrent The amounts reported in the table above as charged to the Group income statement
represent only that part of the total income statement charge reported as a movernent on provisions  Other components of the charge, such as asset
wnte-offs, are reported as a reduction in the camying value of the relevant balance sheet tem

34.Off-balance sheet arrangements

In cormpliance with current reporbing requirements, certain arrangements entered into by the Group 10 its normal course of business are not reported in
the Group bafance sheet Of such arrangements, those considered matenal by the Directors are future lease payments in relation to assets used by the
Group under non-cancellable operating leases (Note 32)

35 Contingent liabilities
Guarantees given by the Group under property leases of operatons disposed of amounted to £2 3m (2013 £2 7m) Details of guarantees given by the
Company, on behalf of the Group, are given In Note 10 to the Company financial staternents

Vesuwus has extensive mtematonal aperatons and 1s subject to vanous legal and regulatory regimes, including those covenng taxaton and
environmental matters Several of Vesuwus' subsidianes are parties to tegal proceedings, certain of which are insured clams ansing in the ordmary
course of the cperatons of the company involved, and the Directors are aware of a number of Issues which are, or may be, the subject of dispute with
tax authonbes Reserves are made for the expected amounts payable in respect of known or probable costs resulting both from legal or other regulatory
reguirements, or from third-party claims  As the setttement of many of the obligatons for which reserve s made is subject to legal or other regulatory
precess, the timing and amount of the associated outflows 1s subject to sorme uncertainty (see Note 33 for further information)

Certain of Vesuvius' subsidianes are subject to lawsuits, predominantly in the US, relating 1o a small number of products contaring asbestos
manufactured pner to the acquisition of those subsidianes by Vesuvius These suits usually also name many other product manufacturers To date,
Vesuvius 1s not aware of there being any hability verdicts aganst any of these subsihanes A number of lawsuits have been withdrawn, dismissed or
settled and the amount paid, including costs, 1n relation to this hgation has not had a matenal adverse effect on Vesuvius' financial posiion or results of
operabons

36. Principal subsidiaries and joint ventures

Details of the pnncipal substchanes and jotnt ventures of Vesuvius pic and the countnes in which they are incorporated are given in Note 5 to the
Company financial statements, together with detail of subsidianes exempt from audit of their individual financial statements by wirtue of section 4794
Cornparies Act 2006

37 Related parties
All transactons with related parbes are conducled on an amm's length basis and in accordance with normal business terms  Transactons between
related partes that are Group subsidianes are elmmated on consolidaton




Company balance sheet
As at 31 December 2014

214 2013

Notes £m £m
Fixed assets
Investment in subsidanes 5 1,7803 1,7789
Total fixed assets 1,7803 1,7789
Current assets
Deblors — amounts falling due within one year 105 01
Cash at bank and in hand —_ 04
Totat current assets 105 05
Creditors — amounts falling due within one year
Other creditors 6 (991.7) (239 5)
Net current labilittes (981 2) (939 0)
Total assets less current habiliies 7991 8399
Net assets 799 1 85399
Equity capital and reserves
[ssued share capital 7 278 278
Retained eamings 7713 8121
Sharehoiders’ funds — equity 8 7991 8399

Company number 8217766
The financial staternents were approved and authonsed for 1ssue by the Directors on 3 March 2015 and signed on their behalf by

Frangois Wanecq Chnis O'Shea
Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer

by (QnsE=2—




Notes to the Company financial statements

1. Basis of preparation

1.1 Basis of accounting
The financial statements of Vesuwvius plc are prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006 and under the hustoncal cost convention and in

accordance with UK GAAP The Company has not presented a separate profit and loss account, as permitted by Section 408(3) of the Comnpanies Act
2006

12 Going concern

The Drirectors have a reasonable expectation that the Group and the Company have adequate resources to continue in operabonal existence for a
penod of 12 months from the date of approval of the 2014 financial statements Accordingly, they continue to adopt a going concem basis in prepanng
the financral statements of the Group and the Company

2 Employee benehits expense
Details of the Directors’ remuneration are disclosed in the Directors’ remuneration report on pages 75 to 93

3. Audit and non-audit fees
Amounts payable to KPMG LLP in refaton to audit and non-audit fees are disclosed within Note 6 to the consolidated financia! statements

4. Dividends

A proposed final dvidend for the year ended 31 December 2014 of £30 1m (2013 £27 7m), equivalent to 11 125 pence per ordinary share (2013 1025
pence}, 1s subject to approval by shareholders at the Company's Annual General Meetng and has not been included as a hability in these financial
statements If approved by shareholders, the dividend will be paud on 22 May 2015 to ordinary shareholders on the register at 10 Apnl 2015

5. Investment in subsidianes
51 Accounting policy
Shares in subsidianes are stated at cost less any imparmentin value

52 Analysis of investmentn subsidiaries

Shares in
subsidiarres
Em
As at 1 January 2013 1,777 9
Addihons 10
As at 1 January 2014 17789
Addibons 14
As at 31 December 2014 1,780 3
The pnncipal subsidianes and joint ventures of Vesuvius plc and the countnes m wiich they are incorporated are as follows
Angang Vesuvius Refractory Company Lid, China (50%) Foseco Lid, England and Walest
Cockson Amenca, Inc, USA Vesuvius Advanced Ceramics (Chena) Co Ltd, China
Cookson Australa Pty Ltd, Austraha Vesuvius Comporation SA, Switzerdand
Cookson Ceramics Ltd, England and Wales Vasuwvius Crucible Company, USA
Vesuus Holdings Ltd, England and Wales® Vesuvus GmbH, Genmany
Cookson Investments Ltd, England and Wales Vesuwaus USA Corporation, USA
Cookson Overseas Lid, England and Wales Wilkes-Lucas Ltd, England and Wales
Foseco Intematonal Ltd, England and Wales Wuhan Wugang-Vesuwus Advanced Ceramics Co Ltd, China (50%)
Foseco (Jersey) Ltd, Jersey Wuhan Wugang-Vesuvius Advanced CCR Co Ltd, China {50%j)

With the exception of the company marked with an astensk (%), the ordinary capital of the above companies was owned by a Vesuvius plc subsidiary as
at 31 December 2014 All of the above companies are whally owned, unless otherwnse stated A full st of Group companies will be included in the
Company’s Annual Retum to the Registrar of Companes

t See Note 5 2 overeaf

The UK subsidianes marked with a dagger (t) above, together with the following, are exempt from audit of their indivdual financial statements by virtue
of Secton 479A Comparues Act 2006

Brazil 1 Limited Foseco Transnatonal Limited
Cookson Minerals Limited Foseco Steel (Holdings) China Limited
Cookson Pigments (Holdings) Limited S G Blarr & Company Limited

Foseco (UK) Limited Vesuvius China Limited

Foseco Technology timifed Vesuvius Group Limited

All of the above companies have the same year-end as Vesuwvius plc and all subsidianes are included in the consolidated financial statements of the
Company

6. Other creditors
2014 2013




£m £m

Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings 9903 9377
Accruals and other creditors 14 18
Total amounts falling due within one year 9917 9395

7. Issued share capital
7 1 Accounting policy
Equity instruments 1ssued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs

7 2 Analysis of 1ssued share capital
The 1ssued ordinary share capral of the Company as at 31 December 2014 was 278 5 mithon shares of £0 10 each (31 December 2013 278 5 miltion
shares of £0 10 each)

Dunng 2013 the Company 1ssued 36,319 ordinary shares of £0 10 each for a total consideration of £0 tm

On 11 December 2(1 3, the Company redeemed the 50,000 outstanding redeemable preference shares with a nominal value of £1 each for £50,000
The consideration was sabsfied by the cancellation of the undeniaking to pay given by the holder of the preference shares at the time of issue Also
dunng the year, the Company redeemed the deferred share for no consideration and cancelled it

Dunng the year to 31 December 2014, tha Company had repurchased 101,847 of its own shares for £0 5m via Cookson Investments (Jersey) Limited as
Trustee of the Cookson Group ESOP

8. Shareholders’ funds

81 Accounting policy

Taxation

Both current and deferred tax are calculated using tax rates and laws that have been enacted, or substantvely enacted, by the balance sheet date

Current tax payable 1s based on the taxable result for the year Deferred taxabon 15 recogrised, without discounting, in respect of all trming ditfarences
that have onginated, but not reversed, at the balance shest date, with the exception that deferred taxaton assets are only recognised if #t 1s considered
more hkely than not that there will be sutable future profits from which the reversal of the underdying trming differences can be deducted Prowision is
made for the tax that would anse on remittance of the retained eamings of overseas subsidianes only to the extent that, at the balance sheet date,
dividends have been accrued as receivable

82 Reconciliation of movements in shareholders’ funds

Shara Other Retamed
capdal reserves eamings Total
£m £m £m £m
As at 1 January 2013 278 —_ 8881 8159
Loss recogrused in the panod — — (4 5) (45)
Issue of new shares — D1 — 01
Purchase of own shares —_ — (34 1) {34 1)
Recogniton of share-based payments _ 19 _ 19
Release of share reserve on exercise and fapsed optons —_ 02) 02 —_
Dividend pad _ — (39 4) {39 4)
Redempton of redeemabie preference shares —_ 01 o1 —_
As at 1 January 2014 278 19 8102 8399
Loss recognised for the year — — (16) (16)
Purchase of own shares — - ©5) (05)
Disposal of own shares — — 10 10
Recogriton of share-based payments — 15 — 15
Release of share reserve on exercise and lapsed opbons — (14) 14 _
Dividend paid — — {41 2) {41 2)
As at 31 December 2014 278 20 7693 7991

9. Share-based payments

91 Accounting policy

Tha Cornpany operates equity-settfed share-based payment arrangements for its employees Equity-settfed share-based payments are measured at farr
value at the date of grant The far value determined at the grant date takes account of the effect of market-based conditions, such as the Total
Shareholder Retum target upon which vesting for some of the awards 1s conditonal, and 1s expensed on a straight-ine basis over the vesting penod wath
a correspanding increase i equity The cumulabve expense recognised 1s adjusted for the best estimate of the shares that will eventually vest and for
the effect of ather non market-based vesting condittons, such as growth in headline eamings per share, which are not included in the farr value
determined at the date of grant For grants wath market-based conditions attaching 1o them, fair value 1s measured using a form of stochastc opton
pncing mode! For all other grants, fasr value 1s measured using the Black-Scholes model

92 Profit and logs account recogmtion
The Company operates a number of diferent share-based payment schemes, the main features of which are detailed between pages 75 to 93 of the
Oirectors’ remuneration report £1 3m was charged to the profit and loss account in the year with regard to share-based payments (2013 £0 9m)

9 3 Details of outstanding options
The informaton in the tables below has been restated to take into account the demerger of the Alent business from the Cookson Group The number of
share options, and other related disclosures, were adjusted with reference to the Vesuwius share pnce at the date of demerger

Outstanding Awards Werghted Range of
awards  gyercisablo average exercise



as a!  outstanding pnces

As at As at 31 Dec contractual pence

1Jan Forfeited/ 21 Dec 2014 {sfer of

2014 Granted Exercised lapsed 2014 no awards

no no no no ng years

LTIP 1,244,609 463,667 {133,857) {346,842) 1,227,577 —_ 50
Weighted average exercise pnce ml il ntl il ml — nfa

Other plans 54,403 76,522 (87,624) -_— 43,301 —_— 21
Weighted average exercise pnce nil L) ni nil m — n/a

For optons exercised dunng 2014, the share pace at the date of exercise was 435 pence for LTIP schemes and 410 or 420 pence for other plans

Outstanding awards Weighted

Awards average

exercisable  outstanding
As at asal  contractual Range of
1.Jan Fodelted! As at 31 Dec 31 Dec bfe of exercise
2013 Granted Exercised lapsed 2013 2013 awards pnces
no no no no no no years pence
LTIP 847,076 559,016 {110,664) {50,819) 1,244,609 — 22
Weighted average exercise pnce nil ni| nil nil nil — na
Other plans 108,805 1,685 {56,087) _ 54,403 -_ 08
Waeighted average exercise prce i ni nil nl il _ nfa

For optons exercised dunng 2013, the share pnce at the date of exercise was 332 pence for LTIP schemes and 460 pence far other plans

As at 31 December 2014, the total ophons exeraisable by all Group employees over the £0 10 ordinary shares and capabte of being satsfied through
new allotments of shares or through shares held by the Company’s ESOP were as follows

Number

Latest year of ophons/

Years of Option pnces of exercise/ allocations

award/grant [$4] vesting outstanding

Long Tem Incentive Plan 2012-2014 nil 2015/2024 1,882,498

Defemred Share Bonus Plan 2012-2014 nit 20152007 25,127

Restncted nghts 2014 nil 2015/2015 40,407
FV of options granted under the LTIP duhng the year

2014 2013

EPS TSR EPS TSR

element element element element

Fasr value of optons granted (per share) 429p 154p 322p 188p

Share pnce on date of grant (per share) 429p 429p 322p 3az22p

Expected volatity nfa 26 0% nfa 386%

Risk-free interest rate nfa 103% n/a 03%

Exercise pnce (per share) mt nil nil nil

Expected tern (years) 4 q 4 4

Expected dwidend yeld 0% 0% 0% %

Share pnce volatlity for optons granted in 2013 15 based upon weekly movements in the Company’s {formery Cookson’s) share pnce over a penod pnor
to the grant date that 1s equal in length to the expected term of the award, or a shorter penod for 2014 awards where this was considered more
representative of the Company's post-demerger performance

10.Contingent liabilities

Where the Company enters into financial guarantee contracts to guarantee the indebtedness of other compantes within ts Group, the Company
considers these to be insurance arrangements and accounts for them as such In this respect, the Company treats the quarantee contract as a
contingent iabiity untl such brne as it becomes probable that the Company will be required to make a payment under the guarantee Guarantees
provided by the Company as at 31 December 2014 in respect of the labilises of its subsidiary companies amounted {0 £457 7m (2013 £467 7m), which
mcludes guarantees of $310m and €30m (2013 $310m and €30m) in respect of US Pnvate Placernent Loan Notes and £81 5m (2013 £36 4m) in
respect of drawings under the syndicated bank facifity, together with £108 2m {2013 £108 2m) in relaton to a guarantee prowvided to the Company’s UK
subsidiary which acts as Trustee for the Group's UK pension plan The guarantee is over all present and future pension abilites of the plan and the
contingent hability amount represents the net deficit on a solvency valuation basis as shown in the most recent tnenrwal valuabon

Vesuvius has extensive intemational operatons and s subject t6 vanous legal and regulatory regimes, including those covenng taxaton and
environmental matters Several of the Company's subsidanes are parties to legal proceedings, certain of which are msured clams ansing in the ordinary
course of the operations of the company involved, and are aware of a number of 1ssues which are, or may be, the subject of dispute with tax authonties
While the outcome of itgaton and other disputes can never be predicted with certainty, having regard to legal advice received and the insurance
arrangements of the Company and its subsidianes, the Directors beheve that none of these matters will, enther individually or in the aggregate, have a
matenally adverse effect on the Company’s financ:al condibon or results of operations

11.Related parties
All transactons with related partes are conducted on an arm's length basis and in accordance wath nommal business terms  Transactions between
related partes that are wholly owned Group subsidianes are not disclosed in this Note




Five-year summary — Divisional results from continuing operations

2014 2013 202 20114 2010
Steel division
Revenus £m a1 1,018 1,018 1,078 980
Trading profit™ £m 96 4 887 831 1058 102 4
Aetum on sales! % 98 az 82 98 104
Employees year-end no 8,349 7.524 7.601 7,783 7,731
Foundry division
Revenue £m 463 493 530 608 515
Trading profitV £m 454 513 482 755 668
Return on sales'™ % 100 104 91 124 130
Employees year-end no 3,442 3,330 3,585 3,889 3,936

NOTE
1 The unaudiled trading profit numbers reported above for the years before 2011 are staled atter deduction of management’s estimale of the level of ongoing central costs
for Vestvus as a stand-alone company; and for the years before 2013 they are restated lor the tmpact of IAS 19{R), which was adopted by the Company dunng 2013

Shareholder information

Enquines
The Company's share register is managed by Equini, who can be contacted regarding shareholding quenes at the following address

Equinib Limnted

Aspect House, Spencer Road
Lancing, West Sussex, BN99 6DA
Tel (UK only) 0871 384 2335

Tel (non-UK) +44 {0)121 415 7047

For the hard of heanng, Equinih offers a special Textel servce which can be accessed by dialing 0871 384 2255 (or +44 (0)121 415 7028 from outside
the UK)

All other shargholder enquines not related to the share register should be addressed to the Company Secretary at the registered office or emaited to
shareholder information @ vesuvius com

Registered office and Group head office
Vesuvius plc

165 Fleet Street

London EC4A 2AE

Tel +44 (0)20 7822 0000

Fax +44 (0)20 7822 0100

(Registered in England & Wales No 8217766)

Corporate website
Shareholder and other information about the Company can be accessed on the Company’s website www vesuvus com

Shareview

A website, www shareview co uk, 1S operated by Equinit, the Company's Registrars, enabling shareholders to access detals of ther shareholdings
online The website provides informaton useful to the management of investments together with an extensive schedule of frequently asked questons In
ordar to gain access to information on shareholdings the shareholder reference number ts required, which can be found at the top of the Company's
share certficates

Shareholders can register to receive shareholder communications electrorucally, including the Company’s Annual report and accounts, rather than in
paper form, using Shareview The registration process requires input of the shareholder reference number To ensure that shareholder communications
ara received in electronic form, “ernal” should be selected as the mailing preference Once registered, shareholders will be sent an emal notfang them
each tme that a sharehc!der communicabon has been pubhshed on the Company's website

Dealing services
UK resident shareholders can now sell shares on the Intemet or by phone using Equini’s Shareview Dealing facility by edher logging on to
www shareview co uk/dealing or by calling 0845 603 7037 between 8 00 am and 4 30 pm on any business day (excluding Bank Holidays)

In order to gain access to this service the sharehotder reference number 1s required, whuch can be found at the top of the Company's share certificates

Dividend reinvestment plan

The Company offers holders of ordinary shares the opporturity to participate i a dwidend reinvestment plan, through which shareholders can use any
cash dividend declared to buy additional shares i Vesuvus Further details, including the terms and condibons of the plan, are avatlable on the
Vesuvius website www vesuvius com or from Equinit by calling the Share Dividend Helpline on 0871 384 2268 (or +44 (0)121 415 7047 from outside
the UK)

Overseas payment service
Equinih provides a dvdend payment senice in over 80 countnes that autornatically converts payments into the loca! currency by an arrangement with
Giibank Europe PLC Futther detalls, including an application form and termns and condiions of the senace, are available on www shareview ¢o uk of




from Equinit by calling +44 (0)121 415 7047 or wnbng to Equintt, Aspect House, Spencer Road, Lanaing, West Sussex, BN99 6DA, United Kingdom
(ptease quote Overseas Payment Senace with details of the Company and your sharehclder reference number)

Financial calendar
2015 Annual General Meeting 14 May 2015

Announcement of 2015 hatf-year results 31 July 2015

Share fraud and boiler rooms

Fraudsters use persuasive and high-pressure tachcs to lure investors into scams Share scams are often run from *boiler rooms” where fraudsters cold-
call investors and offer to sell shares that tum out to be worthless or non-exstent, or to buy shares at an inflated pnce i retum for an upfront payrment
While high profits are prormised, if you buy or sell shares in this way you will probably lose your money

How to avoid share fraud
1 Keep in mind that fimns authonsed by the FCA are unlikely to contact you out of the blue wath an offer to buy or sel! shares

Do not get into a conversabon, note the name of the person and firm contactng you and then end the call

Check the Financial Services Register from www fca org uk to see if the person and firm contacbng you 1S authonsed by the FCA
Beware of fraudsters claiming to be from an authansed firm, copying its website or gving you false contact details

Use the firm's contact details listed on the Register if you want to call ¢ back

Call the FCA on 0800 111 6768 « the firm does not have contact detalls on the Regqister of you are told they are out of date

Search the ist of unauthonsed firms to avoid at www scamsmart fca org uk/

O N hWw N

Consider that if you buy or sell shares from an unauthonsed finn you wil! not have access to the Financial Ombudsman Semice or Financial
Services Compensation scheme

9 Think about getting ndependent financial and professional adwvice before you hand over any money
10 Remember if it sounds too good to be true, tt probably 18!
For further information on how 1o protect yourself from share fraud, visit www scamsmart fea org uk/

Analysis of ordinary shareholders

Investor type Shargholdings
Institutional 4,001~ 50,001-
As at 31 December 2014 Private and other Total 1-1,000 50,000 500,000 500,001+
Number of hoiders 2,844 742 3,586 2,813 608 107 58
Percentage of holders 79 31% 20 69% 100% 78 45% 16 95% 298% 162%

Percentage of shares held 096% 99 04% 100% 016% 155% 6 48% 9181%




Glossary of terms

BD

ABC

AGM
Bailer rcom
Capex

CE

CFD

CFO

CO2

CO2e
Code of Conduct
Company
CRC
Delortte LLP
DRIP
psep
DTR
EBITDA
EMEA
EPS

EU

FEC

Fluxes
FRC
FRS

FTSE 250
Group
GEC

HR

HSE

IAS

ISO 14000

1ISO 2001 2008
KPt

LTC

N

LTIFR

LTIP

Median

NED

OEM

OHAS 18001
Ordinary share
QHSE

R&D

RCT

Scam

SIOPA

T3

The Code/lUK Code
Towers, Towers Waltson
TSR

Tubo S

An eight-step Vesuvius methodology ta resolve customey, suppher and internal quality Issues
Ant-bnbery and corrupton

Annual General Meetng

A term for an approach by unscrupulous people tying to buy/sell shares in worthless comparies
Capital expenditure

Chief Executive

Computational Flurd Dynamics

Chief Financial Officer

Carbon dioxde

Carbon dionade equivalent

The Vesuvius code of conduct emphasising the Group's commiiment to legal and ethieal behaviour
Vesuwius plc

UK Government's Carbon Reducton Commitment

An audit irm, used for advice fo the Remuneraton Commuttee anc the Company

Dmdend reinvestment plan

Deferred share bonus plan

The Disclosure and Transparency Rules of the UK Financial Conduct Authonty

Eamings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation

Eurcpe, Middle East and Afnca

Eamings per share

European Urion

Foundry Executive Committee

A range of powders used alongside refractory products in the enclosed continuous casting process for steel
producton

Financial Reporing Council

Financial Reporting Standards

Equity index whose constituents are the 101st to 350th largest comparues listed on the London Stock
Exchange in terms of therr market capitahisaton

Vesuwwus plc and its subsidiary companies

Group Executve Committee

Human Resources

Health, Safety and the Environment

Intemnational Accounting Standard

Intemabonal Financial Reporing Standards

The Investment Associaton

Inteliectual property (for example, patents and trademarks)

Investor Relatons

Intematonal Standards Organisation

Infematonally recognised senes of standards which specify the requirements for an environment
management system

Intemationally recognised standard which speafies the requirements for a quality management system
Key performance indicater

Ladle tube changer

Lost tbme injury

Lost tme injury frequency rate, a KPI which calculates the number of LTls per million hours worked
Long Term Incentive Plan

The rmddle number in a sorted list of numbers

Non-executive Director

Onginal Equipment Manufacture '

Occupational Health and Safety Adwisery Senvices requirements for an OHS management system
An ordinary share of 10p inthe capial of the Company

Quality, Health, Safety and the Environment

Research and development

Robatic Casting Technology

To obtain money or cther goods from somebody by dishonest means

Safety Improvement Opportunity with Permanent Corrective Action

Total tundish technology system

The UK Corporate Govemance code, 1ssued by the Financial Reporting Council n September 2012
A third-party fim of remuneration consultants used to adwse the Remuneraton Committee

Total shareholder retum

The Vesuwus safety training programme
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